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Kevin Cartotto 
School Buslness Administrator/Board Secretary 

July 24, 2015 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Dumont School District 
Bergen County, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members: 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Dumont School District for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, is hereby submitted. Responsibi1ity for both the accuracy of the 
data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including 려1 disclosures, rests with the 
management of the Dumont Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects 하ld is reported in a manner 
designed to present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the District as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in 
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. All 
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of 산le Distric t' s financial 
activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, 
financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, 
the District's organizational chart and list of principal officials. The financial section includes 
the basic financial statements and schedules, as wel1 as the auditor's report thereon. The 
~tatistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented 
on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity 
with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the US Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-133, “ Audits of State and Loca1 Governments", and the 
state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal 
Grants, State Grants and State Aid". Information related to this single audit, including the 
auditor' s report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single Audit section of this 
report. 

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICESDumont School District is an 
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by GASB 
Statement No. 14. Al1 funds and account groups of the District are included in the report. The 
Dumont Board of Education and al1 its schools constitute the District's reporting entity. 

The District provides a ful1 range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 
12. These include regular, vocational as well as special educationa1 youngsters. The District 
completed the 2014-2015 fiscal year with an enrollment of 2,688 students, which is 8 students 

Cenlral Adminislralion Office 125 Depew Slreel, Dumonl, New Jersey 076281 Phone 201-387-3070 1 Fax 201-387-0259 

An Equal Opportunity Employer • F/M 



less than the previous year' s enrollment. The following details the changes in the student 
enrollment of the District over the last ten years. 

Fiscal A verage Daily Percent 
Year Enrollment Change 
2015 2,577.7 -1 .35% 
2014 2,613.1 -1.91 % 
2013 2,664.0 -1.01 % 
2012 2,691.1 -2.24% 
2011 2,752.7 -1.90% 
2010 2,805.9 .10% 
2009 2,803.0 -.35% 
2008 2,812.9 4.66 % 
2007 2,687.7 .89 % 
2006 2,664.0 .89 % 

2. ~CONOMIC CONDITIONA뀐끄 OUTLOOK~ The Dumont District continues to grow 
through a recycling of homes. Minor subdivisions continue to be built in the borough, but they 
have had little effect on student population. 

J MAIOR lNITIATIVES~ The district has enhanced the educational program through 
Middle School English curriculum revisions, in accordance with the Core Curriculum 
Standards, and purchased 남le necessary educational supplies and textbooks to support the 
revised curriculum. The district will also be introducing two new Advanced Placement courses 
at the high schoollevel in the subject areas of Language Arts and Physics. The Dumont Board 
of Education continues to maintain technology initiatives throughout the district which 
includes a new wireless network, purchase and installation of SMART BOARD technology 
throughout the district and the purchase and implementation of iPad carts and iMac carts to 
assist in the delivery of the educational program. The district has also enhanced the technology 
inirastructure to support the educational program through the installation of a 50 additional 
wireless access points throughout the district 없ld the installation of uninterrupted power 
sources to support the array of network servers. The district is also in the process of upgrading 
the CCTV system software and hardware to enhance security measures throughout the distric t. 
The district continues to invest in capital improvements of the facilities and is in the process of 
completing window replacement projects and site paving projects at all five schools and will be 
constructing a new concession stand at the high school athletic complex. 

4. lNTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS~ Management of the District is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of 
the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data 
are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in coniormity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these 0비ectives are met 

The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed 
the benefits 1ikely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates 
and judgments by management. 
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As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for 
ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is 
also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management. 

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy 
of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federa1 and state financial 
assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws 
and regulations. 

5. !!UDGETARY CONTROLSIn addition to internal accounting controls, the District 
maintains budgetary controls. The 0비ective of these budgetary controls is to ensure 
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annua1 appropriated budget approved by 
the voters of the municipaliη. Annua1 appropriated budge원 are adopted for the gener떠 fund, 
and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capita1 improvements 
accounted for in the capital pr이ects fund. The fin려 budget amount as amended for the fiscal 
year is reflected in the financia1 section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a 
line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as 
reappropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated 
are reported as reservations of fund ba1ance at June 30, 2015. 

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTE띤 AN딛 REPORTS The District’s accounting records ref1ect 
general1y accepted accounting principles, as promu1gated by the Governmenta1 Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB). πle accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of 
funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the 
Financial Statements", Note 1. 

7. EINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FIS드효1XEAR-ENDAs demonstrated by the 
various statements and schedules included in the financia1 section of this report, the District 
continues to meet i싫 responsibi1ity for sound financia1 management. 

8. 딛E뀔工 ADMINISTRATIONAt June 30, 2015, the District had issued $13,960,000 in 
permanent bonds. 

E 드ASHMANAGEMENTThe investment policy of the District is guided in large part 
by state statute as detai1ed in "Notes to the Financia1 Statements", Note 11. The District has 
adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in public 
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmenta1 Unit Deposit 
Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from 
a loss of funds on deposit with a fa i1ed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires 
governmental units to deposit public funds on1y in public depositories located in New Jersey, 
where the funds are secured in accordance with the ACT. 

괴 RISK MANAGEMENT The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but 
not limited to general liabi1ity, automobi1e liabi1ity and comprehensivej collision, hazard and 
theft insurance on property and contents, and fid러itybonds. 

3 



끄.: OT달ER!NFORMATION: Indeuenden!A묘박! - State statutes require an annual 
audit by independent certified pub1ic accountants or registered municipal accountants. The 
accounting firm of T.M. Vrabel & Associates, LLC was selected by the Board of Education. In 
addition to meeting the requirements Single Audit Act amendments of 1996 and the related 
OMB Circular A-133 and State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor's report on 
the general purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and 
schedules are included in the financial section of this report. The auditor' s reports related 
specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

12. ACKNOWLEDGMENTSWe would like to express our appreciation to the members 
of the Dumont School Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens 
and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the 
development and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could 
not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial and 
accounting staff. 

Respe삶ully submitted, 

/ 잃uαlW<<!t/.싫hγ/ 
Emanuele Triggiano 
Superintendent of Schools 

evin Cartotto 
Board Secretary jBusiness Administrator 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members ofthe Board ofEducation 
Borough of Dumont 
County ofBergen, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic tinancial statements ofthe govemmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Borough of Dumont as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the tinancial statements which collectively comprise 
the District’s basic tinancial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

MalJagemelJt ’'s RespolJsibility for the FilJalJcial StatemelJts 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these tinancial statements in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
tinancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Respollsibili.μ， 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these tinancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to fmancial audits contained in Qovernment Auditin l! Standards. issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Oftice of School Finance, 
Depaπment of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic tinancial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
tinancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
risks of material misstatement of the tinancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of 
the tinancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
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the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intemal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of signiticant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation ofthe tinancial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the tinancial statements referred to above present fair1y, in all material respects, the respective 
tinancial position of the governmental activities, the business-t)φe activities, each m메or fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information the Borough ofDumont as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial 
position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Otller Matters 

Required Supplementary J.ψormation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison information of schedules C-l and C-
2 be presented to supplement the basic tinancial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential p따t of tinancial reporting for placing the basic tinancial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic fmancial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit ofthe basic tinancial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other J.ηformation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the tinancial statements that collectively 
comprise the Borough of Dumont’ s basic tinancial statements. The accompanying introductory section, and 
other supplement따y information such as the combining and individual fund tinancial statements, long-term 
debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial 
Assistance as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 , Audits of States. Local 
Governments. and Non-Protit Organizations~ and New Jersey OMB ’s Circular 15-08, .single Audit Policv for 
Recioients of Federal Grants. State Grants and State AiQ are presented for purposes of additional analysis and 
are not a required p없t ofthe basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual fund tinancial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
tinancial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in audit of the 
basic tinancial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic tinancial 
statements or to the basic tinancial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and 
individual fund tinancial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic tinancial 
statements as a whole. 
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The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures and applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on ít. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditil'g Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditine Standard~， we have also issued our report dated July 24, 2015 on our 
consideration of the Borough of Dumont’s intemal control over financial reporting and on out tests of its 
compJiance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over fmancial 
reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Qovernment 
Auditine Standard~ in considering Borough of Dumont’s intemal control over financial reporting and 
compJiance. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAL YSIS 

Our discussion and analysis ofthe Borough ofDumont School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. 
Please read it in conjunction with the transmittalletter on page 1 and the District’s financial statements, which begin on page 23. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The District’s net position íncreased $2,789,000 as a result of this year’s operations. Net position of our business-type 
activities decreased by $15,000 and net position of our governmental activities increased by $2,804,000 or 40.62 percent. 

• Total cost of all of the District’s programs was $45 .4 million in 2014-2015 compared to $47.2 million in 2013-2014. 
• During the year, the Disσict had expenses for governmental activities that were $372,000 more than the $47.9 million 

generated in tax and other program revenues. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of fmancial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on 
pages 23and 24) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the Disσict’s 
tìnances. Fund tìnancial statements start on page 27. For governrnental activities, these statements tell how these services were 
tìnanced in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District’s operation 
in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District’ s most tìnancially significant funds 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District ’s fmances is 
“Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this 
question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting 
used by most private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of 
when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the Disσict ’ s net position and changes in them. Y ou can think of the District’s net position, the 
difference between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District’s financial health, or fmancial position. Over time, 
increases or decreases in the District’s net position are one indicator whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. Y ou 
will need to consider other nonfmancial factors, however, such as changes in the District’s propeπy tax base, and the condition of 
the District’s capital assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement ofNet Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the Disσict into two kinds of activitíes: 

Governmental activities: most of the District’s basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid finance most of these activities. 

Business-type-activities: The District has one proprietary funds as shown on pages 31 , 32and 33. 
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Reporting the District’s Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the District’sm떼or funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 27 and provide detailed 
infonnation about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. 
The District’s two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Governmental funds: most of the District’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows 
into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an 
accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be 
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District’s general government 
operations and the basic seπices it provides. Governmental fund infonnation helps one detennine whether there are more or fewer 
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to fmance the District’s programs. We describe the relationship (or 
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and 
governmental funds in a reconciliation on page 29. 

Proprietary funds: when the District charges customers for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement ofNet Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District’s enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the 
business-type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional infonnation, such as 
cash flows, for proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the District’s Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust, Scholarship Funds and Agency Funds. All of 
the District’s fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net 
Position on pages 35 and 36. We exclude these activities from the Disσict’ s other financial statements because the District carmot 
use these assets to finance its operations. The Disσict is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for 
their intended purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District’s combined net position changed δom a year ago, increasing from $(6.780) million to $(3.991) million. Looking at the 
net position and net expenses of govemmental and business-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis below 
focuses on the net position (Table 1) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the District’s govemmental and business-type 
activities as of June 30. 

Table 1 
Net Position (in Thousands) 

Current and other assets 
Long term receivab\es 
Capita\ assets 

Tota\ assets 
Long-term debt outstanding 
Other \iabilities 

Tota\ Iiabilities 
l'{et position: 

Net investment in capita\ assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Tota\ net position 

Governmental 
Activities 

201효 201갚 

6,778 
1,801 
2 ,951 

11 ,530 

15,448 
180 

7,329 
1,668 
1,559 

I0,556 

17,192 . 
266 

I 5,628 17,458 

(11 ,202) (14,365) 
7,981 8,141 
(877) (678) 

(4,098) (6,902) 

Business-type 
Activites 

201효 201표 

73 101 6,851 7 ,430 
1,801 1,668 

42 44 2,993 1,603 

115 145 11 ,645 10,701 

15 ,448 17,192 
8 23 188 289 

8 23 15,636 17,481 

42 44 (I l ,160) (14,321) 
7,981 8,141 

65 78 --(쁘즈) (600) 
107 122 률~멸굉 (6,780) 

Net position of the District’s govemmental activities increased by $2,804,000. Unrestricted net position, the p따t of net position that 
can be used to fmance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal 
requirements - decreased by $199,000. Resσicted net position, those restricted main1y for encumbrances and excess surplus 
decreased by $160,000. Both net position categories benefited from increased economic activity, which resulted in actual revenues 
exceeding budgeted revenues. The investment in capital assets, net of debt category increased by $3,163,000 due to a decrease in 
outstanding debt. 
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Table 2 
Changes in Net Position (in thousands) 

Activítíes Activítes Primary Govem.ment 
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 

Revenues 
Program revenues: 

Charges for Servíces 579 677 228 274 807 951 
Operatíng Grants and Contributíons 6,136 6,840 136 137 6,272 6,977 

General revenues: 
Property Taxes 34,172 33,423 34,172 33,423 
Tuítíon 3 3 3 3 
Federal and State Aíd 6,890 6,840 6,890 6,840 
Interest and Investment Eamíngs 18 25 18 25 
N .J.S.D.A. Grants 1,668 1,668 
Serial Bond Proceeds 970 970 
Other General Revenues 92 468 92 468 

Total Revenues 47,890 50,914 364 411 48,254 51 ,325 

Program expenses íncludíng índírect expenses 

Instruction: 
Regular 19,232 20,218 19,232 20,218 
Specíal 3,696 3,814 3,696 3,814 
Other ínstruction 2,553 2,547 2,553 2,547 

Support servíces: 
Tuítion 4,415 4,561 4,415 4,561 
Student and ínstruction related services 4,131 4,376 4,131 4,376 
School admínístrative services 3,311 3,290 3,311 3,290 
General and business administrative servíces 1,579 1,578 1,579 1,578 
Plant operatíons and maintenance 4,720 4,689 4,720 4,689 
Pupíl transportatíon 840 876 840 876 

Specíal schools 56 52 56 52 
Charter school 16 33 16 33 
SDA Debt Service Assessment 80 80 80 80 
Interest on long-term debt 457 688 457 688 
Business-type actívítíes: 

Food Servíces 379 416 379 416 

Total Expenses 45,086 46,802 379 416 45,465 47,218 

Increase (Decrease) ín Net Posítíon 2,804 4,112 ill) ill 2,789 4,107 
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THE DISTRICT’SFUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
Table3 
Information below compares revenues and expenditures for alI governmental fund types for 2014-2015 and 2013-2014. 

($000 omitted) 
Revenues by Source: 2014-2015 2013-2014 ’;'Change 

Local Tax Levy 34,710 34,059 1.91’i 
Tuition Charges 3 3 0.00% 
Interest Earned to Investments 18 25 -28.00% 
Miscellaneous 148 510 -70.98’i 

Total - Local Sources 34,879 34,597 0.82% 
State Sources 12,230 12,878 -5.03% 
Federal Sources 795 802 -0.87’6 

Total Revenues 47,904 48 ,277 -0.77’6 

($000 omitted) 
Expenditures bv Function: 2014-2015 2013-2014 % Change 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 14,374 14,742 -2.50’i 
Special education 2 ,831 2 ,870 -1.36’6 
Other instruction 1,856 1,805 2.83% 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 4 ,415 4 ,561 -3.20% 
Student and instruction related services 3,138 3,229 -2.82’6 
School administrative services 2 ,426 2 ,364 2.62% 
General and Business administrative services 1,262 1,249 1.04% 
Plant operations and maintenance 3,927 3,836 2.37‘% 
Pupil transportation 719 756 -4.89% 
Employee Benefits 9,272 10,271 -9.73’i 

Capital Outlay 2,192 758 189.18’6 
Special School 42 38 10.53% 
Charter School 16 33 -51.52’6 
Debt Service: 

Principal 1,295 1,140 13.60% 
Interest on long-term debt 511 665 -23.16’i 

Total Expenditures 48,276 48,317 -0.08% 
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Business-type Activities 

District’s major Enterprise Funds consists of the Food Service program. The basic fmancial statements for the major funds are 
included in this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of service measurement or capital maintenance, we have 
included these funds in Table 4, which demonstrates retum on ending assets and retum on ending net position. 

Table 4 

($000 omitted) 
Food 

Service 

Total Assets 
Net Position 
Change in Net Position 

115 
107 
-15 

Retum on Ending Total Assets -13.04% 

Return on Ending Net Position -14.02% 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
Table 5 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net ofDepreciation, in thousands) 

Governmental 

A댄넨i효S 
잊l흐 잭14 

Business-type 
띨따쁘S 

잭l효 잭14 때
 
-

Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Construction-in-progress 

Subtotal 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Totals 

삐
 

mm 

뼈
 

, 
, 
, 

?‘ 

/0 

’l 

@
、
…
’

삐
 째
 
% 

’ 
’ 
’ 

이
4
 /0 

1l 

@
、w

60 57 

삐
 째
 
m 

’ 
, 
, 

꺼
4
 ro 
--

@1* 

삐
 째
 
m 

, 
, 
, 

2 
6 
1 

@J 

10,171 10,152 

」앨브) -(앨객) 
응맥 잭즈 

---.i쁘)-(브) 
42 44 

10,231 10,209 

~엎!) (앨월) 
과00 짚효 

This year’ s major additions in the Govemmental Activities included costs for planned construction. 

The District’s 2015-2016 capital budget anticipates a spending level of$359,249 for capital pr이ects. More detailed information 
about the Disσict capital assets is presented in Note III:C. to the basic financial statements 
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DEBT 

At year - end the District had total debt of$ 14.153 million outstanding versus $15.924 million last year - a decrease of 11.12 
percent - as shown in Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year -end (in thousands) 
Table 6 

Serial Bonds 
Lease - Purchase Agreement 
Authorized but not Issued 

An analysis ofDistrict Debt is presented in Note IV:B. to the basic fmancial statements. 

BUDGETS 

Governmental 
A댄인밸S 

201흐 201표 

12,990 14,285 
1,163 1,639 

14,153 15,924 

The variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 2014-2015, and the fmal budget were caused by the treatment of 
encumbranþes that are added to the original budget and additional revenues. In addition, the State pension payments.- which are 
paid by the State on behalf of employees are not budgeted, however they are counted as an expense in the audit. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview 
of the District’s finances and to show the District’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report 
or need additional fmancial information, contact the School Business Administrator, Dumont School District, 25 Depew St. 
Dumont, New Jersey 07628 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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SectioD A 

DISTRICT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ExhibitA-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Statement of Net Positlon 
June 30, 2015 

Governmental Business-type 
Actlvities Activltles 쁘쁘l 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,808,723.79 $ 45,385.83 $ 3,854,109.62 
Receivables, net 2,967,319.00 7,913.51 2,975,232.51 
Interfunds receivable 2,745.6• 12,189.45 14,935.06 
Inventory 6,978.12 6,978.12 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 462,599.33 462,599.33 
Capital reserve account - cash 1,338,010.62 1,338,010.62 

Capital assets, net (Note III:C.): 2,950,741 .95 42,296.75 2,993,038.70 

Total Assets 11 ,530,140.30 114,763.66 11 ,644,903.96 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred outflows related to pensions 638,391 .00 638,391 .00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 638,391 .00 638,391 .00 

LIABILITIES 
Interfunds payable 12,189.45 12,189.45 
Unearned revenue 7,814.07 7,814.07 
Bond interest payable 167,879.17 167,879.17 
Noncurrent liabilities (Note IV:B.): 

Due within one year 1,684,527.25 1,684,527.25 
Due beyond one year 22,221 ,531 .91 22,221 ,531.91 

Totalliabilities 24,086,127.78 7,8• 4.07 24,093,941 .85 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred inflows related to pensions 1,882,676.00 1,882,676.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 1,882,676.00 1,882,676.00 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets (11 ,202,193.21) 42,296.75 (11 ,159,896.46) 
Restricted for: 

Capital pr미ects 1,580,102.62 1,580,102.62 
Debt service (163,584.08) (163,584.08) 
Other purposes 6,564,751 .18 6,564,751.1 8 

Unrestricted (10,579,348.99) 64,652.84 (10,514,696.15) 

Total Net Position $ (13,800,272.48) $ 106,949.59 $ (13,693,322.89) 

The accompanying Notes to Financlal Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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κJ 
A 

Functions/Programs 

Govemmental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special education 
Other instruction 

Support services: 
Tuition 
Student and instruction related services 
Sch∞I administrative services 
General and business administrative services 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Pupil transportation 

Special schools 
Charter Schools 
SDA Debt Service Assessment 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total govemmental activities 

Business-type activities: 
Food Service 

Total business-type activities 

Total primary govemment 

$ 

트앨띤똑흐 

19,150,771.05 
3,681 ,209.12 
2,542,257.76 

4,415,235.43 
4,113,972.25 
3,296,407.84 
1,574,039.87 
4,706,733.99 

837,860.34 
55,908.91 
16,082.00 
80,394.00 

456.998.12 
44,927,870.68 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

$ 

Charges for 
효르E파g흐 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Grants and 
c。ntributions

- $ 1,712,503.84 
1,335,969.49 

193,839.95 

41 ,720.00 

537.561.56 
579.281.56 

1,677,851.02 
456,329.37 
280,942.42 

96,999.99 
248,207.60 

75,533.00 
4,682.49 

52,710.00 

6135.569.17 

378.491.17 

378.491.17 

$ 45,306,361.85 

227.743.29 

227,743.29 

$ 807,024.85 

135,570.67 

135,570.67 

$ 6,271 ,139.84 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 
Property taxes, levied for debt service prin디pal 

Federal and State aid not restricted 
Tuition (other than special sch。이s) 

Investment Eamings 
Miscellaneous In∞me 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 

Capital 
Grants and 
c。ntributions

$ 

$ 

Total general revenues, special items, extraordinary items and transfers 

Change in Net Position 
Net Positior•-b eginning, as restated 

Net Position-용nding 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes in Net Position 

Govemmental 
E닥핀피르흐 

Business-type 
A닥센피트를 

(17,438,267.21) $ 
(2,345,239.63) 
(2,348,417.81) 

(2,737,384.41) 
(3,657,642.88) 
(3,015,465.42) 
(1 ,477,039.88) 
(4,458,526.39) 

(762,327.34) 
(9,506.42) 

(16,082.00) 
(80,394.00) 
객효긴효연 

(38,213,019.95) 

--.l잭J끄옥끄 
--.l객J끄츠끄 

(38,213,019.95) ε」잭」끄옥끄 

32,952,500.00 
1,219,948.44 
6,889,720.44 

3,433.40 
17,710.69 

105,949.92 

11.츠쁘즈쁘} 
전J표J팩효1 

2,962,735.36 
(16,763.007.841 

$ 

182.71 

182.71 

(14,994.50) 
1긴견연프g 

(13.800.272.48) 휠」맴뿔월g 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

ExhibitA-2 

I약!!! 

(17,438,267.21) 
(2,345,239.63) 
(2,348,417.81) 

(2,737,384.41) 
(3,657,642.88) 
(3,015,465.42) 
(1 ,477,039.88) 
(4,458,526.39) 

(762,327.34) 
(9,506.42) 

(16,082.00) 
(80,394.00) 
133,273.44 

(38,213,019.95) 

n효1끄옥끄 
U효끄즈긴j 

(38,228,197.161 

32,952,500.00 
1,219,948.44 
6,889,720.44 

3,433.40 
17,893.40 

105,949.92 

n효쁘갇쁘} 
인괴표검쁘프Z 

2,947,740.86 
(16,641 ,063.75) 

(13,693,322.89) 



Section B 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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GOVERNMENTALFUNDS 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equlvalenls 
Pelly cash 
Inlerfunds recelvable 
Recelvables from olher govemmenls 
Olher re야Ivable 

Reslricted cash and cash eq미vale미S 

Tolal Assels 

LlABILlTIES ANO FUNO BALANCES 
Llabllltles: 

Inlerfunds payable 

Tolal Llabllities 

Fund Balances: 
Reslr1cted for: 

Reserved Excess Surplus - Oeslgnaled for 
Subsequenl Year's Expendllures 

Reserve for Excess Surplus 
Capllal Reserve Accounl 
Capllal Pr'이ecls 

Debl Servlce 
Asslgned 10 

Olher Purposes 
Deslgnaled for Subsequenl Year's 

Expendllures 
Unasslgned 

Tolal Fund Balances 

Total LiablllUes and Fund Balances 

$ 

$ 

BOARO OF EOUCATION 
BOROUGH OF OUMONT 

Balance Shøøt 

Govømmønta’ Fund& 
Junø 30, 2015 

Speclal 
General Revenue 

E브!!SI E.!파!l 

3,885,705.70 $ (82,677.00) 
1,400.00 
2,745.61 

555,875.00 82,877.00 
34,617.60 

1 ,338‘010.62 

5,818,354.53 $ 

s 12.189.45 $ 

12.189.45 

1,076,265.22 
1 ‘224,493.09 
1,336,010.62 

1,749,336.14 

Capltal Oebt 

proJect‘ Servlce 

다!!SI 다쁘 

$ 482,599.33 $ 4,295.09 

1,667,986.40 
626,163.00 

$ 2.756,746.73 $ 4,295.09 

$ $ 

242,092.00 
4,295.09 

2,514,656.73 

123,734.78 
294.325.23 

5.806.165.08 - 2,756,748.7! __ 4효앨띄g 

S 5,818,354.5! -$--•- ! 2 .낀.7빼5뻐6.74빼4얘8.7η! L-.!앨웰g 

Amounls reported for govemmental activltles In Ihe slalemenl of 

nel posltion (A-1) are dlfferenl because: 

AdJuslmenl 10 Debl Servlce Fund nel posltion for Ihe 
accrual of Inleresl expense 

Capllal assels used In govemmenlal acllvllles are nol financlal 
resources and Iherefore are nol reported In Ihe funds. The cosl 
of Ihe assels Is $11 ,664,261 .52 and Ihe accumulaled depreclation 
Is $8,913,519.57. 

Penslon lIabllities nel of deferred oulf1ows and Inßows of resources 

Long-Ierm lIabllllles, Includlng bonds payable, are nol due and 
payable In Ihe currenl perlod and Iherefore are not reported as 

lIabllities In Ihe funds (see Nole IV:B.) 

Nel position of govemmenlal activlties 

The accompanylng Notes to Flnanclal Statements are an Integral part of thls statement 
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Exhlblt B.1 

Total 
Governmental 

다며호 

$ 4,269,923.12 
1,400.00 
2,745.61 

2,306,538.40 

660‘780.60 
1.336.010.62 

$ 8.579.396.35 

$ 12.189.45 

12.189.45 

1,076,265.22 
1,224,493.09 
1,338,010.62 

242,092.00 
4,295.09 

4,263,992.87 

123,734.78 
294.325.23 

8,567,208.90 

(167,879.17) 

2,950,741 .95 

(9,702,413.00) 

(15,447,931.1 6) 

$ (13,800,272.48) 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Statement 01 Revenues, Expendltures, And Changes In Fund Balances 

REVENUES 

Lo떠 sources: 

Local lax levy 

Tultlon 벼1a때es 

Inleresl eamed on Inveslmenls 

Inleresl eamed on Capllal Reserve Funds 

Mlscellaneous 

Tolal - Local Sources 

Slale sources 

Federal sources 

Tolal Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Currenl: 

Regular Inslructlon 

Speclal educallon Inslrucllon 

。Iher Inslructlon 

Support servlces and ‘mdlslrlbuled cosls: 
Tultlon 

Sludenl and Inslrucllon relaled servlces 

School admlnlslratlve servlces 

General and buslness admlnlslrallve servlces 

Planl operatlons and malnlenance 

Pupll lransportatlon 

Unallocaled beneflts 

Speclal schools 

Transfer 10 charter school 

Capllal outlay 

Debl servlce: 

Prlnclpal 

Inleresl and olher charges 

Tolal Expendllures 

Excess (Deficlency) 01 revenues 

over expendllures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) 

Lease-Purchase Agreemenls 

Translers in 

Translers (oul) 

Tolal Olher Flnanclng Sources and (Uses) 

Nel change In lund balances 

Fund Balance-July 1 

Fund Balance-June 30 

Govemmental Fundl 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

General 

Fund 

Speclal 

Revenue 

다쁘 

$ 32,952,500.00 $ 
3,433.40 

12,722.33 

4,988.36 

147,669.92 

33,121 ,314.01 

12,177 ,260.62 

31 ‘585.819 7쁘펀흑1Q. 

45 ，330 ， 160.5~ 그쁘객효1므 

14,225,310.75 148,973.00 

2,370,992.76 459,999.00 

1,855,976.70 

4,415,235.43 

3,006,612.40 131 ,766.10 

2,425,770.40 

1,262,262.32 

3’927，’ 27η2.86 

718,578.95 

9,248,628.57 22,995.00 

41 ,719.00 

16,082.00 

575,923.10 

빼
 빼 
빽
 

$ 

1‘615,955.04 

Exhlblt B.2 

Debt 

Servlce 

탁쁘 

Total 

Govemmental 

댄쁘! 

$ 1,757,510.00 $ 34,710,010.00 

3‘433.40 
12,722.33 

4,988.36 

- 147,669.92 

1,757‘510.00 34,878,824.01 

52,710.00 12,229,970.62 

- 795,318.99 

1,810,220.00 47,904,113.62 

14,374,283.75 

2,830,991.76 

1,855,976.70 

4,415,235.43 

3,138,378.50 

2,425,770.40 

1,262,282.32 

3’927，’ 27끼2.86 
718,578.95 

9,271 ,623.57 

41 ,719.00 

16,082.00 

2,191 ‘878.14 

1,295,000.00 1,295,000.00 

- 510,925.83 510,925.83 

44매0.365.2i _7쁘J펀:.1.Q. __ 1,615,955.04 1,805,925.83 48,275,979.21 

1,239,795.281,615,955.04) 4,294.17 (371 ,865.59) 

(1 ,116,500.00) 

(13‘507.58) 

1,116‘500.00 

(13,507.58) 

1 ， 116 ，500.0。

(1 ,116,500.00) 

(1 ,118,500.00 ,102,992.42 (13,507.581 

123,295.28 (512,962.62) 4,294.17 (385,373.17) 

5‘682,869.8o 3,289,711.35 0.92 8,952,582.07 

$ 5‘806‘165.08 $ $ 2,756‘746.73 $ 4,295.09 $ 8,567,208.90 -" --, .. - .. -

The accompanylng Notes to Flnanclal Statements are an Integral part 01 thls statement 

28 



80ARD OF EDUCATION 
80ROUGH OF DUMONT 

Reconclllatlon of the Statement of Revenues, Expendltures, 
and Changes In Fund 8alances of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Actlvltles 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Total net change In fund balances - governmental funds (from 8-2) 

Amounls reported for governmental aclivilies In Ihe slalemenl 
。f activilies (A-2) are differenl because: 

In Ihe slalemenl of aClivilles, inleresl on long-term debl In Ihe slalemenl of aclivilies Is accrued, 
regardless of when due. In the govemmenlal funds, Inleresl Is reported when due. The difference 
in accrued inleresl Is an addilion In the reconcillalion. (+) 

Inleresl pald 
Inleresl accrued 

Capilal outlays are reported In govemmenlal funds as expendilures. However, in Ihe slalemenl of 
aclivities, Ihe cost of Ihose assels Is allocaled over Iheir eslimaled useful lives as deprecialion expense. 
Thls is Ihe amounl by which capilal oullays exceeded depreciatlon in the period. 

Depreclallon expense 
Capilal oullays (exclusive of capilal 

lease principal paymenls and 
5DA Debl 5ervice Assessmenl) 

Adjuslmenl 10 Capilal Assels In accordance wllh physlcal appralsal and dlsposlllons 

In Ihe slalemenl of aClivilies, only the galn on Ihe dlsposal of capilal assels is reported, whereas 
In Ihe govemmenlal funds, Ihe proceeds from a sale increase financial resources. Thus, Ihe change in 
nel assels will differ from Ihe change In fund balance by Ihe cost of the assel removed. (-) 

In the statemenl of aclivllles, certain operating expenses, e.g. , compensaled absences (vacalions and 
unused slck pay) are measured by Ihe amounls earned during Ihe year. In Ihe govemmenlal funds, 
however, expendilures for Ihese ilems are reported in the amounl of financial resources used (paid). 
When Ihe earned amounl exceeds Ihe paid amounl, Ihe difference is reduclion in Ihe reconcilialion (-); 
when Ihe pald amounl exceeds Ihe earned amounl Ihe difference is an addilion in Ihe reconcilialion (+). 

Govenunental funds report district pension contributions as expenditures. In the statement of activites, 
however, the cost of pension benefits eame페 net of employee contributions is reportcd as pension expense. 

Dislrict pension conlribulions - PER5 
Cost ofbenefits eamed net of 

empl마，ees conlribulions 

Paymenl of long-Ierm liabllily princlpal is an expendilure in Ihe governmenlal funds, bul Ihe repaymenl reduces 
long-Ierm liabllilles in the slalemenl of nel assels and is nol reported In Ihe slalemenl of acllvlties. 

Debl principal 
Capilallease principal 

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source In the governmenlal funds. They are nol revenue in 
Ihe slalemenl of aclivilles; issulng debl Increases long-Ierm liabilities in Ihe slalemenl of nel assels. 

Proceeds of long-Ierm debl 
Capilal lease proceeds 

Revenues in Ihe slatemenl of aclivilies which do nol provide currenl financial resources are nol 
reported as revenues In Ihe funds. (+) 

Change In net assets of governmental actlvltles 

The accompanylng Notes to Flnanclal Statements are an Integral part of thls statement. 
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$ 510,925.83 
(456,998.12) 

(243,404.32) 

1‘635,158.04 

372,422.00 

(213.552.00) 

Exhlblt 8-3 

$ (385,373.17) 

53,927.71 

1,391 ,753.72 

(27,769.00) 

158,870.00 

1,295,000.00 
476,326.10 

$ 2.962,735.36 
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Exhibit B-4 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2015 

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

Food 
Service Totals 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45,385.83 $ 45,385.83 
Accounts receivable 7,913.51 7,913.51 
Interfund receivables 12,189.45 12,189.45 
I nventories 6,978.12 6,978.12 

Total Current Assets 72 ,466.91 72,466.91 

Noncurrent assets: 
Furniture, machinery and equipment 60,677.81 60,677.81 
Less accumulated depreciation (18,381.06) (18,381.06) 

Total Noncurrent Assets 42,296.75 42,296.75 

Total Assets 114,763.66 114,763.66 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Unearned revenue 7,814.07 7,814.07 

Total Current Liabilities 7,814.07 7,814.07 

Total Liabilities 7,814.07 7,814.07 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 42,296.75 42,296.75 
Unrestricted 64,652.84 64,652.84 

Total Net Position $ 106,949.59 $ 106,949.59 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Exhibit B-5 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Daily sales - reimbursable programs 
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of sales 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Management Fee 
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services 
General supplies 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperatlng Revenues (Expenses): 
State sources: 

State schoollunch program 
Federal sources: 

National schoollunch program 
Food distribution program 

Interest and investment revenue 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income (Ioss) before contributions and transfers 
Transfers in (out) 

Change in net position 
Total Net Position-Beginning 

Total Net Position-En미ng 

Business-type Activities -
Enterprlse Funds 

Food 
효트다핀를 팍댄!효 

$ 136,645.97 $ 136,645.97 

$ 

왼파런표~ 91 ,097.32 
227,743.29 

164,129.20 
120,611 .41 

37,735.88 
7,749.52 
9,139.98 

34,068.69 

효쁘효앨 
378,491.17 

(• 50,747.88) 

3,803.45 

104,323.38 
27,443.84 

182.71 -
135,753.38 

(14,994.50) 

(14,994.50) 
121 ,944.09 

106,949.59 $ 

227,743.29 

164,129.20 
120,611 .41 
37,735.88 

7,749.52 
9,139.98 

34,068.69 

효쁘효앨 
378,491.17 

(150,747.88) 

3,803.45 

104,323.38 
27,443.84 

182.71 

135,753.38 

(14,994.50) 

(14,994.50) 
121 ,944.09 

106,949.59 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprletary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers 
payments 10 emp/oyees 
payments for emp/oyee benefits 
Payments 10 sup미iers 

Nel cash provided by (used for) operating activilies 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL F/NANCING ACTIVITIES 

State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Purchases of capital assets 

Net cash provided by (used fl띠 떠pital and rl히ated financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVIT/ES 
Interest and dividends 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activitles 

Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiva/ents 
Balances-beginning of year 

Balances-용nd ofyear 

Reconcillatlon of operating income (1055) to net cash prov/ded by 
(used for) operatlng act/vitles: 

Operating income (/oss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating Income (lOSS) to net cash 

provided by (used for) operating activities: 

Depreciation and net amortization 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net 
(Increase) decrease in inventories 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

The accompanylng Notes to Financlal Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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Exhlblt B훌 

Buslness-type Actlvities -
Enterprise Funds 

Food 

효호퍼댈 묘폐효 

$ 223,294.00 $ 223,294.00 
(120,611.41) (120,611 .41) 
(37,735.88) (37,735.88) 

(237,771 .42) (237.771 .42) 

(172,824.71) (172.824.71) 

3,803.45 3,803.45 
131 ,767.22 131 ,767.22 

135.570.67 135.570.67 

(3.325.00) (3.325.00) 

(3.325.00) (3.325.00) 

182.71 182.71 

182.71 182.71 

(40,396.33) (40,396.33) 
85.782.16 85.782.16 

$ 45.385.83 $ 45,385.83 

$ (150,747.88) $ (150,747.88) 

5,056 .49 5,056.49 
(12,263.36) (12,263.36) 

654.29 654.29 
(23,338.32) (23,338.32) 

7,814.07 7,814.07 

(22,076.83) (22.076.83) 

$ (172,824.71) $ (172,824.71) 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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Exhibit B-7 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 
June 30.2015 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation S해이하ship Agency 

끄쁘i 쁘쁘 다쁘 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 187,398.19 $ 15,463.08 $ 660,781.28 

Total Assets $ 187,398.19 $ 15,463.08 $ 660,781.28 

LlABILI끼ES 

Payable to district $ 2,745.61 
Payable to student groups 169,706.40 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 488,329.27 

T otal Liabilities $ 660,781.28 

NET POSITION 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes $ 187,398.19 

Reserved for scholarships $ 15,463.08 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Board of Education 
Other 

Total Contributions 

Investment earnings: 
Interest 

Net investment earnings 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claims 
Scholarships awarded 

Total Deductions 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

끄쁘I 

Exhibit B-8 

Private 
Purpose 

Scholarship 

댄쁘 

$ 64,418.55 $ 
25,000.00 

8,415.00 

89,418.55 8,415.00 

320.66 63.04 

320.66 63.04 

89,739.21 8,478.04 

61 ,316.37 
7,325.00 

61 ,316.37 7,325.00 

Change in Net Position 28,422.84 1,153.04 
Net Position-beginning 158,975.35 14,310.04 

Net Position-ending $ 187,398.19 $ 15,463.08 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

NoteI: Summarv of Si l!nificant Accountinl! Policies 

A. Basis ofPresentation 

The financial statements ofthe Board ofEducation (Board) ofthe Borough ofDumont School District (District) have 
been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, the Disσict 
follows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The more significant 
accounting policies esta비ished in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Renortinl! Entitv 

The Borough of Dumont School District is an insπumentality ofthe State ofNew Jersey, established to function as an 
educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the District. 
A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control ofthe District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District’s reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codification of Governmental Accountinl! and Financial Renortinl! Standards1 is the degree of oversight 
responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
goveming authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for 
fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises 
operating control. The operations of the District include four elementary and one senior high schools located in 
Dumont. There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as 
described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on 
the basis of such criteria. 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Govemment-Wide Statements 

The District’s basic financial statements include both govemment-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
fmancial statements (reporting the District’sm매or funds). Both the government-wide and fund fmancial statements 
categorize primary activities as either govemmental or business type. The District’s general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District’s food service program is classified as a business-type 
activIty. 

In the government-wide Statement ofNet Position, both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes alllong-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The District’s net position 
are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30‘ 2015 

NoteI: Summarv of Sie:nificant Accountine: Policies (Continued) 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District’s functions 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regul따 instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity are normally covered by general revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions, and Reimbursed 
TP AF Social Security Contributions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District’ s 
net position resulting from the current year’s activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statements. 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements 

The fmancial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reseπes ， 

fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
fmancial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are summarized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage ofthe assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and ente매rise combined) 
for the determination ofmajor funds. The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in 뼈 따ld financial statements. 
The State ofNew Jersey Department ofEducation has mandated that all New Jersey School districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless ofthe fund meeting the GASB definition of a major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds . 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30‘ 2015 

NoteI: Summarv of Sie:niticant Accountine: Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District: 

Governrnental Fund Tvoes 

The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon detennination of tinancial 
position and changes in tinancial position (sources, uses, and balances of tinancial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description ofthe governrnental funds ofthe District: 

General Fung - The general fund is the general operating 미nd of the District. It is used to account for all 
fmancial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. IncJuded are certain 
expenditures for vehicJes and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classitied in the 
Capital Outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Depaπment of Education, the District incJudes budgeted Capital Outlay 띠 
this fund . Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governrnental entities state that General 
Fund resources may be used to directly tinance capital out1ays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively 당om unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital out1ay purposes are nonnally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred 당om and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Soecial Revenue Fund • The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Governrnent, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Caoital Proiects Fung - The Capit떠 Pr이ec샘 Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction ofmajor capit리 facilities (other than those tinanced by Proprietary Funds). The 
fmancial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service Fung - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to fmance m며or property acquisition, construction and 
ímprovement programs. 

Pennanent Fung - A pennanent fund is used to account for ass하s held under the tenns of a fonnal trust 
agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

NoteI: Summarv ofSÍlmi윈cant Accountinl! Po Iicies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following c\assifications of fund balance: 

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in form or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by extemal sources (creditors, laws or other govemments, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the District’s highest level of decision 
making authority. Commitments may be modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the 
Board ofEducation. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do not meet the 
defmition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District’s p띠icy， amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific purpose within the General Fund. The District reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance PoIicy described below as unassigned. 

The details of the fund balances are inc\uded in the Govemmental Funds Balance Sheet. When an expenditure is 
incurred for p따poses for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considers 
restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent frrst out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds as needed. 

Proorietarv Fund Tvoe 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net position, 
fmancial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description ofthe Proprietary Funds ofthe District: 

Entemrise Fund~ - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated 
in a manner sirnilar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided 
that the periodic determination of revenues eamed, expenses incurred, anψor net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public p이icy， management control, accountability or other purposes. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

NoteI: summarv of Si!miticant Accountine Policies (Continued) 

D: Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The Disσict’ s Enterprise Fund is comprised ofthe Food Service Fund. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive tixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as 
follows: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks and Vehicle 
HeaηI Trucks and Vehicle 

Fiduciarv Fund Tvoes 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and 
are reported using accounting principles similar to propriet따y funds. 

The District’s tiduciary funds are presented in the tiduciary fund tinancial statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by detinition these assets are being held for the benetit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accountin l! 

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the tinancial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement offocus applied. 

1. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide tinancial statements and proprietary and 
tiduciary fund tinancial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when incurred. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

NoteI: Summarv of Shmificant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

The governmental fund fmancial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. “ Available" means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long-term debt, if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are suscepti비e to accrual and under 
New Jersey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance oftaxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the 젠scal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to propriet따y funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported as non 
operating revenue. In respect to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are 
met. Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient. Program revenues, inc\uding tuition revenue, are reported as reductions to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

NoteI: Summarv of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetarv Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt 
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is 
within State mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget. Ifthe budget exceeds State mandated CAPS, 
the voters have an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detai! as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N .J.A.C. 6:23-2.2(f). All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation additional revenues in the 
amount of $41 ,720.00 and prior year encumbrances in the amount of $1 ,339,374.32 were made during the year 
ended June 30, 2014. The Board of Education approved the following material budgetary appropriation transfers 
during the school year: 

Account Name 

Regular Programs - Instruction 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction 
General Supplies 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction: 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled- Within State 

Undistributed Expenditures - Admin. Info. Technology 
Purchased Professional Services 

Undistributed Expenditures - Custodial Services 
Salaries 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
General Supplies 
Energy (Natural Gas) 
Energy (Electricity) 

Unallocated Benefits 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 
Workmen ’s Compensation 
Health Benefits 
Other Employee Benefits 
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$ 

Amount 

(1 15,000.00) 
( 56,964.00) 

190,286.00 

(51 ,000.00) 
51 ,000.00 

55,000.00 

(92,287.00) 
437,782.00 

66,902.00 
( 39,543.00) 

(1 42,144.00) 

(89,290.00) 
(68,495.00) 

(203,576.00) 
89,290.00 



BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30‘ 2015 

NoteI: Summarv of Signiticant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets!Budgetarv Control (Continued) 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the 
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and 
generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or 
more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental 
fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at tiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue 미nd are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The 
grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes 
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis tinancial reports. 

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected in the 
balance sheet as uneamed revenues at fiscal year end. 

The reconciliation of the general and special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting to the GAAP 
basis of accounting is as follows. 

Sourceslintlows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last two State aid payments are recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement ofrevenues, expenditures 
and changes in αnd balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/outtlows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outtlows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for tinancial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 
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Special 
General Revenue 
Fund Fund 

$ 45,337,288.52 $ 758,808.00 

(7,128.00) 

-퍼3짚꾀 

$ 45_330_160.52 $ 표￡쿄속10 

$ 44,090,365.24 $ 758,808.00 

4925.10 

$ 44_090_365_24 $ 표뀔콰과 



BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

NoteI: Summarv of Significant Accountinl! Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Eauitv 

1. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest. Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list ofpermissible investments that may be purchased 
by New Jersey school disσicts. 

2. Short - term lnterfund Receivables/Payables 

Short - term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a p따ticular fund 띠 the District and that are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first- in- first-out (FIFO) 
method. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the use미1 life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straight - line basis over the following estimated usefullives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other Infrastructure 

웹
 짧
 짧
 짧
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Land and Consσuction in Progress are not depreciated. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

NoteI: Summarv of Sie:nificant Accountine: P이icies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Eauitv (Continued) 

4. Capital Assets (Continued) 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been 
reported in the fmancial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is fust effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

5. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to 미ture services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental and sirnilar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the 
fund and government - wide presentations. (See Note X) 

6. Uneamed Revenue 

Uneamed revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet eamed. See 
Note I(F) regarding the special revenue fund. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

NoteI: Summarv of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Eauitv (Continued) 

7. Long - term Obligations 

Long - term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt seπice fund for payment early in the following year. For other long - tenn 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and government - wide presentations. 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use offinancial resources. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the District-wide fmancial statements. 
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide fmancial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through 
extemal resσictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. 

10. Use ofEstimates 

The preparation of fmancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and discJosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

11. Allocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District has allocated unallocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
80ROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FlNANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

NoteI: Summarv of Si!!nificant Acrountin!! Policies (Continued) 

H. Recent Accountin!! Pronouncements Not Yet Effective 

In June 2012, the Govemmental Accounting Standards 80ard (GAS8) issued Statement No. 68 “ Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27". This statement, which is 

effective for fiscal periods beginning after June 15,2014, will have an effect on the entity ’s financial reporting. The 
provisions of this statement will require significant modifications to the disclosure requirements related to the entity ’s 
proportionate share ofthe cost-sharing defined benefit plans reported at the State ofNew Jersey level. 

In November 2013 , the Govemmental Accounting Standards 80ard (GAS8) issued Statement No. 71 “Pension 
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB Statement No. 68". 
The provisions of this statement are required to be applied simultaneously with the provisions of Statement 68 which 
is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2014. The provisions of this statement will require significant 
modifications to the disclosure requirements related to the entity’s proportionate share of the cost-sharing defined 
benefit plans reported at the State ofNew Jersey leve l. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED nJNE 30_ 2015 

Nlll!:JI: Reconciliation of Govemment Wide and Fund Financial Statemen’s 

Explanation of Differences between Govemmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Position 

"Total fund balances" ofthe District’s govemmental fllnds in B-I differs from "net position" ofgovemmental activities 
reported in tbe statement of net position in A- 1. This diff농rence primarily resll1ts from the long - tenn economic focus 
ofthe statement ofnet position verslls the current financial resources foclls ofthe govemmental fund balance sheets 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows ofResources 

Bal윌lce SheetlStatement of 인~ 
Statement 

Total Long -tenn ofNet 
Govemmental Assets Reclassifications Position 
닫꼬~ LilIhilities (J) andEliminatlons I와회g 

$ 4,271 ,323.12 $ $ (462,599.33) $ 3,808,723.79 
2,967,319.00 2,967,319.00 

2,745.61 2,745.61 
2,306,538 .40 (2,306,538 .40) 

660,780.60 (660,780 ,60) 

462,599.33 462,599.33 
1,338,010.62 1,338,010.62 

2,950,741.95 2,950,74195 

8,579398.35 2950,74 1.95 0.00 11 ,530,140.30 

638,39 1.00 638,39 1.00 

63월킨띄묘 638,39 1.00 

$ 8 ，57월앨꽉 $ 3,589,132.95 $ 0.00 $ 12,168‘53 1.30 

&뚫화§ 

Cash and cash eq비valents 

Receivables, net 
Interfund Receivables 
Receivables from Other Govenunents 
Other Receivables 
Restricted assets: 

Cash 뻐d cash equivalents 
Capital Reserve Account - cash 

Capital Assets, net 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resollrces 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 

Total Deferπd Outflows of Resources 

μ웰피파S 

Interfunds Payable 
Bond Intere5t Payable 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

12,189 .45 

묘잭9.45 

6: 

6; 
l
J
-
l」
­

‘‘“-‘‘‘-%-%; 
에
-
에
­

”
“
-
깅
-

167,879.17 

냥옆경쁘;쁘 

냥쁘펀츠괴 

12,189.45 
167,879‘ 17 

깊걷쁘핀보쁘 
짚뽀맏걷，78 

Deferred Inflnw‘ nf Re~ource!li 

Deferred inflows related to pensions 

Tot.1 Deferred Inflows ofResources 
냥쁘핀효쁘 
L앨길쁘효00 

뽀쁘핀맥R 
뾰쁘핀띤R 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Intflows of Resources 묘묘또~ 옆펴얻J옆~ 보쁘펴객.17 갚경쁘펀묘g 

Fund BalanceslNet P05ition 
앨액양피J!ll 

Net investment in capital .5sets 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt Service 
Other purp05e5 

Unrestricted 

Total Fund BalanceslNet Position 

Total Li.bilitie5, Def능rred Inflows of Resources 
and Fund BalanceslNet Position 

(11 ,202,193.21 ) (11 ,202,193.21) 

1,580,102.62 1,580,102.62 
4,295.09 (167,879.17) (163 ,584.08) 

6,564,75 1. 18 6,564,75 1.1 8 
418,060.01 (9,702,413.00) (1,294,996.00) (1 0,579,348.99) 

8,567208.90 (20904,606.21) (1 ,462,875.17) (13 ,800,272 .48) 

$ 8‘579,398.35 $ 3,589,132.95 ! L-...ll‘168,53 1.30 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

N'OTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2015 

Note 11: Reconciliation ofGovemment Wide and FlInd Financial Statements IContinued) 

Explanation of Differences between Govemmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Position (Continued) 

1. When Capital Assets (Iand, buildings, cquipment) that are to be used in govemmental activities are purchased or 
constmcted, the C05t of those a55et5 are reportcd as expenditures in govemmental fund5. However, the 5tatement 
of net position includes those capital assets arnong thc aS5et5 of the Di5trict as a whole. 

Cost of capital assets 
Accumlllated depreciation 

Long - term liabilities applicable to the District’5 govemmental activities are not due and payable in the current period 
and accordingly arc not reported as fimd liabilities 씨Iliabilities - both current 뼈d long - term are reported in thc 
statement of net position. 

Adjustment to Debt Service Fund nel posilion for Ihe 

8ccmal of interest expence 

Net PERS Pension Liability 
Deferred oul f1ows related to pensions 
Deferred in f10ws rclated to pensions 

Serial Bonds 
Capital Leases 
Compensated Absences 
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s 11 ,864,26 1.52 

뾰잎초민펀끄 
$ 2,950,74 1.95 

$ 8,458,128.00 
(638,391.00) 

1,882,676.00 

s 윌02，413 .00 

$ 12,990,000.00 
1,162,935.16 
1,294,996.00 

$ 15A47,93 1. 16 

s (1 67,879.17) 



ROARD OF ED lJCATION 
ROROlJGH OF OIIMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

Nol l!! tJ: R~n"dl’ntinn nfCìn‘remmml Wide nnd Fund Finnnc버 Slnlemen’ ‘ (Continu~\ 
E‘phU1ation 'of Dirrerences between Govemmentn1 Funds Operllting Stutement of Activities 

Th. ‘ nel change in fund bn1Dl1ces" for govemmenta.l fi띠ld‘ in B.2di따rs from the .change ín net position" for govemmentn1 
I!.clìvilies reported in the slotement o( Qctivlùes in A.2 까lC! difference DrÎse primarily for the long - term economic focus 
。r the stulemenl of ßctivities versus the currenl finnnci띠 resources focus ofthe govemmentnJ funds. The elTe" of ‘h. 
differences is iIIUSlroted below 

SInt l!!ment nf Rl!vl!!nu l!S. ~、nenditurl!S 삐d r.hrum~‘ ’n Fund Rnlnn~티~Intl!ml!nt nf ActiviliM 

RI!!vl'!!nu l!S IlI1d Olhl!f ~nllr~~ 

Tol며 

Govemment며 

다띠i 

CDpil띠 

R.IDI.d 
바m섭꾀 

Long - tenn 
D.bl 

끄뼈마뻐따퍼i 
Reclnssifications 
뻐4퇴血m뻐g따ill 

Slntement 
。r

Activilies 
I며피S 

LotnJ T .. , L.vy 
T‘Jition Chorges 

34，710，이 0.00 $ 34，710，미 000 

3,433.40 3,433.40 
Interest Eamed on Investments 
Mis야’I l1I1eous 

17,710.69 17,710.69 
147,669.92 147，ι6992 

State Sources 12,229,970.62 12,229,97062 
Federal Sourc야 795,318.99 795,31899 
Adjuslmenllo C‘pil버 Ass." 

Tol띠 S 47.904.1 13.62 $ 47.904.11362 

&파며뻐l잉 

Current 
Regulor instruction 
Speci띠 뼈ucntion 

Other inslruction 
Suppon Services nnd undistnbuted costs 

Tuition 
Sludenl 띠ld ínstruction relDled services 
SchooJ odmínistrative services 
GeneruJ IUld bwiness odministrative Sen'ICes 
PJIUlI openuions ønd m1Ûnten lUlce 
Pupil TfIlI5portJlûon 
UnnJlocDI.d Ben.fil5 

Speci피 Schools 
TrllUrer 10 Chnner school 
CDpilnJ OullDy 
Oebt Service 

14,374,283.75 
2,830,99 1.76 
1,855,976.70 

4,415,235.43 
3,138,378.50 
2,425,770.40 
1,262,262.32 
3,927,272.86 

718,578.95 
9,271 ,623.57 

41 ,719.00 
16,082.00 

2,191 ,878.14 

90,115.26 
6,842.32 

101 ,329.41 

2,240.92 
1.816.65 
5,833.74 

18,255.14 
16,970.88 

(1,635,158.04) 

104,584.65 
23 ,73 1.74 
11 ,335.59 

12,897.04 
37,448.91 
18,898.99 
26,703.83 
5,38688 

333.37 

(476,326.10) 

1 ，295 ，0때 00 0 ，295.000.。이 

4,581 ,787.39 
819,643.30 
573.616.06 

960,455.79 
831 ,37 1.81’ 
287，여4.82 

734,502.16 
96,923.63 

(9,271 ,623.57) 
13,856.54 

19,150,771 05 
3,681 ,20912 
2,542,257 76 

4,415,235 43 
4,113,972 25 
3,296,40784 
1,574,03987 
4,706,73399 

837,860 34 

55,908.91 
16,08200 
80,39400 

Princip띠 

Interesl 

TolnI 

5lι925.8! ---1견S긴고 ___ 45ι99812 
48.275.979.2L ---1펀J끈꾀 ---1보뾰걷끄) ----.J1.530‘005.1이 ---1끄갤깊쁘) __ 44.927.87068 

Other Finuncing Uses/Chnnges in Net Assets 
L ..... Purch띠e Ageement 

Tol띠 

l13 .507.SBl (1].50758) 

(13.507.5813.50758) 

N.I Chang. for Ih. Yenr s (385.373. 17)$ __ 뀔딛딛1. _$_1맙1，753.7으 s (1 .530.005.10$ __ 3걷원앨 S 2.962.73536 

2. In the 51ntement oroctivities, interest on long .term debt in the statement oroctivities is occrued. regardles5 orwhen due. In the govemmental “nds, interest is reported when due. The D.Ccrued inlerest is an ‘ddition in the reconciliDtíons. (+) 

3. CDpil띠 outlo)'S are reponed in govemmentnl runds QS espenditures. However, in the slalement or octivities. the cosl orthose 입sets is 
ø.JlocDled over their estimDled userullives as depreci ll.lion espense 끼lis is the omounl which ClI.pit비 outlays esceeded depreciDtion in the period 

Depreciotion e.''\pense 
Cnpitnl outla)'S (exclusive or copitø.J leQ5e princip띠 pD)m.nl5 nnd SOA D.bl S."ic. As‘e5sment) 

3 AdJustment 10 Cnpita1 Assets in Dccord lU1ce wilh ph)'5ic띠 appnús띠 and dispositions 

3 In the 510lemenl or øctiviûes. only the glÛn on the disposnJ or띠pll띠 assets is report벼“‘↑nere야 in the govemmenlnl “nds, the proceeds 

from • nle increase finnnalll resources 끼1띠， the chnnge in net ø..sse15 will di fTer from the change in fiω띠 b띠이1ce by the cosC of‘h. 
따set removed. (-) 

4 (n the stalemenl ofnctivhies, cennJn opernlÌng e‘penses, e.g. compensaled absences (v lI.cotio띠) ore meø..sured by the nmounts eamed 
durin8 1h. )'.따 In the govemmentnl runds, however, expendnures ror these hems nre reponed in the 4It1ount or financi띠 resourc야 used 

(pωd) When the eamed amount e.xceeds the p1Ûd nmOWlI, Ihe d,rrerence is reduction m Ihe reconciliation (-), when the pllld amounl 

esceeds Ihe eamed amoun‘ the di lTerences is 띠 αddition 10 lhe reconciliation (+) 

Govemmenlol funds repon district pension contnbutions 며 espenditur야， In the slDtement or Dctivites , however. the c051 orpension benefits 

eamed net of employee contributions is reponed 띠 p.띠lon expense 

Cost ofbenefits enmed net of employee contributions 

PDym.nl oflons.l.nn hDbihty princip띠 is an expendilure in the govemment funds, bul the pO)1tlenl reduces long - lerm Iiobilities in the stotement of 

n.1 띠야잉 and is nol reponed in the statemenl or Dctivities 

Oebt printip띠 
C.pil띠 lease principnl 

4 Proceeds rrom debt IS5Ues Dre 11 finnncmg source in the govemmentlll funds 끼ley ore not re\'enue in lhe slntement or octÎvilles, i5SU lRg 

debt mcrea.se.s lon8 - term Iìllbilities in the stotement or net D5seu 

Proc •• ds oflong • I.nn d.bl 
Copitnllease proceeds 

S AllocDI. B.nefil5 .'p.ndllures nnd .limlnDI. PERS conlribuûon (S372，422.0이 
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S 53.927.71 

(243,404.32) 
l.635.158.04 

s 1.391.753. 72 

s -

S • 

(27,76900) 

(213 ,552.00) 

1,295,000.00 
476.326.10 

s 1,S30.005.10 

$ • 

s . 



BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

Note III:Detailed Disιlosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deoosits and Investments 

딛뽀엎its 

New Jersey statutes perrnit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies ofthe United States that insure deposits or the State ofNew Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national ba따s) and savings banks the deposits of which 
are federally insured. AII public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to 
five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Govemmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount oftheir deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At June 30, 2015 the Borough of Dumont School District’s cash and cash equivalent’s amounted to 
$6,959,234.99. Of this amount, $250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.I.C.) and 
$6,709,234.99 was covered by a collateral p。이 maintained by the banks as required by GUDPA 

At June 30, 2015 the Borough ofDumont School District had no participation in the State ofNew Jersey Cash 
Management Fund. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Dísclosures, requires the disclosure of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of 
the failure of a depository fmancial institution, the Borough of Dumont School District will not be able to 
recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of an outside 
p하ty. 

As of June 30, 2015, none of the Borough of Dumont School District’s cash and cash equivalents of 
$6,959,234.99 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TlON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

Note III:Deta i1ed Dísclosure Regardíng Assets and Revenues (Contínued) 

A. Deoosíts and Investments (Contínued) 

뇨쁘§쁘델~ 

New Jersey statutes (N .J.S.A. 18A:20-37) pennít the Borough of Dumont School Dístríct to purch짧 the 
followíng types of securíties: 

a. When authorized by resolutíon adopted by a m헤ority vote of all its members the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchase ofthe following types ofsecurities 
which, ifsuitable for registry, may be registered in the name ofthe school district; 

(1) Bonds or other obligatíons ofthe United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Govemment money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligatíon that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other extemal factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligatíons ofthe school dísσict or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Depaπment of the Treasury for investment by school 
disσict; 

(6) Local govemment investrnent p。이s: 

(7) Deposíts with the State ofNew Jersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to section 1 of 
P.L. 1977, c.281 (C.52:18A-90 .4) or 

(8) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securitíes, if: 
(a) the underlying securities are pennitted investrnents pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (3) of this 

subsection a; 
(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third p하ty; 

( c) the maturiη ofthe agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securíties are purchased through a public deposítory as defined in section 1 of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Borough ofDumont School Dístrict had no investments as described in NoteI:G.l at June 30, 2015. 
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Note III:Detai!ed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

B.nterfund Receivables and Pavables 

As of June 30, 2015, interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund transactions were as 
follows: 

Due from 

Other Funds 

Due to 

Other Funds 

--
$ 
II단혹흐l 
월교싫M 

뼈
 

p
‘ 

l 

뼈
 

κ
 oa 

바
 A 빠

 
빼
 

G 
TL 

$ 2,745.61 

월교싫M 

New Jersey statute requires that interest earned on the investments in capita1 projects fund be credited to the 
general fund or debt service based on Board resolution. In accordance with Board resolution, accrued interest as 
of June 30, 2015 in the amount of $ -0- was transferred to debt service fund to offset future interest payments to 
bondholders. 
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C. ~맹쁘냐원효양 

Note III: 0etailed Disclosure Rel!ardiml. Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

CapitBI asset activi얀 for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows: 

Govemmental activities: 
CBpital assets not being depreciBted: 

Construction in Progress 
Total Capital assets not being depreciated 

LBnd Improvements 
Buildings and Improvements 
MBchinery and Equipment 

Totals Bt historical cost 

Less Bccumulated depreciBtion for: 
Land Improvements 
Buildings and Impro야ments 

MBchinery and Equipment 
Total accumulBted depreciation 
Net capital assets being depreciated 

GovemmentBI activities capital assets, net 

Business -얀pe activities: 
Equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Business - type activities capital assets, net 

Beginning 
쁘벨g호 A쁘피띤§ 

$ 쁘효브쓰1 ! 
쁘핀옆Z 

쁘프원츠쁘 $ 

쁘브면맥쓰 

m 
m 
m-m­

뼈
 ”w
%
-
뼈
一
 

삐
 째
않-
m
-

2 
6 

l
-
m一

맥팩잭Q 
언핀액R 

(1 ,856,933 ‘ 80) (100,374.80) 
(5 ，378’666.0α9) (32’,494.94) 
(1,434,515.36) (110,534.58) 
(8,670,115.25) (243，4여:m (1) 

1 ，48앨깊쁘 (224，201 죄) 

$ 1,558,988.23 $ 1,391 ,753.72 $ 

57,352.81 
μ킹짚션D 

3,325.00 
파떤연2) 

얻필뭘￡ L걷념밍 

(1) Depreciation expense was charged to govemmental functions as follows: 
Instruction $ 
Special Education 
Other Instruction (Athletic) 
Student and Instruction Related Servic~s 
School Administrative Services 
General and Business Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 

90,115.26 
6,842.32 

101 ,329.41 
2,240.92 
1,816.65 
5,833.74 

18,255.14 
맥핀맥g 

$ 짚월얻32 
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A마파쁘댄~ 

Ending 
g빌쁘E효 

$ 1,692,470.51 
1,692,470.51 

2,007,496.00 
6,489,427.00 
1,674,868.01 

I믿끄，791.이 

(1 ,957,308.60) 
(5,411 ,161.03) 
(1,545,049.94) 
(8,9 \3,519.57) 
!.d팩，27 1.44 

$ 쟁필74 1.95 

60,677.81 
(18,38 1.06) 

42,296.75 
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NoteIV: Detailed Disclosures Rel!ardißlz Liabilities and ExoenseslExnenditures 

A. Oneratinl! Leases 

까le District has commitments to 1ease computer equipment and copiers under operating leases which expire in 2019. Total operating lease payments 
made during the year ended June 30, 2015 were $379,488.29. Future minimum lease payments are as fo1Jows: 

X탤택쁘효잉 

June 3D, 2016 
June 30, 2017 
Junc 3D, 2018 
June 3D, 2019 
June 30, 2020 

Total futurc minimum lease 

B. l ..DDI! - Tenn Liabilities 

$ 

$ 

Long - Tenn Iiability activity for the year ended June 3D, 2015 was as fo1Jows: 

Govemmental activities: 
Long - Tenn debt: 

Se꺼삐 Bonds $ 

Tota1 debt payable 

Other Iiabilities: 
Compensated absences 
Capitalleases 

Tota1 other Iiabilities 

Govemmental activities 

long - terrn Iiabilities S 

(1) Paid by debt service fund 
(2) Paid by genera1 fund 

Beginning 
g외쁘으효 

14,285,000.00 ! 
14,285,000.00 

1,267,227.00 
1,639,26 1.26 

2，906’，48뼈8.26 

17,191 ,488.26 $ 

A밸센따§ 

$ 

149,164.00 

149,164.00 

149,164.00 S 
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a띤쁘띤 

372,544.98 
282,263.09 
182,643.53 
56,713.92 
옆짚좌 

903,617.84 

쁘끄끄델~ 

(1 ,295,000.00) 
(1,295,000.00) (1) 

( 121,395.00) 
(476,326.10) 
(597,721.10) (2) 

(1 ,892,721. 10) 

$ 

$ 

Ending 
g셀쁘뜨 

12,990,000.00 ! 
12,990,000.00 

1,294,996.00 
1,162,935.16 

2,457,93 1.16 

15,447,93 1.16 $ 

Amounts 
DueWithin 
Q따X탤I 

1 ， 180，때0.00 

I,180,000.00 

66,032.00 
438,495.25 
504,527.25 

1,684,527.25 
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Note IV:Detai!ed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and Exoenses/Exoenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Term Liabilities (Continued) 

1. Bonds Pavable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. AII 
bonds are retired in serial instaIIments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are 
general obligation bonds. 

Serial Bonds outstanding as of June 30,2015 consisted ofthe foIIowing: 

Description Interest Due Maturi잎 Amount Issued Amount 
Rate Date Date Outstanding 

School Bonds of2001 Various 5115 5/15/21 $ 1,700,000.00 $ 670,000.00 
School Bonds of2009 Various 211 2/1 /24 3,355,000.00 2,405,000.00 
Refunding Bonds 2014 Various 3/1 5 3/1 5/25 33.325.000.00 9.915.000.00 

$ 10 , 020 , 000.00 $ 12.990 , 000.00 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Principal 마얻댄~ Total 

2016 $1 ,180,000.00 $558,695 .00 $1 ,738,695.00 
2017 1,225,000.00 521 ,420.00 1,746,420.00 
2018 1,275 ,000.00 482,795 .00 1,757,795.00 
2019 1,345,000.00 432,975.00 1,777,975.00 
2020 1,405 ,000.00 380,015.00 1,785,015.00 
2021 1,445 ,000.00 314,085 .00 1,759,085.00 
2022 1,340,000.00 245,755.00 1,585,755.00 
2023 1,355,000.00 182,295.00 1,537,295.00 
2024 1,365,000.00 117,900.00 1,482,900.00 
2025 1.055,000.00 52,750.00 1,107.750.00 

$12.990 , 000.00 $ 3.288.685.00 $16 ,278.685 ‘Q.Q 

58 



BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

Note lV:Detai!ed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and ExoenseslExoenditures (Continued) 

C. Long - Tenn LiabiIities (Continued) 

2. Temoorarv Notes 

As of June 30, 2015 the Board had no Temporary Notes. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2015 the Board had no authorized but not issued bonds. 

4. Caoital Leases Pavable 

The District is leasing Roofs, Tractor, Doors, Windows and Bleachers totaling $2,398,975 .43 under capital 
leases. All capital leases are for tenns of five to seven years. The following is a schedule of the future minimum 
lease payments under these capital leases, and the present value of the net minimum lease payments at June 30, 
2015. 

Year 

6 20이16 

20이17 

2018 
2019 

Total minimum lease payments 
Less: Amount representing interest 

Present value ofnet minimum Lease payments 

Note V: Detai!ed Disclosure Regarding Fund Eauitv 

A. CaIculation of Excess Surolus 

Amount 

$ 460,264.03 
352,285.19 
252,868.84 
140,018.84 

$ 1,205,436.90 
42,50 1.74 

$ 1,162,935.16 

In accordance with N .J .S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L.2004, C.73 (SI701),the designation for Reserved 
Fund Balance-Excess Surplus is a required caIculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General 
Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as 
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fmd balance at June 30, 2015 is 
$2,300,758.3 1. The reserved fund balance of $1 ,076,265.22 has been appropriated in the fiscal year 2015-2이6 
and $1 ,224,493.09 wil\ be appropriated in the fiscal year 2016-2017. 
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Note V: 0elailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Eauitv (Continued) 

B. Caoital Reserve Account 

A capital reserve account was estab!ished by the Borough of Dumont School District Board of Education by 
incIusion of $1.00 on September 21 , 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in 
subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included 
in the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the disσict’ s approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the departrnent, a disσict may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by σansfer by 
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or 
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been 
obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot 
at any time exceed the local support costs ofuncompleted capital pr이ects in its approved LRFP. 

The June 30, 2015 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2015 is 
$28,460,454.00. 

Note VI:Pension Plans 

Descriotion of Svstems 

Substantially all of the Board’s employees participate in one of the following contributory defmed benefit public 
employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). These systems are sponsored and administered by the 
New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is 
considered a cost sharing plan with special funding situations as under current statute, a lI employer contributions are 
made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the Board and the system’s other related non-contributing employers. 
The PERS is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan. 

The Public Employees ’ Retirement System (PERS) was estab!ished in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees ofthe State 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years 
of service for pension benefits and 25 years for post 一 retirement health care coverage. 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
18:66 to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time public school employees 
in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension 
benefits and 25 years for post - retirement health care coverage. 
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Note VI:Pension Plans (Continued) 

Descriotion of Svstems (Continued) 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established as of July 1, 2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA 43:15C-l et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sharing m비tiple-

employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are established by NJSA 43: 15C-l et seq .. 

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems terminate. The State ofNew Jersey, Depaπment of the Treasury, Division of Pensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that inc1udes the fmancial statements and required 
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benefits website at www .state.n i. us/treasurv/oens ions. 

Retirement Benefits 

For PERS and TPAF employees, the benefits will be 1/55 ofthe average ofthe three highest years compensation for 
each year of service. However, for PERS and TPAF who are veterans of the U.S. armed forces, the benefits will be 
1155 offinal compensation for each year ofservice. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Silmificant Le l!islation 

P.L 2011 , c.78, effective June 28, 2011 , made various changes to the manner in which TPAF, PERS, PFRS, 
SPRS, and JRS operate and to the benefit provisions of those systems. 

This legislation’s provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include: 

• For new members of TPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28, 2011 (Tier 5 members), the years of 
creditable service needed for early retirement benefits increased from 25 to 30 years and the early 
retirement age increased from 55 to 65. 

• The eligibility age to qualify for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS increased from age 62 to 65 
for Tier 5 members. 

• The annual benefit under special retirement for new PFRS members enrolled after June 28, 2011 (Tier 3 
members), decreased from 65 percent offmal compensation to 60 percent offinal compensation after 25 
years of service and from 70 percent of final compensation to 65 percent of final compensation after 30 
or more years of service. 

• It increased the active member contribution rates as follows: TPAF and PERS active member rates 
increased 당om 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5 percent plus an additional 1 percent phased-in 
over 7 years; PFRS and PERS Prosecutors Part active member rates increased from 8.5 percent to 10 
percent; SPRS active member rates increased from 7.5 percent to 9 percent; and JRS active member 
rates increased from 3 percent to 12 percent phased-in over seven years for members hired or 
reappointed on or after June 28, 201 1. For Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in 
October 2011. The phase-띠 of the additional incremental member contributions for TPAF, PERS and 
JRS members takes place in J비Y of each subsequent fiscal year. 

• The payment of automatic cost-of-Iiving adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and future 
retirees and beneficiaries was suspended until reactivated as permitted by this law. 

• It changed the method for amortizing the pension systems ’ unfunded accrued Iiability (from a level 
percent of pay method to a level dollar of pay method). 

Fundinl! Status and Fundinl! Pro따'ess 

As of July 31 , 2013 , the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for the retirement 
systems (TPAF, PERS, PFRS, POPF, CPFPF, JRS, and SPRS) is 62.8 percent with an unfunded actuarial 
accrued Iiability of $51 .0 billion. The aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued Iiability for the State­
funded systems is 54 .2 percent and $37.3 billion, and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued 
Iiability for local PERS and PFRS is 75 .4 percent and $13.7 bi!lion. 

The required supplementary information regarding the funded status and funding progress ofthe retirement 
systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates ofthe value ofreported amounts and 
assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject to continual revision as 
actual results are compared 0 past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability offuture events. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Contribution Reauirements 

The contribution policy is set by laws ofthe State ofNew Jersey and contributions are required by active members and 
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State ofNew Jersey legislation, 
with the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the annual Appropriations Act. The 
pension funds provide for employee contributions based on 6.9 percent for TPAF and 6.9 percent for PERS of 
employees' annual compensation. 

During the state fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding situations, 
the annual pension cost diff농rs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-employer 
defined benefit pension plan, annual pension cost equals contributions made. 

The District’s total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2015 was $ 25,781 ,920.88 and covered payroll was 
$19,259,824.00 for TPAF, $3 ,254,89 1.00 for PERS and $1 ,016,003.02 for DCRP. Contributions to the TPAF, PERS 
and the DCRP for the last three years made by the employees, Borough of Dumont School District and the State were 
as follows: 

Percent of Percent of Percent of 
Covered Covered Covered 

TPAF 월E와l PERS 앨E묘11 딛드얄 앨llQll 

Employees 6/30113 $1 ,264,103.07 6.73 % $213 ,149.22 6.72% $37,643.60 5.50% 
6/30/14 1,314,23 1.35 6.82% 219,688.15 6.85 % 49,184.70 5.50% 
6/30115 1,345 ,145.03 6.98% 226,501.50 6.96% 55,880.46 5.50% 

District 6/30/13 N/A N/A% 427,618.00 13.48 % 27,369.54 4.00% 
6/30/14 N/A N/A% 404,732.00 12.61 % 26,828 .37 3.00% 
6/30/1 5 N/A N/A% 372,422.00 11.44 % 30,480.15 3.00% 

State ofNJ 6/30/1 3 $2,781 ,875.00 14.82 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/1 4 2,185,249.00 11.34% N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/15 2,625,946.00 13.63 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 

In accordance with N .J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $1 ,388,415.62 
during the year ended June 30, 2015 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members as 
calculated on their base salaries. This amount and the State of New Jersey's Contribution to the TPAF have been 
included in the basic fmancial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as a revenue and 
expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note VII: Public Emo!ovees Retirement Svstem 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liabiIity of $8 ,458,128.00 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
Iiability. The net pension Iiability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension !iability used to caIcu!ate 
the net pension Iiability was determined by an actuaria! va!uation as of that date. The District’s proportion of the net 
pension Iiabi!ity was based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of alI participating employers, actuarialIy determined. At June 30, 2014, the 
District’s proportion was 0.0451757054%, which was a decrease of 15.90% from its proportion measured as of June 
30, 2013. 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $213,552.00. At June 30, 2015, the 
District reported defeπed outflows of resources and deferred infIows of resources reIated to PERS from the fo lIowing 
sources: 

Difference between expended and 

actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net diff농rence between projected and 

actual earnings on pension p!an 
ínvestments 

Changes in proportion 
District contributions subsequent to 

the measurement data 
Tota! 

Deferred Outflows 
ofResources 

Deferred Inflows 
ofResources 

$ $ 

265,969 

」끄건22 

504,058 
1,378,618 

앨꿇4월 $ 1.882.676 

$1 ,279,297 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resuIting from the school district 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date (June 30, 2014) will be recognized as a reduction ofthe net pension 
liability in the year ended June 30, 2015. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
infIows of resources related to pensions wilI be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30‘ 

2016 
2017 7 
2018 
2019 
2020 
Thereafter 
Tota! 
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$(77,123) 
(77,123) 
(77,123) 
(77,123) 

48,891 
-----..f.L끄l 
윌질&앨와 
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Note VII: Public Emolovees Retirement Svstem (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension líab iI íty for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation of July 1, 
2013 , which was ro Iled forward to June 30, 2014. The total pension liab iIity for the June 30, 2013 measurement date 
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of J비Y 1, 2013. This actuarial valuation used the foIIowing assumptions, 
applied to aIl period in the measurement: 

In f1ation rate 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of retum: 

3.01% 

2.15% - 4 .40% (based on age) 
3.1 5% - 5.40% (based on age) 

7.90% 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 1 year for 
females) with adjustments for moπality improvements from the base year of2012 based on Projection Scale AA. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2013 valuation were bcsed on the results ofan actuarial experience study 
for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2011. 

1n accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of retum on plan investments is determined by the State 
Treasurer, after consultatíon with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, 
the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estirnates of arithmetic real rates of retum for each m에or asset class 
included in PERS ’s target asset aIlocation as of June 30, 2014 are summarized in the fo Ilowing table: 

A원단도궐~ 
Cash 
Core Bonds 
Intermediate-Term Bonds 
Mortgages 
High Yíeld Bonds 
In f1ation-Indexed Bonds 
Broad US Equities 
Developed Foreign Equities 
Emerging Market Equities 
Private Equity 
Hedge Funds/Absolute Retum 
Real Estate (Property) 
Commodities 
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Target 
센피댐띤낀 

6.00% 
1.00% 

11.20% 
2.50% 
5.50% 
2.50% 

25.90% 
12.70% 
6.50% 
8.25% 

12.25% 
3.20% 
2.50% 

Long-Term 
Expected 
Real Rate 
ofR앞브꾀 

0.80% 
2.49% 
2.26% 
2.17% 
4.82% 
3.51% 
8.22% 
8.12% 
9.91% 

13.02% 
4.92% 
5.80% 
5.35% 
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2015 

Note VII: Public Emolovees Retirement Svstem (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.39% and 5.55% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. Thls single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of retum 'On pension plan 
investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, 
based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index whlch includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal 
bonds with an average rating of AAJAa or hlgher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the disc 'Ount rate 
assumed that contributions 잠om plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from empl'Oyers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions made in 
relation to the last five years of recommended contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan’s fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 
2033 , and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in deterrnining the total 
pension liability. 

Sensitivity 01 the District ’'s proportionate share 01 the net pension μabiliη to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.39%, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is l-percentage point lower (4.39%) or l-percentage point hlgher (6.39%) than the current 
rate: 

District’s proportionate 
share of the net pension 

1% 
Decrease 
연걷9%) 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(5.39%) 

1% 
Increase 
m꽉9%) 

liability $10,640,325 $8,458,128 $6,622,714 
Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in separately issued PERS fmancial 
report. 

Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuitv Fund (TP AF) 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share ofthe net pension liability that reflected a 
reduction for State pension support to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate share of 
the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension liability that was associated 
with the District were as follows: 

Disσict’s proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State’s proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

$ 

l04.591.833 

$ 104.59 l.833 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014 and the total pension liabi1ity to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially detern띠ed. At June 30, 2014, the 
District’s proportion was 0.00%, whlch was a decrease ofO.OO% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013. 
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Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuitv Fund (TP AF)(Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of$5,628,023 and revenue of$5,628,023 
for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2015, the District reported deferred outt1ows ofresources and deferred 
int10ws of resources related to TP AF from the following sources: 

Diff농rences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion 
State’s contribution associated with the District 

subsequent to the measurement date 
Total 

$ 

Deferred 
Outt1ows 

Of 
요탤쁘뜨흐S 

4,483,186 

-호킨4월 
$ 5.314.470 

Deferred 
I따lows 

Of 
월원쁘댄S 

$ 42,699 

3,384,292 

163,082 

$ 3_590_073 

$1 ,571 ,410 reported as deferred outt1ows of resources related to pensions resulting from district contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date (June 30, 2014) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in 
the year ended June 30, 2015. Other amounts reported as deferred outt1ows of resources and deferred int10ws of 
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30. 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
Thereafter 
Total 

Actuarial Assumptions 

$(255,749) 
(255,749) 
(255,749) 
(255,749) 

596,123 
L앨ι맥1 

$ L063 .434 

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2014 actuarial valuation was determined using the following assumptions, 
applied to all period included in the measurement: 

Int1ation rate 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 
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Varies based on experience 
Varies based on experience 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

Note VlIl: Teachers Pension and Annuitv Fund (TPAF)(Continued) 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as appropriate 
with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until the valuation date 
plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality improvements for non-disabled 
annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of2000 for males and 2003 for females until the valuation 
date plus 7 years to account for future mortality improvement. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2013 valuation were based on the res비ts ofan actuarial experience study 
for the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2012. 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of retum on plan investments is determined by the State 
Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, 
the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of retum for each m에or asset class 
included in TPAF ’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are summarized in the following table: 

a팩략도펴ss 
Cash 
Core fixed income 
Core Bonds 
Short-term bonds 
Intermediate-Term Bonds 
Long-term bonds 
Mortgages 
High Yield Bonds 
Non-US fixed income 
Inflation-Indexed Bonds 
Broad US Equities 
Large cap US equities 
Mid cap US equities 
Small cap US equities 
Developed Foreign Equities 
Emerging Market Equities 
Private Equíty 
HedgeFunds/ Absolute Retums 
Real Estate (Property) 
Real Estate (REITS) 
Commodities 
Long credít bonds 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocatíon 

6.00% 
0.00% 
1.00% 
0.00% 

11.20% 
0.00% 
2.50% 
5.50% 
0.00% 
2.50% 

25.90% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

12.70% 
6.50% 
8.25% 

12.25% 
3.20% 
0.00% 
2.50% 
0.00% 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Real Rate of 
Retum 

0.50% 
2.19% 
1.38% 
1.00% 
2.60% 
3.23% 
2.84% 
4.15% 
1.41% 
1.30% 
5.88% 
5.62% 
6.39% 
7.39% 
6.05% 
8.90% 
9.15% 
3.85% 
4.43% 
5.58% 
3.60% 
3.74% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension Iiability was 4.68% and 4.95% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 , 
respectívely. This single blended díscount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pensíon plan 
investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 , respectively, 
based on the Bond Buyer 00 20-Bond Municipal Bond lndex which includes ta양exempt general obligation municipal 
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Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuitv Fund (TPAF)(Continued) 

bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to detennine the discount rate 
assumed that contributions from plan members wil1 be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers wil1 be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions made in 
relation to the last five years ofrecommended contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan ’s fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 
2033 , and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in detennining the total 
pension liability. 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

P.L. 2011 , c.78 effective October 2011 , sets new employee contribution requirements towards the cost of employer­
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage. 
The rate of contribution is determined based on the employee’ s annual salary and the selected level of coverage. The 
increased employee contributions wil1 be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new 
legislation’s effective date with a minimum contribution required to be at least 1.5% of salary. 

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF)- Local Education (incIuding Prescription Drug Program Fund)- The State of 
New Jersey provides free coverage to members ofthe Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund who retirefrom a board of 
education or county coIIege with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, 
c.126, the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employees' Retirement System and Alternate 
Benefits Program who retire from a board of education or county coIIege with 25 years of service or on a disab iIity 
retirement ifthe member’s employer does not provide this coverage. 

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund and the Public Employees' 
Retirement System, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2014, there were 103 ,432 
retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the state contributed $1.04 bilIion on their behalf. The cost of 
these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post­
retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c.126 which provides free health benefits to 
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from aboard of education or county coIIege with 25 
years ofservice. The State paid $165.8 m ilIion toward Chapter 126 benefits for 18,122 eligible retired members in 
Fiscal Year 2014. 

Note X: Deferred Comoensation Plan 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan (the “ Plan") created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 403(b). 깨e plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, pennits participants to 
defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees 
until tennination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency or upon death to their beneficiaries. The plan 
administrators are as foIIows: 

Equitable 
Lincoln TSA 
Great West TSA 
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Note X: 0eferred Comoensation Plan (Continued) 

All amounts of compensation defeπed under this plan, all prope따I and rights purchased with those amounts, and all 
income attributable to those amounts, propeπy or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property of the Borough of Dumont School District (without being restricted to the provisions 
of benefits under the Plan) subject only to the cIaims of the Borough of Dumont School District’s general creditors. 
Participants' right under the plan are equivalent to those of general creditors of the Borough of Dumont School 
District in an amount equal to the fair market value ofthe deferred account for each paπicipant. 

The maximum amount of deferred compensation for any participant for any taxable year shall not exceed the lesser of 
$18,000.00 or 100 percent of the participant’s incIudible compensation for the taxable year except as provided by the 
limited catch-up provision which may effect a participant’s last three taxable years ending before a participant attains 
normal retirement age as defined by plan. 

During the year ended June 30, 2014 and 2015, the employees' contributions to the plan were $665,012.80 and 
$831 ,266.00 respectively. 

Note XI: Risk Manae:ement 

New Jersev Unemolovment Comoensation Insuranc~ - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the “ Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its 
account with the State. The District is biIled quaπerly for amounts due to the State. 

The following table is a summary of district contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the district’s trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 
2014-2015 $ 25 ,000.00 $ 64,418.65 $ 34,252.20 $ 187,398.19 
2013-2014 25 ,000.00 65 ,815 .56 61 ,270.35 158,975.35 
2012-2013 50,000.00 50,300.48 83 ,597.80 128,922.15 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The District is a member ofthe Northeast Bergen County School Board Insurance Group (the “ Group"). 

The Group is both an insured and self-administered group of school districts estab!ished for the purpose of providing 
certain low-cost Workers' Compensation, Propeπy Damage, Employer's Liab iIity , Automobile and Equipment 
Liability, School Board Legal Liability and Boiler and Machineη insurance coverage for member school districts in 
order to keep local property taxes at a minimum. The District pays an annual assessment to the Group and should it 
be determined that payments received by the Group are deficient,additional assessments may be levied. Additionally, 
the Group maintains a contract of excess insurance with a commercial reinsuror to secure the payment ofbenefits. 

The District continues to caπy commercial insurance coverage for accident insurance and heaIth and medical 
insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the 
past three fiscal years. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Govemmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), “ Accounting for Compensated Absences". A Iiability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees eam the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District’ s personnel policies. In 
the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits provide for 
ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after 15 years of service. 

In the district-wide Statement 01 Net position, the Iiabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year are 
reported in two components- the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2015 , no Iiability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service 
Fund. 

Note XIII: Contingent Liabilities 

The Borough of Dumont School District is a defendant in several lawsuits, none of which is unusual for a Board of 
Education of its size. Additionalliabilities, if not covered by insurance, should not be material in amount. 

Note XIV: Restatement of Prior Year Balances 

Net position has been restated as required by the implementation of GASB 68, as discussed in noted VII and VIII 
above. 

Beginning net position as previously reported at June 30, 2014 
Prior period adjustment - Implementation GASB 68 

Net pension liability (measurement date) 
Deferred outf1ows - District’ s contributions made during fiscal year 2014 

Total prior period adjustment 
Net position as restated, July 1, 2014 

Note XV: Subseauent Events 

$23 ,001 ,034.69 

(29,089,309.00 
1.167τ.786 .02 

(띠27τ.92낀1.522.98) 

$4.920.488.29) 

The Borough of Dumont School District has evaluated subsequent events through July 24, 2015, the date which the 
financial statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure or adjustment. 
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REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax L.vy 
Tultlon 
Inter8at Eamed on Inveatments 
Interelt Eamed 00 Capltal ReSIINI Funds 
Mlsclll fJaneoul 

Total- LOC81 Sourc81 

51.1. 5ouπe.: 

Equ.llzatlon AId 
Cal.gorlcll Tl1Insportallon μd 
Cal.gorlcal 5p뼈alEd야.l1on 씨d 

Catogorlcal 5κu배y Ald 

Per Pupll Gro써h 써d 

PARCC R.adlnes. 씨d 
Extl1l0며In.ry Ald 
TPAF PRM (On-8oh.11 - Non-8udg때d) 

TPAF Socl.1 S.cur1ty (R.lmburs.d - Non.8udg.t.d) 
T이8' 51st" Sources 

Federal Sources: 
Medlcald Relmbursement 

Tolll- Fedlral Sources 
Total R.vlnulI 

EXPENDITURES: 
Currenl Expen .. : 
RIgular Programl -lnltruc1lon 

PRtlchoaVKlndergarl.n - Salartll of Teachlrl 
GradIl 1-5. Sala r1el of TeachlrJ 

G머d •• 6-8 - 5allrl •• 01 T.I다18'" 
G",d •• 1I-12 - S.I.rles 01 T.ach ... 

RIgurar program ... Homelnltructlon: 
5118rt •• of Telcherl 

R.g씨Ir Prog .. ml - Undlltrtbutld Inltructlon 
。ther Purch ••• d Servlce’ (400-500 •• rles) 
G.n'''1 Suppll •• 
rextÞooks 
。ther 。미ectl 

TOTAL REOULAR PROGRAMS-’NSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EOUCAnON -INSTRUCTION 
Lllmlng Ind/or unguIgo Dtubllllleo: 

Salarte. of Telchers 
。ther 51’artel for InltructJon 
General SUppU'1 
Toxtbook. 

Totol Lo.mlng Inψ。r unguIgI OlubllHIII 
RIIOUπ111 RoomIR •• ouπ. C.nt.r: 

5allr181 of Te8chera 
。ther 58la r1es for InstructJon 
G.n' l1Il Suppli •• 
T.，이books 

Total Rtsouπt RoomIResource C.nt.r 
Prolchool Ollablllll.1 - part-TIm.: 

Sala r1as of Teachera 
。lhar Sall r1el for Instructlon 
PU l'l:hased Professlonal-Educatlonal Servlcas 
Gon' l1Il Supplio. 

Totol Pro.chool OI.lbIlHIII - Plrt-Tlmo 
TOTAL SPECIAL EOUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

BI.lc SkIllIlRom.dlll-ln.lrucUon 
SalB r1as 이 T’‘’cho .. 

Totolllallo SklllllRlmodl.l-’nltructlon 
Bt’InguII Educltlon .Inltru이on 

Sala r1es of Teachera 
。ther Sala r1es for Inltructlon 

Totol8川ngual Educatlon - Inltructlon 
Sch。‘’ I-Spon. Cocurrlcutar A다vta. -Inll 

Sala r1el 
5uppUes and Mal.rlol. 
。thor 。이ects 

Total School-Spon. Cocurrlcular Actvtl. -In.t. 
Sohool-Spon. Alhlotlcl -In.lructlon 

S.I.rl •• 
Pun:h ••• d SOlVlc •• (300-500 ser’‘’.) 
Suppll •• and M.I.rl.l. 

Totol School-Spon. A’hlollcl -In.‘ructlon 
Olhor ’nltructlonl’ Program. -Inltructlon 

Salarl.’ 
Totol Otl1or In.truc’lonol prog .. ml -Inllructlon 

Toto’ Inl‘'"다lon 

BOARO OF EOUCA nON 
BOROUGH OF OUMONT 

ExhlbHC-1 

Bu‘’g.tory Comportlon Sch.dulo 
aentlral Fund 

Ftlcal Yllr Endld Junl 30, 2015 

11ι100- 101 
12ι1 00-101 

13ι1 00-101 

14ι1 00-101 

15ι100- 101 

190-100-500 
190-100-610 
190-100-640 
19ι10ι800 

204-100-101 
204-100-108 
204-1~10 

2여-’~4。 

213-100-101 
213-100-108 
213-10ι610 
21 3-10ι640 

21 5-10ι101 

21 5-100-106 
215-1 00-320 
21 5-100-610 

230-1α>-101 

24ι100- 101 

2‘ι1 00-108 

401-1 00-100 ‘01-100-600 
401-100-800 

402-100-100 
402-10ι500 

402-100-600 

4XX.100-1oo 

。rtgln.1

멜빼외 
8udget 
I!I띠피a 

Flnll 
g뾰파I &뻐피 

Varlanc lI 

Fln.11。

A인밍l 

32,952,500,00 ‘ 32,952,500.00 ‘ 32,952,500,00 S 
‘ 433.40 3,433.40 

12,722,33 12,722.33 
450,00 450.00 4.988,38 4,538,38 

___ 1짚‘긴l쁘 __ 4꼬쁘쁘 ___ 1쁘‘엎쓰쁘 147，8쁘효~ ----1객S언죄ID 

-과쁘&쁘잭.Q. __ 4꼬쁘쁘 ~효쁘쓰쁘 -객효객L인쓰쁘 ~쁘보 

6,765,905.00 
42，792 때 

1,714,909.00 
47,063.00 
25 ,900.00 
25 ,900.00 

327,139.00 

~앤S쁘으E 

8,785,905.00 ‘785‘905.00 
42,792.00 42‘792.00 

1,714,909.00 1,714,909.00 
47‘어3.00 47‘063.00 
25,900.00 25,900.00 
25,900.00 25,900.00 

327,139.00 562,418.00 235,277.00 
1,811 ,088.00 1,811 ,088.00 

__ 1뾰앨프쁘 __ 1녁쁘잉효쁘 
-객앨S쁘쁘 __ 1잭i쁘빡 __ 3원J쁘쁘 

___ 1효쁘팩.Q. ___ 15‘빨;쁘 ___ 3보쁘쁘 ___ 1혹쁘응쁘 
___ 1_5쁘묘.Q. __ 1효뽀~쁘 31 ，5쁘쁘 ___ 1효쁘츠쁘 
__ 4앨쁘견댄.Q. __ 4꼬띤묘 __ 4응쁘힐펀으 __ 4월엎쁘효~ _3펀강꾀효g 

728,230,00 
4‘552,833,00 
3,502,815.00 
4‘709‘875.00 

80.000 때 

9,200.00 
1,081 ,298 ,86 

157‘598,10 
97,571 ,97 

’‘,919,219 ,73 

389.180.00 
143.8(찌‘00 

2.490.00 
1.2쁘;쁘 

--격쁘S옆띄E 

(115‘매000) 
(56,96‘ 00) 

(1 ,00000) 
190,28800 

4,188.00 
3,137.00 

24 ,64500 

728 ,230.00 698 ,428,00 29,804.00 
4 ，437‘833，때 4.388,2‘ 3,00 71 ,590.00 
3,445 ,851 .00 3‘308.229,00 137.822,00 
‘,709,675.00 “578,781.85 130,913 ,15 

80,000.00 37,238,50 42 ,783.50 

8,200.00 5,338,04 2，때’，8뼈8빼3‘ 98 
1,271 ,582.811 1,027.120,04 244,482‘62 

181 ,784.10 ’ 18,220,27 43,563,83 
100,70897 85,738 ,05 14,970.92 

14,943 ,884.73 ’‘,225,310.75 718.553.98 

389,160.00 337,970.00 51 ,190.00 
143,800.00 138,574 때 S‘228.00 

2,490.00 391 .31 2,09889 
1.2쁘;쁘 7뜨객 ___ 4_4츠프 

--퍼옆S팩;쁘 477 ，8쁘』효 --효~엎.97 

1,210 ,151.00 1.210,151 .00 1,182,228.00 47，923 때 
384‘595.00 384,595.00 370.528.00 ‘,069.00 

9,224.00 9,224.00 7,402.91 1,821.09 
2，770쁘 ----1쁘쁘밍 ____ 1.잎쁘Q. ---.L쁘쁘 ___ 1쁘;쁘 

~쁘J앤;쁘 ~쁘쁘) __ 1펴쁘S쁘쁘 -----1J인펴쁘쁘 --뾰쁘뜨막 

263 ,623.00 263 ,623.00 283,623.00 
63 ,025.00 63,025.00 62.4이 00 621.00 
89,997.51 69,997.51 22,872.08 47,125.43 

2.500.00 ’ 500.00 2.443.72 58.28 

--격쁘쇠딸1 __ 3앨쇠효약 --격언녁얻쁘 ~쁘즈끄 
__ 2화효옆펀1~쁘쁘) __ 2견인J옆효1 __ 2권E쁘감효 __ 1객낀감효 

--보쁘j쁘픽E 
--보엎j쁘;쁘 

270，75 1.0。

--객엎쁘쁘 
--격끈J민띄으 

--객엎J쁘므으 794，4쁘!l!!. __ 으1J엎;쁘 
___ 8효죄쁘.Q. __ 7원쁘E쁘 --으펴쁘쁘 

270,75 1.00 271 ,923.00 (1 ,172.00) 

--객잭쁘쁘 ~쁘1쁘 ~쁘쁘 
___ 3펀J민띄으 ___ 3쁘J1ι.QQ.~엎L쁘 

162.532.00 182,532.00 159,934.00 22 ,598.00 
30‘015.00 (2 ,617.00) 27.396.00 14,774.54 12,623.46 

___ 1요쁘맥.Q. ____ 1_0.쁘묘쁘 ---효152쁘 -----'..쁘흐쁘 

222.547.00 12.617.00\ 219.930.00 182.860.54 37.069.46 
ζ → 

377,498.00 (16 ,957.00) 360,541.00 353,98“ 00 6,557.00 
131 ,650.00 131 ,650.00 113.102.80 18,5‘ 7.20 

--격~민쁘 __ 1앨L쁘 ___ 1_09‘Z쁘쁘 _____ 8츠602.쁘 ~쁘효쁘 

--쁘J쁘쁘 호민J객쁘 --경짚댄얻효 ___ 4뽀쁘쓰 

7，21효쁘 --.1낌쁘 --.1잭쁘 · 
___ 7‘~효쁘 ____ 7‘강효;쁘 ____ 7깅효;쁘 • 
___ 1요싶꼬옆으i_걷강효쁘 ___ 1요lli.옆츠~ __ 1얻월쁘걷 ~쁘잭프 
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UndlllrtÞul1이 Exp.n배urel -Inltructlon: 
Tu~lon 10 Olh.r LEAI Wllhln Ih. 51.1. - 5p.cl.1 
Tulllon 10 Counly Voc. 5chool 01.1. - R.gular 
Tulllon 10 C550 & R.glonal Oay 5ch。이l 
Tulllon 10 Pri.al. SChool. lor Ih. OI.aÞI.d - Wllhln 5101. 

Tolol Undlllr’ÞUlld Explndllur .. -Inllructlon: 
UndlllrtÞulld Expond. - AUlnd. ‘ 50clalWortc 

5allri •• 
Tolol UndlllrtÞ띠·‘’ Explnd. - Att.nd. ‘ 50clll Wortc 
Undlll. Expend. - HOI!th 51 .. lc •• 

5.18 r181 

Purch811d Profet잉。n81 and r8thnlc.1 ServJcI' 
Olh.r Pun:ho .. d 5ervtc •• (400-5Il0 .. ri •• ) 
5uppllll and Mol.riol. 

Tolol UndlllrtÞulld ExplndHur .. - Hllllh 5.rvl •• 1 
Und’at Explnd. - Sp'lch,OT,PT & ReJated Servlc •• 

5a18MB. Qf Other Prafelllonal 5taft 
TOIoI Undlll. Explnd. - Sp ••• h,OT,PT & R.II‘ed Servlc •• 
Undlll. Expond. - Guldln •• 

5811MI. of Olher Proflsllonal 518ft 
5alari •• 01 5.cl1llarial and CI.ri.al As.I.lanll 
Olh.r Pun:hl .. d 5 ... 1 ••• (40ι500 •• ri •• ) 
5uppll •• and Mal.riall 
。Ihor OÞJ.ctl 

Tolol Undl.1. Explnd. - Guldan •• 
Undlll. Exp.nd. - Chlld 5tudy Tllm 

58181111 이 OIh.r P",I ... lonal 51aH 
Sala r1 "1 of Secretar1al and Cletfcal AsIlslantl 
。Iher Purch .. "이 P",I. and Toth. 5orvlcOl 

Mla • . Pur. 50 ... (400-5Il0 •• ri •• ) Olhor Than Rllld.nUol COII. 
5uppll.1 ond Moloriol. 

T。‘.1 Undl.l. Exp.nd. - ChUd Sludy Tllm 
Undlat. Explnd. -Improvlmlnt 0' Inlt Sørv. 

5118r111. of SupsNlsor of Instructlon 
Salar1e1 of Secrelar1al and Cle r1cal Aaalstanll 
。Iher Purch Praf. and Tlch. Servlcll 
。Ih.r Pun:h 50rvlco. (400-5Il0) 
Suppllll and Mal.riala 
。Ihlr 。이oct. 

T。‘11 Undlll. Expond. -Improvomonlol Inll. 51 ... 
Undlll. Expond. - Edu. Mldll 5 ... JSch. UÞnuy 

58Iar1". 
5uppllo. ond Mol.rial. 
。Iher 。이Octl 

Tolol Undlll. Explnl’.- Edu. Mo‘’ la So rvJ5.h. 니Þ"'ry 

Undlal. Expend. -lnllruc1lona' Sloff T""n'n; Sorv. 
Salarle. 01 SUpervllDrl o( In‘ltuctlon 
5alarill 01 5eCl1llarial and CI.rical As. lst 
。ther Purcha.ld Praf. and 11th. Servlcel 
。ther Purchasld Servlces (40ι5때 •• ri •• ) 
5uppll‘ .. and Mat.rial. 
。Ihor OÞJoct. 

Tolol Undlll. Explnd. -In.lru다lonll 510ff T"， I비ng Serv. 
Und’.1. Explnd. - Supp. 5orv. - G.n.",1 Admln. 

5ala"es 
Legal Servlcel 
Audlt FI •• 
。ther Purchllsad Prnfesslonal Servlces 
Purcha.ed rechnlcal Sarvlcea 
CommunlcatlonsITelephone 
BOE OIh.r Pun:ha •• d 50 .. 1 •• 1 
。Iher Purchaled SelVκ •• (40ι500 •• ri •• ) 
G.noraI5uppll.1 
BOE ’n-HDu" TralnlngJM •• Ung 5uppH •• 
MlsceUaneou! 타p.n뻐urea 
BOE MomÞo"hlp 。‘J8I and Fees 

Tolol Undlll. Expond. - Supp. Sorv. - Gono",1 Admln. 

000-100-562 
000-100-563 
000-100-565 
며마100-566 

000-211-100 

000-21 3-100 
000-213.300 
o∞-21ι500 
000-213.600 

00ι21 6-100 

000-216-104 
000-21 6-105 
000-218-500 
000-21 8-융00 
000-218-800 

000-219-104 
000-21 9-105 
000-21 9-390 
000-219-592 
000-219-800 

00마c냐2낀1ι끼-10따 2 
o때00ι-깅22킨1ι끼-105 
o때00ι-221-390 

000-221-500 
000-221홉00 

000-221-800 

mι222-100 

m마222.900 

여ι222.800 

αx짜ι223-되-1’ 02 
000-223-105 
000-223-390 
000-22~ι500 

mι223-600 
mι223-800 

000-23ι100 
000-23ι331 

000-23ι332 

000-23ι339 
000-23ι340 

000-23ι530 

000-23ι565 
000-23ι590 

000-23~10 
mι23ι-630 
αlO-23Q.890 

000-23ι895 

ExhlÞII C-I 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Budgl‘.ry Compart.on S.hldulo 
。en.ral Fund 

FI •• al Vlar Endld Junl 3D, ZOIB 

。rt;’n미 
밀뼈와 

V.rtance 
Flnall。

A화쁘l 
BUI‘d;e. 

!Bn!tm 
Flnll 
a뾰밍l A와빼l 

2.813,766.75 $ (51 ,000.00) $ 2,7’!2.766.75 S 2,381 .601 .74 S 361 ,165.01 
345.625.00 ‘5,625.00 255 ,696 00 89.929.00 

1,272,240.44 1,272,240,44 1.122,598.10 149.642.34 
562.538.75 51.000.00 ’3,53875 655.339.59 58.199.16 

-퍼뾰잉객ji ---'-퍼띄쁘꾀뜨쁘 -..-J.잉효짚염옹 -보쁘펀효II 

---요g엎;쁘 
____ 9‘g엎;쁘 

---응검묘쁘 ---효쁘옥쁘 ---표L쁘 
9，2쁘;쁘 ---프J쁘!쁘 341 .00 

495‘695.00 495‘895.00 ‘95.664.00 11.00 
136,251l.oo 138‘250 때 91 .131“ ‘7.116.56 

150.00 (25 여 125 .00 12500 
___ 7 .효쁘쁘 ---효쁘쁘 ---객J효언;쁘 6 ， 2쁘.72 277.28 

641.694.00 940.00 ‘’ 634.00 595.102.16 ‘ 7.531 .84 

--으짚잭맥E 
--격짚팩끽E 

___ 3_2힐쁘;쁘 ___ 3쁘보쁘므J!. __ 1혹짚맥R 
325,167.00 __ 괴쁘S쁘죄J!. __ 1효원댐E 
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812‘055.00 ’2.055.00 749.540.5Il 82.514.50 
90,096.00 90.096.00 90.098.00 
3.200.00 (3 .200.00) 

525.00 3.200.00 3.725.00 3.580.211 144.7‘ 
---객Æi쁘 8，474.쁘 5，443.쁘 ___ 1파린쁘 

912.352.90 912.352.90 646.661 .81 83.691.09 - ._.---.--

151 .720.00 
42.400.00 

124.750.00 ’.800.00 
49.701 .57 

500.00 

--으쁘펀프Z 

151.720.00 135,236.00 15,484.00 
42.400.00 42.308.00 92.00 

124.750.00 54,487.60 70.262.40 
1.600.00 150.00 1,450.00 

49.701 .57 ‘6,21‘ 68 3.486.91 
---피쁘쁘 3쁘;학 110.49 
--으맥S긴효1 __ 2쁘J쁘.77~쁘효쁘 

287,785.00 287,785,00 288,514.00 1,271 ‘ 00 
87,405.78 (4 ， 177.0미 83,228.78 51 ,000.93 1222783 

1.551l.00 ’ 550.00 1.19‘ 79 355.21 
___ 3쁘J쁘!-넬끄쁘)--펀Z‘펀;쁘 ___ 3쁘J쁘표 --괴‘헨;암 

40,980.00 
5，251l여 

8,700.00 
5Il0.00 

1,900.00 
5IlO.00 

___ 5뾰쁘쁘 

40,980.00 40,980.00 
5.250,00 5,250.00 
8,700.00 8,700.00 

500.00 398.99 103.01 
1,900.00 500.00 1,400.00 

----피쁘.00 ___ -'-펙0.00 
___ 5뾰쁘쁘 -....ß묘쁘! __ 1뾰핀1 

304,280.00 30“ ,280.00 303,303.18 956.84 
73,300.00 (14,406.00) 58,894.00 30,202.19 28,891.81 
31 ， 800.00 대00.00 31 ,800.00 
4,450.00 4,450.00 3,100.00 1,350.00 
4,000.00 ‘000.00 180.00 3,840.00 

69,828 “ 11 ,226.00 81 ,052.44 77.820.01 3.432.43 
2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 
42β90.00 3.180.00 ‘5‘870.00 33,778.45 12.091 .55 
14,451l.oo 14,450.00 13,970.78 479.24 
‘，8여 00 4,800.00 1,423.85 3,378.15 

44,5IlO.00 44‘500.00 ‘’,334.99 3,185.01 
---옆4쁘0.00 →- ---쁘l쁘E쁘 33 ,345.21 -----.1!연;표 
--객끈핀언i __ ---'-_객옆민효쁘 --퍼쁘핀쁘~-보잭E쁘 
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Undllt. Exp.nd. - supp.n Sorv. - 9th •• 1 Admln. 
S메.11 ... f Pl1ntlpalψ'AIIIII.nl P l1nclpal. 
5.1.1111 .f Olhor Prof.sslonol 51." 
5.1.11 •• of 5.c,.I.I1.1 8nd CI. I1C81 As.I.I.nl. 
。Ih.， Pun:h ... d 5.rvlclI (400-500 .. rt’‘) 
5Uppl써I and Mate r1al. 

Tolol Undllt. Ex야nd. - suppon Sorv. - 9th •• 1 Admln. 
Undllt. Exp.nd. - C.nlral Sorvltol 

Sal.rhtl 
MI.c.n.n.ou. PUrch8 .. d 5.rvlclI (400-500 •• 11 •• ) 
5uppn •• ‘ .nd M.I.1181. 
Intarest on Lels8 Purchas8 Agraement. 

T.IoI Undll‘. Expond. - Conllll Sorvlc.1 
Undllt. Expond. - Admln. ’nl •. T.thnol.gy 

Salartel 
Purchased Professlona' Servlcel 
PUrch81 11!1d Tlchnlcal Servlcal 
。Ih.， Purch ... d 5ervlc •• (400-500 .. 11 •• ) 
5uppnll .nd M81.1181. 
。Ihor 。미.cls 

Tolll Undl. ’. Expond. - Admln. Inl • . Tothn.logy 

Undl.t. Expond. - R.q미red M.lnt. Fo, 5ch •• 1 FoclllUo. 
5alarte. 
Cleanlng, Repalr and Malntanancl Servlc'l 
G.neral 5uppn •• 

T。‘.1 Undl.t. Expond. - Roq띠，.d M.lnt. For Sch.ol F.tllltlll 
Undlst. Exp.nd. - CUlt.dl.1 S.rvlc •• 

581.11 •• 
Salartl' of Non-Inltructlona' Ald.1 
CI.8nlnι Repalr and Malntenanca Servlcls 
。Ih.， Puπh••• d Prop.r1y 5.rvlc •• 
Inlurance 
Mlscellaneoul PUrch8Jed SaMc.1 
G.n.1I1 5uppl써’ 
En.rgy (N.lulIl GII) 
En.1VY (EI'clr’대y) 

000-24ι103 
000-24ι104 
000.24ι105 

000-24ι500 
000-240-600 

000-251-100 
000-251-592 
000-251-600 
00ι251-832 

000-252-100 
00ι252-330 

000-252-340 
000-252-500 
000-252-600 
00ι252-800 

OOQ.261-10。

000-261-420 
000-261 -610 

000-262-100 
000-262-107 
00ι262-420 

mι282-490 
ooc샤62-520 

00ι262-590 
000-262갱10 

000-262-621 
000-262-622 

T.101 Undlll. Expond. - Cu.todlol S.rvlco. 
Undlll. Expond. - CI .. Ind UpkHp 01 Groundl 

581.11.. 000-263-100 
Cllanlnι R.떼r and Malntenancl S8rvlc I!Ja 000-263-4t20 
G.n ... 15uppn.. OOQ.263-610 

Tolol Undllt. Exp.nd. - C.,. Ind Upk •• p 01 Grcundl 
Undllt. Explnd. - 51udlnl Tranlponau.n 9.rv. 

501.11 •• I.r Pupll Tran • . (B.tw •• n Hom. & 5chooQ - 5p.c비 000-27ι161 

5.1.11 •• for Pupll Tlln’. (Olhor Ih.n e.tw •• n Hom. & 5th。이 000-270-162 
leasl Purcha •• Paymenll - School Buses OOQ..270.443 
Contra며ad ServlclI (Batwean Homa and Schooij • Vendors ~27ι511 
Contracl.d 5 ... lc •• (Olh.,lh.n e.two.n Hom •• nd 5chool) - V.nd 000-270-512 
Contra다ad Sarvlcls (8 l1twBan Homa and School) • Jolnt Agraa’”‘’nl000-270-513 
5uppll •• ‘ and M.I.rtal. 001ι271}용00 

Tolol Und’.L Exp.nd. - St<tdlnl Tran.p。κ."0" S.rv. 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
50cl.1 5ecu l1ly Conll1buUon. 
Other Ratlremlnt Contrlbutlonl • Regular 
Unemploym.nt Campansatlan 
Wo r1tmln'. Compensatlon 
H.aHh B.n.m. 
Olh., Employ .. B.n.m. 

TOTAL UNALLOCATEO BENEF’T8 
TPAF Pln.lon PRM (O .. Behalf - No .. Budg.tad) 
TPAF 50cl.1 5.cu l1ly (Relmburs.d - No .. Budg.tedj 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL PERSONAL 5ERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT9 

TOT AL UNDI9TRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

OOCιι29이1ι.깅2갱20 

OOC【ι1-29얽1ι.깅2낀‘” 1 
001ι)，29언1-250 

000-291-260 
000-291-270 
000-291-290 

ExhlbH C-l 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Budg.lory Comp.r1.on Sch.dulo 
Gln.ral Fund 

Fllcol Y •• , Endod Juno 30, 2015 

。꺼gln.1 

밀뼈와 

V.rfance 
Fln.11。

A화봐l 
Budgll 

Ir!n!ll!l 
Flnal 
g꽤.l1li A파봐l 

1.195.587.00 ‘ 6.347 ,00 $ 1.201.934.00 $ 1.201.108.0‘I $ 825.98 
613.055.00 7.148,00 620.203.00 620.203.00 
551.667.00 551.667.00 547.431 .00 4.236.00 

2.400.00 2.400.00 738.94 1.661 .06 
___ 7갤쁘죄 ---1앨헌쁘)--퍼깅쁘쇠 ---쁘，289.42 --1!!.쁘핀g 
~옆S쁘Ji __ 갱쁘쁘 ~쁘，447 . 14 ~옆J쁘쁘 --.J.1Æ쁘i 

3511.180.00 3511.180.00 355 ,553.00 627.00 
27.150.00 (51500) 26 ,635.00 23‘ 524,00 3.11100 
24.700.00 24.70000 17.045째 7.6혀.02 

__ 3강엘므 ___ 3깅으효쁘 ___ 3깅깊표 o쁘 

___ 4쁘S쁘;쁘 ~쁘으쁘 ___ 4쁘‘언믿쁘 ___ 4쁘‘247 ， 11 -----1.!..쁘츠쁘 

159.992.00 (653.0미 ’59.139.00 156.991 ‘。 148.00
5.600.00 55.000.00 60.600.00 31.413.00 29.187.00 

17.709.00 17.709.00 16.364.75 1.354.25 
12.940.98 ‘ 169 며 18.109.96 8.524.19 9.585.79 
36.105.36 168.00 36.273.38 35,177.78 ‘095.60 

___ 1뾰쁘쁘 ~쁘;멘 ___ 1뀔쁘;쁘 -----1!꽉;쁘 ----파괴 

___ 2쁘굉김효 -퍼묘쁘쁘 ___ 3쁘꾀7.36 격쁘보얻으 ___ 4꾀쁘고 

‘03.007.00 403,007‘ 00 383.719.여 19.288.00 
‘ 5.뼈때 (빼5.0미 μ.115.00 39‘175.00 4.540.00 

665.00 865.00 664.51 0.49 
___ 4쁘띄막띄묘 ----• ___ 4쁘，007.00 ___ 4갚J쁘효1 __ 깊효쁘E 
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106.925 ， 00 빼‘925 .00 106.925.00 
11 .000.00 11 .000.00 11.000.00 
11 .000.00 2.500.00 13.500.00 12.340.61 1.159.39 { 

___ 1쁘S엎쁘 --으‘옆잎쁘 ___ 1민견효쁘 ___ 1쁘엎쁘1 __ 1펴효쁘 

220.363.00 9.997.00 230.360.00 230.359.50 0.50 
50.000.00 50.000.00 45‘795.00 ‘205.00 
27.162.00 27.162.00 27.162.00 
9.000.00 (9.000.00) 

69.500.00 (21 .302.00) 48.196.00 46.778 ,50 1.419.50 
386.9‘1.61 20.305.00 409.24B.61 343.394 ,54 65.851 .97 

---쁘‘핀1으 ----•- ---효‘월.72 __ 피강인꼬 ___ 4엎킨1 
___ 8강흔끽꽁 →쁘L쁘괴표 ___ 7객견쁘쁘 __ 1쁘S옆쁘 

517.500.00 517.500.00 496.052,38 21 .447.62 
527.999.66 (89290.때 438.709.66 412.869.81 25.619.65 
25.000.00 25.000.00 25.000.00 

291.600.00 (66.495 매 223.105.00 194.868.00 26.237.00 
5.880.176.57 (203.576.00) 5.678‘600.57 5.010.31‘ 76 666.265.81 

--괴요멜쁘 __ 8월쁘쁘 ___ 1쁘앨으쁘 ___ 1객밍뜨쁘 --뾰쩍쁘 
__ 7편강쁘걷 --..ß갚띄긴쁘1 __ 7팩띤쁘걷 -보깊엎깊쁘 __ 8킨댄잎E 

1.611 .068.00 (1 .611.088 .0미 

__ 1퍼쁘잉쁘~--1보쁘쉰효얻l 
__ 2빨굉쁘쁘 -펴펴쁘효쁘프킹 

__ 7펙죠깊효짚 --.J긴죠민낀민 __ 7쁘업쁘으효 -객김&엎된1.--1강쁘뽀전걷꾀 

-으보쁘J엎.08 __ 1요쁘응쁘 __ 2ι쁘뾰끄띄!-으갚펀쁘댄! ----1쁘보쁘쁘l 
__ 4앨짚S맥깅~ __ 3뾰괴.00 ~잎깅쁘경~ __ 4관쪽보낀! --lli옆쁘효 
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CAPITA~ OU~Y 
Equlpmlnl 

Undl.lribulo이 Expondllures - Req비red Malnl. for 5.hool Faclllll •• 
Undl‘lr써ulod Expondllures - Care and Upk •• p of Grounds 

T。‘01 Eq비pm.nt 
F.cllH' •• Acquf,Hlon Ind Canltructlan 8tlrvlc •• 

Lea.e Purchasl Agreementl • Prlnclp.1 
Asselsment 매r O.bl S.lVlc. on 50A Fundlng 

Total F.cllltll' Acqullltlon and Conltructlon ServlclI 
TOTA~ CAPITA~ OU~Y 

SPECIA~ SCHOO~S 
Summ.rSch。이 -In.trucllon 

Sala r1a. 이 Teachell 
Gen.ral5uppll0l 

Total Summlr School-In.uuctlon 
Total Summ.r 8ch。이 

TOTA~ SPECIA~ SCHOO~S 

Tranl’er of Fundl 10 Chart.r Schooll 
TOTA~ EXPENOlTURE8 

Ex이 •• (Don.l.n.y) 이 RIVln‘11. 
OVlr (Undor) Expln삐삐. 

。Ih.r Fln8nclng 80u .. I. (U,",): 
。plrallng Tron"lr Out 
Tran"lr 10 C.pltal proJI.ta Fund 

T。‘01 。‘her Flnlnclng Sourc'I,Ua‘’.’ •• ) 
Exc ... (Olncllncy, 0' RlvenulI and Othlr Flnlnclng Souπ1. 
。αvlr이(U배”배d삐." E당xpon배d바It\뼈tu，.. •• nd Other F삐삐ng 50u .... (UH') 

Fund 8010n.l, July 1 

Fund 811.nc., Jun. 30 

RIIClpltulltlon 0' ExC"1 (Olflclancy) 0' Ravanua •• nd 
。thar FJnln l::lng Sourc •• Qvar IUnd.r) Exp.ndlture. 

Ind Olhor Flnon티ng IU .... ): 

Tolal 

Incrlll,lln Capttll Reserve 
Wllhdrawll from CapH81 R ... IV. 
AdJultment far Pr10r Year EncumbranclS 

Budgeted Fund Balance 

An.IYIII 01 Fund 8oIan," June 30, 2015: 
R •• lricl.d Fund Balance: 

ExhlbH C-1 
BOARO OF EOUCATION 
BOROUGH OF OUMONT 

Budgltary Compl~.on S.hedule 
G.n.,.1 Fund 

FI •• II Y •• r End.d Jun. 30, 2015 

000-251-730 
00α253-730 

000-40ι721 
000-400-898 

422-1아).101 

422-100-810 

00ιl 00-5BX 

O~gln.1 

g뾰m 
Budgll 

IrIn!!m 
Fln.1 
a냉AIl &객피 

19,20300 $ 

V.rtance 
Fln.11。

A화퍼l 

19,203.00 $ 
___ 9‘g연J1으 
___ 2뽀53.00 

19,203.00 $ 
___ 9‘250쁘 

___ 2_8‘i효!QQ. 

8,484.22 ____ 7쁘.78 

27,887,22 76578 

505,182,00 (31 ,810.00) 473 ,572.00 487 ,841 .88 5,730.12 
80.3얘4，00 80.394.00 80.3매4 .00 

--경쁘경쁘쁘 ---1민보쁘쁘)-피쁘S쁘쁘 --퍼쓰강염! ----.hl쁘」으 
--효14，0옆쁘 ---1익보쁘쁘)-객쁘J쁘쁘 --격표앨갚JJ!. 8，495쁘 

39,481 .00 39,481 .00 39,48000 1.00 
__ 2‘잭쁘 ___ 2강l!.쁘 ___ 2‘잭쁘 
-Æ...깅뜨!!!!. ___ 4꼬쁘쁘 41 ，7객쁘 1 ‘ 00 
-Æ...갚뜨쁘 41 ，7쁘쁘 ___ 4보쁘쁘 1쁘 

__ 4꼬잎뾰 -----.i!..깅맥으 -----.i!..쁘쁘 1.00 

25.720.00 ’5.720.00 18.082.00 9.838.00 --.. -----
-...ß쁘죠37932 -Æ...깅뜨쁘 ---.ß쁘ι쁘9.32 ---.ß쁘묘쁘츠3! __ 5관J쁘쁘 

--'검옆3갚으깅 o쁘 -죄격쁘S깊꾀 ~쁘S낌브 ----1J.쁘MI쁘 

---.l쁘~쁘) ---1캘ζ쁘E쁘) ----'꼬쁘팩E멜) ----'꼬쁘경쁘쁘) 
---.l쁘~뜨쁘) ---1옆죠쁘뜨쁘)~쁘띤민 ----11J..!효쁘E쁘) 

(3，382，884.3지 (292，760 뼈) (3，855，424.3낀 130,423.2’ 3‘785 ,847.80 

g ‘80.840.80 8.460.840.80 8.480.840.80 
‘ 

_$_추얻밍쁘펴효 L.J앨강쁘믿) 1-.2멜필쁘~~댈꼬얻띄! !......l앨웰ill!!. 

450.00 $ 450.00 $ ‘54,988 빼 “ 54,538.38 
(823,740.00) (823 ,740.00) (823,740.00) 

(1 ,339,374.32) (1 ,339,374.32) (1 .339,374,32) 

--'보쁘S쁘쁘---- ----'잭쁘뾰으쁘~쁘멜와쁘 

L퍼앨응뾰섬깅 L.....l힐옆앨암끝) L.....l꼬쁘죄동뾰) L-1핑한열!1효 

Relerved Exceas Surplul - Olllgnate‘1 'Clr Subsequent Year’'1 EJl:pendtturls 
Reserve far Excen Surplus 

1,076,2li5.22 
1,224,493.OG 
1,338,010.62 Capttal Relerve ACCClunt 

A.5slgned Fund 8alance 
Year-end Encumbrances 
ARRAl5e씨 - Olllgnated for Sublequent Year's Explndltures 
Oeslgnaled for Subsequent Year's Expendlturel 

Unalllgned Fund Balance 

Re.on.lllatlon 01 Budg.tary Fund B.18n •• lo GAAP Fund Bolon.l: 
Fund Bllln •• Jun. 30, 2015 
Last TI뼈 Curronl Y •• r 5101. 씨d Plym.nll Nol R.allz.d on GAAP B8I11 
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1,744 ,695.56 
4,640.56 

123,734.78 
__ 1펴표J진으효 

~댈딛쁘.Q! 

‘ 6,591 ,264‘08 
---1쁘효쁘엎민 

L...!영쁘팩월효 



REVENUES: 

Slale Sources 

Federal Sources 

미cal Sources 

Total RevenUe8 

EXPENOITURES: 

Instructlon 

Personal Servlces - Salaries 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 

General Supplies 

Totallnslructlon 

Support Servlces 

Personal Services - Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional - Educatlonal Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 se꺼es) 

Travel 

Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Servlces 

Total Expendltures 

Total Outflows 

BOARO OF EOUCA T10N 

BOROUGH OF OUMONT 

Budgetary Comparlson Schedule 

Speclal Revenue Fund 

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Original Budget 

윌뾰힐 Transfers 

$ $ 
62,050.00 696,758.00 

Final 

뾰뾰효i 쁘띤효l 

$ $ $ 
758,808.00 758,808.00 

$ 62,050.00 $ 696,758.00 $ 758,808.00 $ 758,808.00 $ 

$ 88,500.00 $ (55.00) $ 88,445.00 $ 88,445.00 $ 
9,413.00 9,413.00 9,413.00 

471 ,400.00 (37,314.00) 434,086.00 434,086.00 

60,850.00 16,178.00 77,028.00 77,028.00 

620,750.00 (11 ,778.00) 608,972.00 608,972.00 

22,995.00 22,995.00 22,995.00 

103,990.00 103,990.00 103,990.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 
1,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 

19,751.00 19,751.00 19,751.00 

• 149,836.00 149,836.00 149,836.00 

620,750.00 138,058.00 758,808.00 758,808.00 

$ 620,750.00 $ 138,058.00 $ 758,808.00 $ 758,808.00 $ 
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ExhlbltC-2 

Variance 
Flnal toActua| 

-
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Required Supplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Note to RSI 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Note A - Explanatlon of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Exhibit 

Sources/inflows of resources 

Actuai amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

General 

다쁘 

ExhibitC-3 

Special 

Revenue 

틴쁘 

from the budgetary com，꾀rison schedule 

Difference - budget to GAAP: 

[C-1&C-2] $ 45,337,288.52 $ 758,808.00 

The iast State aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary 

purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 

revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 

the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 

revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as repoπed on the statement of revenues, expenditures 

(7,128.00) 

4,925.10 

and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. [B-2] $ 45,330,160.52 $ 763,733.10 

Uses/outflows of resources 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outf1ows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 

Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 

for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outf1 ows of 

budgetary resources but are not expenditures 

for tinancial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Totai expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 

80 

[C-1&C-2] $ 44,090,365.24 $ 758,808.00 

4,925.10 

$ 

-

[B-2] $ 44,090,365.24 $ 763,733.10 
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Section L 

SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS 
(GASB 68) 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability- PERS 

Exhibit L-1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2014 2015 

District's proportion of the net pension iiability 0.0537150592% 0.0451757054% 

District’s proportionate share of the net pension iiability 

District’s covered employee payroll 

District’s proportionate share of the net pension iiability as a 
percentage of its covered employee payroll 

Pian fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension 

iiability 

$ 

$ 

10,266,015.00 $ 

3,209,209.00 $ 

319.89% 

48.72% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
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8,458,128.00 

3,254,891.00 

259.86% 

52.08% 



Contractuaily required contribution 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of District Contributlons- PERS 

$ 

Contributions in relation to the contractuaily required contribution 

Contribution deficiency/(excess) $ 

District'’s covered employee payroil $ 

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroil 

Exhibit L-2 

Flscal Year Endlng June 30, 
2014 2015 

404,732.00 $ 372,422.00 

(404,732.00) (372,422.00) 

$ 

3,209,209.00 $ 3,254,891.00 

12.61% 11 .44% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Exhiblt L-3 

Schedule of the Dlstrlct'’s Proportlonate Share of the Net Penslon Llablllty- TPAF 

District'’5 proportlon of the State's net penslon liability 

District’5 proportionate share of the State’s net pension liability 

District’5 covered employee payroll 

District’5 proportionate share of the net pension liability as a 
percentage of its covered employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net positlon as a percentage of the total pension 

liability 

$ 

$ 

Flscal Year Endlng June 30, 
2014 2015 

0.2020547454% 0.1956935484% 

102,116,879.13 $ 104,591 ,832.51 

19,263,314.00 $ 19,259,824.00 

530.11% 543.06% 

33.76% 33.64% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

PUBLlC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A. Beneflt Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptlons 

The discount rate changed from 5.55% as of June 30, 2013 to 5.39% as of June 30, 2014 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 

A. Beneflt Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.95% as of June 30, 2013 to 4.68% as of June 30 , 2014 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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Section D 

SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES 
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Section E 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Speclal Revenue Fund 

Comblnlng Schedule 01 program Revenues and Expendltures - Budgetary Basls 

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES 

State Sources 

Federal Sources 
Local Sources 

Tota’ Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instructlon: 

Personal Services - Salaries 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 

General Supplies 

Totallnstructlon 

Support Servlces: 

Personal Services - Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 

Travel 
Sup미ies and Materials 

Total Support Servlces 

Total Expenditures 

100-100 

100-300 

100-500 

100-610 

200-200 

200-320 

200-500 

200-580 

200-600 

91 

Total 

$ $ 
758,808.00 

$ 758 ，80~.OO $ 

$ 88,445.00 $ 
9,413.00 

434,086.00 

77 ，02~.00 

608,972.00 

22,995.00 

103,990.00 

2,000.00 

1,100.00 

19,751.00 

149,836.00 

$ 758 ，80~.00 $ 

State 

센의 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Exhlblt E-1 

Federal Local 

Ald Ald 

$ 
758,808.00 

758,808.00 ! 

88,445.00 $ 
9,413.00 

434,086.00 

77,028.00 

608,972-,00 

22,995.00 

103,990.00 

2,000.00 

1,100.00 
19,75LOO 

149,836.00 

758,808.00 $ 



REVENUES 
Federal Sources 

Total Federal Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction: 

Personal Services - Salaries 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

‘。 Other Purchased Services (40ι500 series) N 
General Supplies 

Totallnstruction 

Support Services: 
Personal Servi∞s - Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 앓끼es) 

Travel 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures 

BOARD OF EDUCA T10N 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Speclal Revenue Fund 

Combinlng Schedule of Federal program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

E.S.E.A. 
Total TItle 1 끄딘료 11 끄꾀트m 

$ 758,808.00 $ 111,001.00 $ 56,803.00 $ 25,405.00 

$ 758,808.00 $ 111 ,001.00 $ 56,803.00 $ 25,405.00 

10ι100 $ 88,445.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 34,445.00 $ 14,000.00 

100-300 9,413.00 
100-500 434,086.00 6,000.00 
100-610 77,028.00 49,014.00 5,514.00 

608,972.00 95,014.00 34.445.00 19.514.00 

200-200 22,995.00 10,400.00 8,955.00 3,640.00 
200-320 103,990.00 5,587.00 8,403.00 
200-500 2,000.00 
20ι580 1,100.00 
200-600 19,751.00 5,000.00 2,251.00 

149,836.00 15,987.00 22,358.00 5,891.00 

$ 758,808.00 $ 111 ,001 .00 $ 56,803.00 $ 25,405.00 

Exhibit E-1b 

I.D.E.A. Part B 

를현i드 Preschool 

$ 547,086.00 $ 18,513.00 

$ 547,086.00 $ 18,513.00 

$ $ 
9,413.00 

428,086.00 
17,000.00 5,500.00 

445,086.00 14,913.00 

90,000.00 
2,000.00 

1,100.00 

10,000.00 2,500.00 

102,000.00 3,600.00 

$ 547,086.00 $ 18,513.00 



Section F 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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ProJact TIUa/lssue 

Roof Replacement: 
HlghSch∞| 
Honiss Elementary 5이1001 
5elzer Elementary School 

Wlndow Replacements: 
Hlgh 5chool 
Grant Elemen뼈깨 5ch∞l 
Honlss Elementary School 
Llncoln Elementary School 
Selzer Elementary 5chool 

Totals 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 
Capl뻐1 Pr'이ects Fund 

Summary Schedule 0' proJect Expendltures 
For tha Year Endad Juna 30, 2015 

Ravlsed 
Approval Budgetary 

Exhlblt F-1 

GAAPExDen삐Ituras ‘。 Data

묘한! ADDroDrlatlons frI2r.쁘g마 흐U쁘마쁘1[ 

Unexpandad 
Approp꺼aUons 

힌앨낀효 

6120114 
6/20114 
6/20/14 

7111/14 
7111/14 
7/16/14 
7/11/14 
7/16/14 

796,221 .62 $ 38,384.51 $ 713,095.82 $ 44,741 .49 
443,907.42 18,729.82 372,830.68 52,346.92 
425,200.00 19,401.14 369,452.67 36,346.19 

921 ,425.00 53,381.63 868,043.17 
428,170.00 25,380.45 402,809.55 
723,425.00 43,479.05 679,945.95 
245,100.00 12,560.78 232,539.22 
465,770.00 25,793.76 439,976.24 

-

$ 4,449,219.24 $ 76,515.47 $ 1,615,955.04 $ 2,756,748.73 
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Exhlblt F-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance - Budgetary Basls 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCJNG SOURCES 
State Sources - SOA Grants 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

$ 

뼈
 
m 

m
-져
 
-

떼
 째
 때
 -
웹
­

’ 
’ 
--

떠
 없
 때
 
-m­‘---

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (45미 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (80이 
Total Expenditures 

132,303.28 
1,483,651.76 

1,615,955.04 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (512,962.62) 

Fund Balance - July 1 3,269,711.35 

Fund Balance - June 30 $ 2,756,748.73 
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Exhlblt F.2a 
BOARD OF EDUCAT10N 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Pr이ect Revenues, Expenditures, Pr이ect Balance and Pr이ect Status • Budgetary Basis 
Roof Replacement • High School 

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from capital reserve 
T ransfer from 혀pital outlay 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Cons!ruction Services (45이 
General Supplies (61미 
Land and Improvements (71미 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildlngs other than Lease Purchase Agreements • Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of 애venues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bondslssued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Per멍n벼ge Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

만파댄발파회g 으브쁘파1뿔I 

$ 318,488.40 $ 

477,733.42 

표댈11 

Revlsed 
Authorlzed 

드앨i 

$ 318,488.40 $ 318,488.40 

477,733.42 477,733.42 
15,000.00 

796,221.82 796,221.82 811 ,221.82 

38,384.51 

-

8,929.32 
704,166.50 

47,313.83 
704,166.50 

48,760.00 
747,461.82 

38.384.51 713.095.82 751 .480.33 796.221.82 

757‘837.31 (71 3.095.82) 44.741 .49 15.000.00 

1130-040.14-G 1 DC 
6/20/14 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 796,221.82 
$ 
$ 796,221.82 

0.00% 
94.38% 

10/1/14 
10/1/14 
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Exhlblt F.2b 
80ARD OF EDUCATION 
80ROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Pr이ect ReVenUe8, Expendlture8, Pr이ect 8alance and Pr이ect StatU8 • 8udgetary 8a818 
RoofRep’acement • Honlss Elementary School 

From Inceptlon and for the Year Ended June 30,2015 

만파댄밭파외g 드파쁘파효Jr 묘댈!1 

Revlsed 
Authorlzed 
드앨i 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources • SDA Grant $ 182,966.00 $ 

274,449.00 

$ 182,966.00 $ 182,966.00 
Bond Pro∞eds 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital ouUay 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (45미 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (71이 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings oth를r than Lease Purchase Agreements - P끼ncipal (722) 
Other 0비ects (80이 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficlency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Pr，이ect Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
BondsAuth며zed 

Bondslssued 
Original Authoriz，‘~ Cost 
Additional Auth며zed Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authoriz해 Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

(13,507.58) 260,941 .42 274,449.00 

-
457,415.00 (13,507.58) 443,907.42 457,415.00 

18,729.82 

-

4,938.72 
367,891 .96 

23,668.54 
367,891.96 

25,250.00 
432,165.00 

18,729.82 372,830.68 391 ,560.50 457,415.00 

438,685.18 (386,338.26) 52,346.92 

1130-08ι14-G1DF 

6/20/14 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 457,415.00 
$ 
$ 457,415.00 

0.00% 
85.60% 

10/1/14 
10/1/14 
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Exhlblt F-2c 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of ProJect Revenuel, Expendlturel, ProJect Ba’anceand Pr，이ectS뻐tUI - Budgetary Balll 
Roof Replacement - Selzer E’ementary School 

From Inceptlon and for the Vear Ended June 3D, 2016 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from cap뼈1 reserve 
Transfer from 대pltaloullay 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equlpment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
냐gal Servlces (331) 
Other Purchased Professfonaf and Technfcal Servfces (390) 
Construction Servfces (45이 
General Supplfes (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Princfpal (721) 
Bulldlngs other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Prin미pal (722) 
OtherO미ects (80이 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficlency) of revenues over (und떼 expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATlON 
Proje며 Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorizatlon Date 
Bonds Authorfzed 
Bondslssued 
Origlnal Authorized Cost 
Additlonal Authorized Cost 
Revlsed Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Origfnal Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Originaf Target Completlon Date 
Revlsed Target Completlon Date 

린띤댁윌보브톨 으.y..!!쁘샌앨I 

$ 170,080.00 $ 

255,120.00 

-

표쁘!! 

Revlled 
Authorlzed 
흐뾰I 

$ 170,080.00 $ 170,080.00 

255,120.00 255,120.00 

425.200.00 425.200.00 425,200.00 

19,401 .14 

-

3,900.37 
365,552.30 

23,301 .51 24,250.00 
365,552.30 400,950.00 

19,401.14 369.452.67 388,853.81 425,200.00 

405,798.86 (369,452.67) 36,346.19 -

1130-080-14-G 1 DJ 
6120/14 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 425,200.00 
$ 
$ 425,200.00 

0.00% 
91 .45% 

10/1/14 
10/1/14 
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Exhlblt F-2d 
80ARD OF EDUCATION 
80ROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Pr이ect Revenues, Expendltures, Pr이ect 8alance and Pr이ect Status • 8udgetary 8asls 
Wlndow Replacements • Hlgh School 

From Inceptlon and for the Year Ended June 30,2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources • SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreements 
T ransfer from cap뼈I reserve 
Trans얻r from capital outlay 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (45미 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (71미 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Bulldings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
OtherObjec압 (80미 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (unde깨 expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issu뼈 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revis해 Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

만핀댄윌피뱉 드파댈파앨i!! 표댈.!J. 

Revlsed 
Authorlzed 
흐엎I 

$ 335,148.00 $ $ 335,148.00 $ 335,148.00 

502,722.00 502,722.00 502,722.00 
83.555.00 83.555.00 83.555.00 

335.148.00 586.277.00 921 ,425.00 921 ,425.00 

-

38,333.83 
15,048.00 

38,333.83 
15,048.00 

46,000.00 
875,425.00 

- 53.381.83 53,381.83 921 .425.00 

335.148.00 532.895.17 868.043.17 

1130-050-14-G1DD 
7/11/14 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 837,870.00 
$ 
$ 837,870.00 

0.00% 
5.79% 

9/1/15 
9/1/15 
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Exhlblt F-2e 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Pr이ect Revenues, Expendltures, Pr이ect Balance and Pr이ect Status - Budgetary Basls 
Wlndow Replacements - Grant Elementary School 

From Inceptlon and for the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Slale Sources - SDA Granl 
Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreemenls 
Transfer from capllal reserve 
Transfer from capllal outlay 

Tolal Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equlpment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Servlces (331) 
Olher Purchased Professlonal and Technlcal Servlces (390) 
Conslruction Servlces (45미 
General Supplles (610) 
Land and Improvemenls (71이 
Lease Purchase Agreemenls - Princlpal (721) 
Bulldlngs olher Ihan Lease Purchase Agreemenls - Princlpal (722) 
OlherObje띠s (80이 

Tolal Expendllures 

Excess (deficlency) of revenues over (under) expendllures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
GranlDale 
Bond Aulhorizallon Dale 
Bonds Aulhorized 
Bonds Issued 
Origlnal Aulhorized Cosl 
Addillonal Aulhorized Cosl 
Revlsed Aulhorized Cost 

Percenlage Increase over Origlnal Aulhorized Cosl 
Percentage Compleled 
Origlnal Targel Complellon Date 
Revlsed Targel Complellon Date 

란쁘댁쁘쁘의흐 흐파쁘파X쁘I 댄뀔l톨 

Revlsed 
Authorlzed 
드앨I 

$ 133,356.00 $ $ 133,356.00 $ 133,356.00 

200,034.00 200,034.00 200,034.00 
- 94.780.00 94,780.00 94,780.00 

133,356.00 294.814.00 428,170.00 428,170.00 

-

18,330.45 
7,030.00 

18,330.45 
7,030.00 

18,500.00 
409,670.00 

25,360.45 25,360.45 428,170.00 

133,356.00 269.453.55 402,809.55 

1130-050-14-G1DE 
7/11/14 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 333,390.00 
$ 
$ 333,390.00 

0.00% 
5.92% 

9/1/15 
9/1/15 
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Exhlblt F-2f 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of ProJect Revenues, Expendltures, Pr이ect Balance and Pr이ect Status • Budgetary Basls 
Wlndow Replacements • Honlss Elementary School 

From Inceptlon and for the Year Ended June 3D, 2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources • SDA Grant 
Bond Pro않eds 
Lease.Purchase Agreements 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capltal outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equlpment (73X) 
Salarles (100) 
Legal Servlces (331) 
Other Purchased Professlonal and Technical Servlces (39이 
Constructlon Servlces (45이 
General Supplles (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements • Prlnclp에 (721) 
Bulldlngs other than Lease Purchase Agreements • Prlnclpal (722) 
Other 。이ects (80미 

Total Expendltures 

Excess (deflclency) of revenues over (under) expen삐ures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Pr이ect Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorlzatlon Date 
Bonds Authorlzed 
Bonds Issued 
Orlglnal Authorlzed Cost 
Addltlonal Authorlzed Cost 
Revlsed Authorlzed Cost 

Percentage Increase over Orlginal Authorlzed Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Orlglnal Target Completlon Date 
Revlsed Target Completlon Date 

Prlor Perlods 흐파쁘만1쁘I 묘쁘!! 

Revlsed 
Authorlzed 
드쁘I 

$ 284,424.00 $ $ 284,424.00 $ 284,424.00 

426,636.00 426,636.00 426,636.00 

12,365.00 12,365.00 12,365.00 
711 ,060.00 12,365.00 723,425.00 723,425.00 

-

31 ,699.05 
11 ,780.00 

31 ,699.05 39,000.00 
11 ,780.00 684,425.00 

- 43,479.05 43,479.05 723,425.00 

711 ,060.00 (31.114.05) 679.945.95 

1130-060-14-G1DG 
7/16/14 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 711 ,060.00 
$ 
$ 711 ,060.00 

0.00% 
6.01% 

9/1/15 
911115 
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Exhlblt F-2g 
BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Pr이ect Revenues, Expendltures, Pr이ect Balance and Pr이ect Status - Budgetary Basls 
Wlndow Replacements - Llncoln Elementary School 

From Inceptlon and for the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sourcas - SDA Grant 
Bond Procaeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreement 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital 0비lay 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Saiaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Servicas (45이 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
OtherO미ects (800) 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (def1ciency) of revenues over (und태 expen비tures 

ADDITIONAL PRI。‘JECT INFORMATlON 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Author1zation Date 
Bonds Authorlzed 
Bondslssued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Aulhorized Cosl 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percenlage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

prlor Perlod· 핀쁘따1앨I 표쁘!! 

Revlsed 
Authorlzed 
흐앨I 

$ 80,656.00 $ $ 80,656.00 $ 80,656.00 

120.984.00 120,984.00 120.984.00 
- 43.460.00 43.460.00 43.460.00 

80,656.00 164.444.00 245.100.00 245.100.00 

7.996.78 7,996.78 11.000.00 
4.564.00 4,564.00 234.100.00 

-

- 12.560.78 12.560.78 245.100.00 

80.656.00 151.883.22 232.539.22 

1130-070-14-G1DH 
7/11/14 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 201 ,640.00 
$ 
$ 201 ,640.00 

0.00% 
5.12% 

9/1/15 
911115 
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Exh’blt F-2h 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule of Pr이ect RevenUe8, Expendlture8, ProJect Balance and Pr이ect StatU8 - Budgeta매 Ba818 
Wlndow Replacementa - Selzer Elementary School 

From Inceptlon and for the Year Ended June 3D, 2016 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Slale Sources - SDA Granl 
Bond Proceeds 
Leas용Purchase Agreemenl 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capllal ouilay 
Tolal Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equlpmenl (73X) 
Salar1es (100)" 
Legal Servlces (331) 
Other Purchased Professlonal and Technlcal Servlces (39미 
Conslructlon Servlces (45이 
General Supplles (61 O) 
Land and Improvements (71이 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Pr1nclpal (721) 
Bulldlngs other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Pr1nclpal (722) 
Other 。이ects (80이 

Total Expendltures 

Excess (deficlency) of revenues over (under) expen삐ures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Pr이ect Number 
Grant Dale 
Bond Authorlzatlon Dale 
Bonds Author1zed 
Bondslssued 
Or1glnal Aulhor1zed Cosl 
Addilional Aulhor1zed Cost 
Revlsed Author1zed Cost 

Percentage Increase over Or1glnal Author1zed Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Or1ginal Target Completlon Date 
Revlsed Target Completlon Date 

만파댄쁘핀브g 드민쁘따X쁘I 쁘월!호 

Revlsed 
Authorlzed 
으앨i 

$ 162,868.00 $ $ 162,868.00 $ 162,868.00 

244,302.00 244,302.00 244,302.00 

• 58.600.00 58.600.00 58,600.00 
407,170.00 58,600.00 465,770.00 465,770.00 

. 
-

18,174.76 
7,619.00 

-

18,174.76 22,500.00 
7,619.00 443,270.00 

25,793.76 25,793.76 465,770.00 

407,170.00 32,806.24 439,976.24 

1130-080-14-G1D1 
7/16/14 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 407,170.00 
$ 
$ 407,170.00 

0.00% 
5.54% 

9/1/15 
9/1115 
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Section G 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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Section H 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

Elementary Schools: 
Honiss 
Selzer 
Lincoln 
Grant 

High School 

Athletic Fund 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Student Actlvity Agency Fund 
Schedule of Recelpts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Balance Cash Cash 
June 30. 2014 Receip앙 Dlsbursements 

$ 33,902.60 $ 165,543.69 $ 172,140.12 $ 
65,302.66 92,956.32 100,212.65 

3,988.86 9,641.23 9,998.57 
4,433.38 17,419.92 17,053.23 

79,306.15 157,811 .28 162,315.99 

3,368.28 40,019.59 42,267.00 

$ 190,301 .93 $ 483,392.03 $ 503,987.56 $ 

108 

Exhiblt H-3 

Balance 
June 30. 2015 

27,306.17 
58,046.33 
3,631 .52 
4,800.07 

74,801 .44 

1,120.87 

169,706.40 



Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Net Salaries and Wages 
Interfund Accounts Payable 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Payroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of Recelpts and Dlsbursements 
For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Balance Cash 
June 30. 2014 Recelp$ 

$ 602,622.43 $ 12,716,684.33 $ 
14,991 ,508.45 

3,137.19 2,745.61 

$ 605,759.62 $ 27,710,938.39 $ 
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ExhlbltH-4 

Cash Balance 
Dlsbursements June 30. 2015 

12,830,977.49 $ 488,329.27 
14,991 ,508.45 

3,137.19 2,745.61 

27,825,623.13 $ 491 ,074.88 



Section 1 

LONG - TERM DEBT 
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Exhibit 1-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Long - Tenn Debt 
Schedule of Serial Bonds 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Annual Maturitles 
of Bonds Outstanding 

June 30, 2015 Retired 
Date of Amountof Interest Balance Current Balance 

Purpose 핀짚g Issue Date Amount Rate June 30. 2014 Year June 30. 2015 

Improvements to Honiss and 
Selzer Schools 05/15/01 $ 1,700,000.00 5/15/16-17 $ 100,000.00 4.875% $ 760,000.00 $ 90,000.00 $ 670,000.00 

05/15/18 110,000.00 5.00% 
5/15/1 9-21 120,000.00 5.00% 

Additions and Renovations 

-‘ to Various Schools 3/15/05 18,250,000.00 890,000.00 890,000.00 -- Improvements to Athletic Fields 
and Recreation Areas 211/09 3,355,000.00 211/16 220,000.00 3.00% 2,615,000.00 210,000.00 2,405,000.00 

낀1/17 230,000.00 3.00% 
211/18 240,000.00 3.05% 
211/19 255,000.00 3.20% 
211/20 270,000.00 3.40% 
211/21 280,000.00 3.60% 
211/22 295,000.00 3.80% 
211/23 305,000.00 3.90% 
211/24 310,000.00 4.00% 

School Refunding Bonds 6/3/14 $ 10,020,000.00 03/15/16 860,000.00 3.00% 10,020,000.00 105,000.00 9,915,000.00 
03/15117 895,000.00 3.00% 
03/15/18 925,000.00 4.00% 
03/15/19 970,000.00 4.00% 
03/15/20 1,015,000.00 5.00% 

3/15/21-22 1,045,000.00 5.00% 
03/15/23 1,050,000.00 5.00% 

3/15124-25 1,055,000.00 5.00% 

$ 14,285,000.00 $ 1,295,000.00 $ 12,990,000.00 



PurDose 

H.S., Honiss and Selzer Doors 
H.S.Windows and 81eachers 
Tractor 
H.S. , Honiss and Selzer Roofs 
H.S., Honiss and Selzer Roofs 
Honiss and Selzer Windows 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Long - Term Debt 
Schedule of Obligations Under Capital Leases 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

Amountof Amount Issued 
Original Outstanding Current 

쁘쁘흐 June 30. 2014 앨흐I 

228,375.00 $ 46,896.52 $ 
466,900.00 189,395.88 

25,460.01 17,221.80 
477,050.00 286,147.61 
530,252.42 428,661 .45 
670,938.00 670,938.00 

$ 1,639,261.26 $ 
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Exhibit 1-2 

Retired Amount 
Current Outstanding 

쁘!! June 30. 2015 

$ 46,896.52 $ 
93,298.46 96,097.42 
8,484.22 8,737.58 

93,407.25 192,740.36 
103,848.11 324,813.34 
130,391.54 540,546.46 

$ 476,326.10 $ 1,162,935.16 



REVENUES: 
냐cal Sources: 
냐C려 TaxLevy 

S홉te Soun:es: 

Debt Service Aid Type 11 

T이외 - State Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENαTURES: 

Regular Debt Service: 
Interest 
Red하끼찌뻐nofP깨1cip혀 

TotaI Regular Debt Service 

-
-
ω
 

Total Expend뼈Jres 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 

。ther Flnanclng Sourçøs: 

Operating Transfers In: 
Interest Eamed in Caαt혀 P때edsFund 

Excess(Deliden야)ofRevenu않 and 。삐er 

Financing SOUI야s Over (Under) Exp하삐itures 

Fund Balance, July 1 

FundB혀ance， June 30 

Recapitulation 여 Excess(D해åen양) of Revenues and 
。ther Finandng Soun:es Over (Under) Expenditures: 

Budgeted Fund B빼nce 

BOARD OF EDUCATlON 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 
Budgøtary Comparison Schedule 

Debt Sørvlce Fund 
For엔18 Flsçal Yøar Ended June 30, 2015 

01앤inal 

얻쁘g쁘 

Budget 

끄흐m!앨!l! 

Fin외 

얻쁘g힌 a효맥l 

$ 1,757.510.0o $ $ 1.757.510.00 $ 1.757.510.0o $ 

52.710.00 

52.710.00 

52.710.00 52.710.00 

52.710.00 52.710.00 

1.810.220.00 1.810.220.00 1.810.220.00 

Exhlblt l-3 

Variaπ∞ 

FinaJ t。

A브쁘! 

620.220.00 (105，000.0이 515,220.00 510,925.83 4,294.17 
1.190.000.00 _1쁘:땐쁘 1.295.000.00 1.295.000.00 

1.810.220.0o ,810,220.00 1,805,925.83 4,294.17 

1,810.220.00 1β10，220.00 1,805,925.83 4.294.17 

4,294.17 (4,294.17) 

-

4,294.17 

o 9'2 0.92 0.92 

4,294.17 

S 0.9~ $ ! 0.92 $ 4 ，295.0!!.~옆괴L 

$ 효--_! $ 4.294.1z. ~측옆고 



STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year’s data wi11 be included each year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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Financial Trends 
J-1 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-5 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes in Net Position 
Fund 8alances - Governmental Funds 
Changes in Fund 8alances - Governmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-8 Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 
J-11 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General 80nded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Econom ic Statistics 
J-15 Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
J-17 Operating Statistics 
J-18 School 8uilding Information 
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 
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ExhlbltJ-1 

BOARO OF EOUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF OUII。에T 

Net Posltlon by Component 
Last Ten FlscaI V ...... 

(8caual b8sls of 8CCOU，째19) 
Un뻐dlled 

F‘ cal YearEn아lQ June 30. 
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2때7 2006 

$ (3，925시854.99) 

11 ，7얘，729.19 
829.422.06 

$ 8,652.296.26 

$11 ,734,211.60 $ 11 ,241 .475.01 $ 5,859,057.60 
486,967.33 132,892.63 4 ,739,641.50 

(1 ,265,300.95) (1 ,204.407.18) (1 ,189,347.06) 
$ 10,955,877.98 $ 10,169,960.46 $ 9,409,352.04 

$12,906,174.19 
1,451 .495.45 
l770 ,543.371 

S13.587.126.27 

$ (14,365,273.03) $ (15,207,192.49) $ (17,064,870.98) $13,923,315.41 
8,141 ,859.42 4,808,374.59 4,149,514.40 1 ，맹12，337.59 

|678,311.23) (614,865.59) (532,958.95) (755,802.20) 
$ (6,901 ,724.84) $ (11 ,013,683.49) $ (13,448,315.53) $15,109,850.80 

$ (11 ,202,193.21) 
7,981 ,269.72 
l876,935.99) 

s (4.097.859.48) 

Govemmental activitJes 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restncled 
Unr‘잉Incled 

TotaJ govemmental activities nel α，.ition 

$ $ $ $ 2,537.33 $ 17,843.93 $ 46,122.90 $ 48,807.65 $ 44,028.24 $ 42,296.75 $ 
Buslness-type activities 

Nel .nvestmenl in capital assets 
Restncted 
Unrestncled 

TotaJ 뻐s.ness-type activ.bes net posruon 
72,043.86 49，7쟁.20 23,997.21 27.206.21 26,178.80 

$ 74,581.21 $ 49.7얘.20 $ 23,997.21 $ 27,206.21 S 26,178.80 

$ (3,925,854.99) 
11 ,748,729.19 

855,600.86 
$ 8.678.475.06 

S 11 ,734,211 .60 $ 11 ,241,475.01 S 5,859,057.60 
486,967.33 132,892.63 4,739,641 .50 

l1 ,215,554.75) (1 ,180,409.97) (1 ,162,140.85) 
$11.005,624.18 $ 10,193.957.67 S 9,436,558.25 

$1 2.명)8，711 .52 

1,451 ,495.45 
(698.499.49) 

S13.661.707.48 

111 ,812.45 
s 129.6뚱.36 

$13,941 ,159.34 
1,942,337.59 
{843,989.75) 

$15,239,507.18 

105.493.18 
$ 151 ,616.08 

$ (17，018，7얘.08) 

4,149,514.40 
(427,465.77) 

s (13.296.699.451 

뼈
 
-
織
-

π
 -
때
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-
웰
 

η
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-
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-
훨
 

짧
 -뺑
 

-

% 

-
앨
 $(14，321 ， 2찌4. 79) $(15,158,384.84) 

8,141 ,859.42 4,808,374.59 
m00,395.36) (537,289.55) 

$ (6,779,780.75) $ (10,867,299.80) 

$ (11 ,159,896.46) 
7,981 ,269.72 
{812,283.15) 

$ (3.990.909.8밍 

OIstnct-wode 
Nellnvestment 111 capitaJ 훌sets 

Restncted 
Unrestricted 

T。녀Jd‘strict nel position 

Source: Olsbict reconls 
-
-
∞
 



Expenses 
Govemmental activities 

Instruction 
Regular 
S야빼I education 
。ther instruction 

Support Services: 
Tuition 
Student and instruction related services 
School administrative services 
Administrative informatiα1 technology 
Plantoperatiα15 and maintenance 
Pupil transportation 

Special Schools 
Charter Schools 
SDA Debt Service Assessment 
Interest on Iong-term debt 

T otal govemmental activities expenses 

Business-type a뎌jviti융 

F∞dseπice 
Total business-type activities expense 
Totaldistri뎌써deexpenses 

i 
i 

나
 

Program Revenues 
Govemmental a다jvities: 

Charges for services 
PUαItr깅nsportat잉n 

Special Scho이S 
Interest on Iong-얻rm debt 

。perating grants and contributions 
Total govemmen녀I activities program revenues 

ExhlbltJ-2 
ShHt1 

BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
BOROUGH OF DUMOHT 

Changes In Net PoslUon 
Last Ten Flscal Years 

(acα'ual basis of accounäng) 

Fiscal Year Endino June 30 
__ 2민흐 _____ 2민土 __ 2민흐 __ 2민ζ __ 2민_1 _____ 2민_0 _____ 2m9 ____ 2쁘효 2007 __ 2맨흐--

$19,232,366.19 $ 20,217,607.27 $19，0밍，017.25 $18，514，π'2.35 $ 19,150,502.71 $ 18,469,207.68 $ 19,240‘156.58 $ 19,102,862.81 $18,682,662.79 $17,195,613.64 
3,695,879.43 3,814,166.10 3,879,640.43 3,725‘725.26 3,524,528.70 2,979,900.90 2,n9,363.43 2,867,223.37 2,786,089.24 2,635,974.34 
2,552,524.57 2，장6，때4.11 2,560,784.28 2,385,494.57 2,189,141.01 2,019,074.74 1,9n,524.99 2,034,494.98 1,890,254.30 1,451 ,735.14 

4,415,235.43 4,561 ,076.38 4,216,649.07 4,056,891.95 3,717,704.84 4，잃8，349.89 3,659,234.91 3,457,434.72 3,313,633.99 3,152,581.83 
4,131 ,162.88 4,376,017.78 4,359,842.66 4,151 ,147.32 4,151 ,562.63 4,272,900.58 4,089,628.39 4 ，0:표，856.49 3,783,565.03 3,604,304.14 
3,311 ,288.08 3,290,466.24 3,268,331.92 3,109,606.11 3,165,319.40 2,821 ,535.74 2,790,517.08 2,933,319.54 2,865,101.26 2,668,663.09 
1 ,579,1 n않 1,578,530.89 1,592,059.91 1,408,866.82 1,422,547.63 1,518,283.85 1,361 ,696.82 1,401 ,557.64 1,431 ,359.46 1 ，255，잃0.27 

4,719,890.42 4 ,688,509.n 4,861 ,883.88 4,438,096.08 4，452，때0.50 4,462,821.72 4,684,231.54 4,480,569.11 4,243,020.68 3,690,278.02 
839,595.12 876,014.47 709,055.68 6닮，515.58 672,297.62 891 ,859.64 738,n5.34 811 ,827.63 735,834.06 882,092.85 

56,156.92 52,445.96 55,113.40 54,364.34 50,704.64 51 ,623.64 49,224.91 49,434.38 40,460.39 53,135.83 
16,082.00 33,303.00 6,696.00 9,718.00 8,953.00 17,218.00 
80,394.00 80,394.00 80,393.00 56,880.00 97,808.00 

456,998.12 687,569.07 694,721.56 7월，615.83 n4.749.17 809,382.52 879,066.02 900,333.99 785,002.61 811 ,906.79 
45,086,740.68 46,802,905.04 45.335.189.04 43.303,694.21 43,368,946.85 42.684.940.90 42,249,420.01 42 ,080,867.66 40,574,201.81 37,401 ,845.94 

--검뾰엎E..씌효i웰;민L __ 4똥J탠쁘 --후앨펌lL __ 4뽀쁘효- --전1댈:.2!L __ 414.156.9!L_쁘~옆Z효!L. _효팩쪽M..._으엎탤9.3흐-
--쁘옐E..걷효앨;뜨L_쩍J쁘쁘 -퍼앨웰lL __ 4뽀뾰Q.... __ 4프L탤;땀 414，156.9!L_쁘E뾰죠!L. _효효델M..._오~떻;꽉 
-쁘뾰효엎1.8효_ -Æ.강월엎M.. .....1효쁘j"g린정효- -좌쁘효탤;끄L_옆J.쁘i탤:훌L_쁘J쁘댈L엎-~2.663.576.9L_쓰i탤g똥쁘--외i웰펴킨:똑 -보효엎효객츠L 

8,620.27 13,441.37 13,301.00 
41 ,720.00 41 ‘860.00 44,628.94 45,825.00 38，585ι)Q 41 ，잃0.00 37,912.29 30,124.27 29,934.63 41 ,465.00 

537,561.56 635，f뻐2.07 643,469.56 685,171.83 705,448.17 796,575.52 879,066.02 9α)，333.99 785,002.61 811 ,906.79 
........2..1첼탤J.L펴뾰인ll!L. ---1."땐멜;쪽 -펴뀐팩옥L_픽‘앨고효;요 -펴l멜z쩔;팍 5837.978.8Q.... _7앨엎쩍--댐프멜:쁘 -피E앨월.!!.... 
-펴앨멜표 -그런l쩔쁘 -펴i쁘~쩔:딴 ---.J..J.쁘팩M.._띄‘웰앨~-피‘웰i빨M... __ 6.768.258.1.!!....-펴앨훌쩍1:ZL ---L댈쩔옥으- -퍼먼젤맥L 



Business-type activities 
Charges for services 

Food service 
Operating grants and contnbutions 

Total buslness-type activitìes program revenues 
T。녀Idistrict-써de program revenues 

Ne‘ (Expense)IRev8Oue 
Govemmental activities 
Business-type activities 
Total district에에de net expense 

i 
i 

∞
 

G80eral Rev80ues and other Changes In Net POS뼈on 
Govemmental activities 

Taxes 
Propeπy taxes, levied for general purposes 
Property taxes, levied for debt servκeprinclpal 

Federal and State aid not restncted 
Tuition (other than special sch뼈s) 

Inv8stment eamings 
Miscellaneous income 
Special 뼈m - Serial Bond Proceeds 
Lease-Purchase Agreement Canc밍ed 
N.J. Sch∞I Dev하opment Authority grants 
N.J. Sch。이 Development Authority grants canceled 
Adjustments to Capital Assets 
Transfers 

To벼1 9ovemmen녀lactivities 

Business-type activities: 
lnvestmenl eamings 
Transfers 

Tolal business-type activities 
Tolal district-써de general revenues 

Change In Nel Posltion 
Govemmenlal activities 
Business-type activ‘ties 
Tolal district쩌de change ìn net posi뼈n 

Source: Dlsb1ct records 

Exhl비IJ-2 

sh빼12 

BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Changes In Net Posl삐。n 
Last T80 Rscal Years 

(accrual basis o( accounÞ:때 

Unau에ted 

Rscal Year EndinQ June 30. 
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 

$ 227,743.29 $ 274,465.30 $ 274,159.62 $ 401 ,362.35 $ 346,901.90 $ 336,132.16 $ 349,481 .45 $ 288,815.26 $ 247,537.72 $ 254,708.79 
135,570.67 137,295.01 127,064.24 133,196.7L __ 1짚빨JL __ 1잭쩍걷효--펴앨엎;욕 --펙‘펀.QlL __ 78.882.6L_퍼멜~ 
363.313.96 411.760.31 4띠1.223.86 534,559.1L __ 4걷뽀탤l- __ 4똑J민팍L __ 4앨경쁘효L_쁘길브얻등- --격짚펴쁘경효---쁘효탤팩L 

7.078.164.69 7 ，9영 .600.16 8.애4.622.92 7.736.635.1É- ---2홉힐팩호동 _7팩L멜죠É- _7을뾰괴쁘죄É- _8.425.570.0L_멜댈효편L_댐멜믿L 

(38,371 ,889.95) (39,285,065.19) (37,331 ,789.98) (36,101 ,618.17) (36,516,696.89) (35,753,956.06) (35,481 ,161.85) (34,037,475.95) (32，844，256.5끼 (30,798,725.87) 
(15.177.21) (4,633.69) (25,545.03) 21 ,702.6l- __ 5힐만띤L~쁘띤L __ 2_5좌효~ ----Í3.209.03) 784.5L __ 1혹쁘편효-

(38.387.067.16) (39,289,698.88) (37,357,335.01) (36，079，915.55Ll앨뾰L쁘L갚1---1펀걷응묘L쁘1---1엎a편j묘효화 {34.040.684.98) (32.843.472.06L.1앨J쁘보엎등11-

32,952,500.00 
1,219,948.44 
6,889‘720.44 

3,433.40 
17,710.69 

105,949.92 

32,306,373.00 
1,117,038.93 
6,839,845.74 

2,723.40 
25,130.68 

467,925.69 
970，아JO.oo 

31 ,672,915.00 31 ,518,332.00 30,900,326.00 29,674,983.00 28,810,663.00 28 ,428,915.00 27,173,953.00 25,337,106.00 
1,102,373.44 1,046,474.17 997,297.83 725,255.48 638,056.98 499,541.01 612,485.39 657,193.21 
6,775,536.10 6 ’,779,’,311.17 5,922,683.77 7,430,659.16 6,670,611.81 5,572,721 요2 5,288,149.41 5,198,346.87 

28,48424 60,613.10 18,914.80 23,042.00 7,470.00 18,433.00 29,180.25 
23,009.99 6,354.24 23,84528 22,381.37 40,420.61 149,564.42 443,951.52 448,506.09 

164,10325 400,498.45 144,025.27 139,648.34 84,284.97 139,872.72 64,340.03 46,941.16 

(13,507.56) (74,809.53) 
1,667,986.40 156,059.00 107,138.00 392,277.00 뻐340.00 

(105,047.60) 
(32,319,142.69) 

(770쁘L 
41.175.755.31 43.397.023.84 39，766.4강 02 7.543.451없 -웰펀옐씌l-_옆뾰힐쁘검É-_앨욱쁘S객효L ---14.798.084.3L --2혹쁘L얻점효_-2뾰쁘멸츠댈-

182.71 194.09 312.64 257.08 0.03 242.90 654.20 
π'0.00 

182.71 194.09 312.64 257QL 0 떠 ___ 2옆& ----.1..짝~ 

41.175.938.02 43.397.217.93 39,766,734.66 7，543，708.9l-_뽀파옆앨딩으- -뾰팩월앞흘É-_앨S쁘S쁘효L 옆J앨S뾰;으!L--23.601.5552É--2잭앨S쁘끽효-

2,803,865.36 4 ,111 ,956.65 2,434,632.04 (28,558,166.33) 1,522,724.53 2,631 ,24829 785,917.52 760,608.42 757,055.78 1,004,117.71 
(14.994.5이 (4.439.60) (25.232.39) 21 ，959.7!L_피효쁘원L~쁘효:l!L __ 2효‘견효~ ----Í3.209.00) 1.027.4L __ 1효a똑2L 

$ 2.788.870.86 $ 4.107.519.05 $ 2,409,399.65 $(28,536,206.63l 냄수힘꽁뿔굉 • ...!추훨댈펼월3 .J....암댈댈굉.1...훨꼽뿔끊.J....캘앓월뭘a 냉수및꽁뿔잘-



ExhibltJ-3 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Fund Balal\Ces - Governmental Funds, 
Last Ten Fiscal Yøars 

(modified accrual basis of ac때빼19) 
Unal찌n뼈 

Fisca’ Year EndinQ June 30 
2015 201_4 ____ 잎꽉 ___ 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 때6 

General Fund 
Restriαed 
Assigned 
Unass밍ned 
Reserved 
Unr‘",;erved 

T otal general fund 

$ 

1,455,405.87 556‘797.12 374,727.90 164,148.02 299,833.31 
803.983.63 370.304.05 516,856.82 491 ,480.94 405.695.91 

$ 5.806.165.08 S 5.682,869.80 ‘ 5.576.880.90 S 4.802.938.27 S 2.550.800.25 S 2,259,389.50 S 927,101.17 S 891 ,584.72 S 655,628.96 S 705,529.22 
~냥=승= 

$ $ $ $ S 595,535.97 
1,645,638.91 

309,625.37 

M 

뻐
 

M$ 

뼈
 
% 

낌
 

腦m@ 

짧
 

4l 

”‘ 
--

S 2,711 ,028.47 
2,614,831.78 

251 ,020.65 

S 3,754,579.71 
1,567,822.09 

360,468.00 

S 3,638,768.93 
1,873,070.92 

294,325.23 

$ $ $ $ $ 153,663.14 
305.42 

$ 41 ,545.99 
0.42 

$ 
0.42 

$ S 1 ， 7뼈，535.38 
0.92 

242,092.00 
4,295.09 

$ 

11 ，앓8，646.40 

$ 2,761 ,043.82 S 3,269,712.27 $ 44,134.41 $ 428,696.93 $ 406,562.56 $ 
= 

$ 8,567,208.90 $ 8,952,582.07 $ 5,621 ,015.31 $ 5,231 ,635.20 $ 2,957,362.81 $ 2,489,722.83 $ 1,100,227.61 $ 854,180.18 $ 5,443 ,388.07 $14 ,502,509.77 

1,915,363.00 
」객정감괴효 

$13,796,980.55 

3,900,149.77 

601 ,468.69 
__ 2앨괴앨효5 

$ 4，787，7잃.11 

2,759,205.40 

(2,920,066.80) 
1검잭쁘 
(37，때4.54) $ 

304,450.02 

(203,728.77) 
__ 7즉앤흐!!!. 
$ 173,126.44 

5,300.00 

220,779.91 
」옥혁즈즈 
230,333.33 

252，잃4.00 387,150.52 44,133.99 1,481 ,175.97 2,514,656.73 

AII Olher Governmental Funds 
Restricled , repαted in: 

Capi뻐Ip때ectsfund 
Debt service fund 

Ass냉ned ， repαted in: 
Capital pr며ec\s fund 

Res하ved 

Unreserved, reported in 
Special revenue fund 
Capital projects fund 
Debl servlce fund 

T otal all olher governmental funds 

i 
i 
@ 

Total Fund Balances 

Source: District records 



Revenues 
Tax levy 
Tulliα， charges 
TransPO<talion 얻es 
Interest eamings 
MisceUaneous 
5tate Sources 
Federal sources 

Total revenues 

i 

N
。

Expendltures 
Instruclion 

Regular Instruclion 
Special educalion Insσu다ion 
。ther instru대α1 

Support Servìces: 
Tullion 
Studenl and instruclion 때a따d services 
School administrative services 
General and bu.siness administrative services 
Ptanl operalions and maintenance 
Pupillransα>rtalion 
타npIoyee ben빼ts 

Spe디al Schools 

Charter SchooIs 
CaαIalouday 

Debt service: 
Princlpal 
Interestar얘 。ther charges 

T otal expenditures 
Excess (Deficl8/1CV) of revenues 

。ver (under) expenditures 

Exhl배tJ-4 
Sh .. tl 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Changes in Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds, 
Last Ten Fiscal Vears 

(mod싸>d ac，αual basis o( accouI째>g) 

Unaudlted 

Fiscal Year EndinQ June 30. 
__ 2민흐----.lQ1土 2013 2012 __ 2민_1 __ 2010 2009 __ 2쁘8 ____ 2쁘_7 _____ 2006 

$34,710,010.00 $34，0않，974.00 $ 33,418,758.00 $ 33,249,978.00 $ 32,603,072.00 $31 ,196,814.00 $30,327,786.00 $29,828,790.00 $28,571 ,441.00 $26,806,206.00 
3,433.40 2,723.40 28,484.24 60,613.10 18,914.60 23,042.00 7,470.00 18,433.00 70,645.25 

8,620.27 13,441 .37 13,301.00 
17,710.69 25,130.68 23,009.99 6,354.24 23,845.28 22,381.37 40,420.61 149，똥4.42 443,951.52 448,506.09 

147,669.92 509,785.69 210,732.19 448,323.45 183，667.매 181 ,028.34 126,197.26 172,996.99 174,791.06 48,211.73 
12,229,970.62 12,878,147.87 13,278,785.18 11 ,929,592.43 10,951 ,915.58 11 ,152,144.58 11 ,719,702.62 11 ,981 ,878.70 11 ,423,730.72 10,162,929.67 

795,318.99 802,115.65 801 ,431.21 1,318,797.95 1,064,486.88 2,371 ,543.90 1!!i.없8.04 700,775.97 698,910.29 783,894.91 
47304,113.62 48276,877.29 47.769,821.08 47.013,659.17 448l쩌.342.91 44923312.19 43.035.337.53 42.841 ,476.08 41331 ,257.59 38.320.영3.65 

14,374,283.75 14,742,046.31 13,663,992.61 13,831 ,986.26 14,277,262.58 14,438,070.28 14,930,693.26 13，891 ，434요8 13,829,059.36 13,344,093.27 
2,830,991.76 2,870,122.73 2,857,477.39 2,883,291.59 2,781 ,214.45 2,421 ,496.44 2,262,613.54 2,207,289.14 2,176,321.47 2,136,066.98 
1,855,976.70 1,805,295.32 1,779,061.19 1,724,806.22 1,660,567.48 1,603,467.02 1,572,413.37 1,529,415.76 1,449,009.77 1,115,238.40 

4,415,235.43 4，561 ，076잃 4,216,649.07 4,056,891.95 3,717,704.84 4,388,349.89 3,659,234‘ 91 3,457,434.72 3,313,633.99 3,152,581.83 
3,138,378.50 3,228,965.18 3,179,109.75 3,132,174.94 3,212,254.55 3,371 ,060.90 3,244,866.98 2,988,655.36 2,856,463.11 2,743,377.66 
2,425,770.40 2,363,709.98 2,319,265.31 2，271 ，잃2.87 2，양2，884.79 2,158,532.14 2,210,815.96 2,159,874.08 2,112,823.57 2,080,117.50 
1,262,262.32 1,249,478.86 1,217,914.62 1,123,342.09 1,133,697.64 1,254,889.10 1,148,140.29 1,165,081.00 1,216,559.75 1,048,845.19 
3,927,272.86 3,835,731.16 3,980,341 .67 3,662,724.74 3,701 ,410.84 3,775,097.62 4，0월，607.27 3,654,657.01 3,465,551.30 3,124,393.75 

718,578.95 755,946.84 590,758.76 590,434.94 602,528.11 834,998.73 662,028.32 744,818.10 699,377.13 859,776.23 
9,271 ,623.57 10,271 ,071.33 10,646,321 .44 9,128,367.86 8,917,487.26 7,495,633.37 7,519,995.51 9,170,479.91 8,534,936.94 6,813,304.30 

41 ,7’9.00 38,144.86 39,631.32 40,738.43 38,541 .02 40,643.70 37,912.29 36,395.00 29,934.63 41 ,055.74 
16,082.00 33‘303.00 6,696.00 9,718.00 8,953.00 17,218.00 

2,191 ,878.14 757,497.91 1,086,126.84 1,018,441.29 510,857.84 998,109.78 3324854.13 5,398,265.22 9,342,749.50 11 ,592,524.81 

1 ，295，αJO.OO 1,140,000.00 1,090,000.00 1,035,000.00 990,000.00 785，αJO.OO 74매때JO.OO 705,000.00 675,000.00 650，αJO.OO 

--쁘월쁘 --띄현i쁘7.50 -.lQL멜;쁘L_좌Z빨쁘 ~멜;띤L_펴쁘i멜쁘 --보앨l옆뜨~-펴뽀괴쁘ÆL __ 7엎i앨?:.포 819,100.00 
-뾰S표정걷옥L_뾰펴쁘엎즈욕_ ---ß옐‘앤좌L ......1월쁘S앨」효--쓰i웰i앨&쓰뾰효쓰옆L 뾰J쁘J잭;팍 -쟁보효엎!Æ. 밍，511 ， 126.02 49 앓0.475.66 

(371 ,865.59) (40,120.07) 540,468.22 (3,154,378.82) (5,184,445.39) (9,179,868.43) (11 ,200,082.01) 389,380.11 1,756,360.99 206,936.51 



Other Flnanclng sources (uses) 
CapitaJ Jeases (noπk쩌eted) 
Lease--Pιtrchase Agreements 
N.J. SchooI OeveJopment Authority Granls 
N.J . Sch。이 Oev잉。αnent Authority Granls canceled 
5ena’ Bo<삐 Proceeds 
Transfers in 
Transfers αJt 

Total otherfinanclnQ sources (uses) 

Net change In fund baJances 

Debt servlce as a percentage of 
noncaαtal expenditures 

Sourca: Dlstrlct records 
i 
N 
i 

Exhlbl‘J-4 
Sh .. ‘2 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Changes Jn Fund BaJances - Govemmental Funds, 
Lasl Tan FJscal Years 

(modifìed acα-ual basis of ac∞UnöIlg) 
Unaudltad 

Fiscal Year EndinQ June 30. 
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 

25,460.01 
(13,507 잃 1 ，678，240.42 

1,667,986.40 

466‘잊lO.OO 70,233.88 45,426.25 595.237.50 120,746.73 
153,565.47 

156,059.00 107,138.00 
(105,047.60) 

456,750.00 
392,277.00 86,340.00 

3,355,000.00 
1,116,500.00 30523 12,365.85 54,477.10 271β02.04 619,165.97 

(1 ,116,500.001. -----.l펀;젤 (12,365.85) (54，4π10) (271 ,602.04) (619 ,935.97) 
l13,507 잃 3，371 ，686.8L __ 5뾰브;보 __ 2댄‘쁘언L_용g‘댄:쁘 3.400.426.25 595.237.50 120.746.73 155,803.88 

s (385,373.17) $ 3，영1 ，닮6.76 추격뿔쏠믿J...l강앨길실~ 후4힐웰뭘훌= 추4폴뿔뿔좀 $ 2녁6，047.43 $ (4,589,207.89) $ 떠，059， 121.70) $(11 ，여4，낀8.131 

3.92% 3.79% 4.03% 4.02% 3.88% 3.70“ 3.69% 3.78% 3.56% 3.87% 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

General Fund • Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Flscal Years 

(modified accrual basis of accountin이 
Unaudlted 

i 
N 
N 

Fiscal Year Transpαtation Summer 
εnQ잃.!lm톨;m I와2! I민뾰E E탤흐 m뾰멍호l Enr표hment ~호 

2006 $ 198.057.68 $ 70.645.25 $ $ 80,471 .27 $ 41.465.00 $ 
2007 341 ,410.73 18,433.00 228.703.07 29.934.63 
2008 276,421 .31 7,470.00 98.954.32 30.124.27 
2009 202.960.87 23.042.00 13.301 .00 40,420.61 37.912.29 
2010 203.104.48 22.076.14 41.380.00 25.000.00 
2011 238.811 .72 18.914.80 13.441.37 23.845.28 38.585.00 25.000.00 
2012 511.347.52 60.613.10 6.354.24 45.825.00 25.000.00 
2013 210.732.19 44.628.94 25.000.00 
2014 537.639.77 2.723.40 25.130.68 41.860.00 25.000.00 
2015 168.814.01 3.433.40 17.710.69 41.720.00 27.586.00 

Source: Dlstrict reco며S 

Exhlbit J.5 

Lease Purchase Health Benefits PrE• School 
R믿g빽흐 &!.잃l훌 띤되μ휠앨E앓l! Mi훌쪼펴쁘뾰등 

$ $ $ $ 

278.847.00 

58.500.00 
58.700.00 
59.620.00 
61.000.00 
68.620.00 
63.525.00 
70.100.00 
68.440.00 

5,476.16 
64.340.03 
81.372.72 
29.584.97 
55.028.34 
58.025.27 
26.088.18 
77.578.25 

372.825.69 
9.923.92 



i 
N 

ω
 

BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

AssIISSed Value a.삐 Estlmated Actual ValulI of Taxabla P.oparty, 
나st Tlln Flscal Yllaπ 

Unaudlted 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 
--격_1， __ R:es삐enbal Farm 

T OIaI Assessed 
Commerc때 IrαJStrial Aøartment Va삐e P뼈Iic UI빼ies V'acant Land 

2006 $ 1,591 ,400 $ 1,898,568,500 $ 10,500 $ 101 ，031 ，αm $ 6,162,200 $ 69,315,100 $ 2,011,344,100 $ 3,219,421 
2001 1,141 ,800 1‘903,953,900 10,500 99,152.100 6,762,200 69,306,500 2，080ι.92낀1，000 3,358,426 
2008 1,141 ,800 1,901,992,400 10,500 98，896，2때 6,762,200 69,306,500 2,084,109,600 2,943,112 
2009 1,141 ,800 1,910,614,100 10,500 99,463,500 6,762,500 65,295,100 2,083,348,100 2,943,112 
2010 1,091 ,400 1,910,111 ,200 10,500 100,189,900 6,162,200 65，245，1(찌 2，때4，610，900 6,385,805 
2011 1,091 ,400 1,910,303,100 10,500 103,644,800 5,110,900 65,083,900 2,085,844,600 5,145,503 
2012 896,500 1,528,021,300 1,100 94,185,200 6,056,100 61 ,131 ,600 1,690,891,800 100 
2013 896,500 1,527,693,640 1,100 93,990,100 5,811,600 61 ,131 ,600 1,689,590,540 114 
2014 1,369,500 1,521,922,840 1,100 93,190,100 5,811,600 60,611,800 1,689,518,940 114 
2015 1,536,500 1,528,500,940 93,503,400 5,811,600 60,631,100 1,690,056,140 93 

Sourca: Municip허 Tax Assessor 

NeI Valualion 
Taxable 

$ 2,080,624,121 
2,084,285,426 
2,087,052,112 
2,086,291 ,812 
2,091.056,105 
2,090,990,103 
1,690,897,900 
1,689,590,654 
1,689,519,054 
1,690,056,233 

ExhlbltJ-6 

T여혀 

Estima빼 A다ual Dírect 
(County Equalized) School 

Value TaxRale 

$ 1,962,536,536 
2,192,985,501 
2,282,621 ,432 
2,362,073,016 
2,264,781 ,906 
2,133,121,581 
1,862,289,135 
1,921 ,251 ,025 
1,858,441,895 
1,822,663,352 

1.331 
1,401 
1.441 
1.475 
1.526 
1.575 
1.912 
1.997 
2.036 
2.071 



.... ‘ 
κ」

4‘ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

School District Direct Rate Qverlapping Rates 

Total 
Fiscal Year General Direct 

Ended Obligation Debt SchoolTax 
December31 ’ Basic Rate Service Rate Municipality County 

2006 1.260 0.071 1.331 0.612 0.177 
2007 1.331 0.070 1.401 0.638 0.191 
2008 1.371 0.070 1.441 0.667 0.203 
2009 1.399 0.076 1.475 0.692 0.218 
2010 1.449 0.077 1.526 0.724 0.213 
2011 1.490 0.085 1.575 0.753 0.213 
2012 1.867 0.105 1.972 0.968 0.242 
2013 1.891 0.106 1.997 0.990 0.261 
2014 1.929 0.107 2.036 1.005 0.257 
2015 1.964 0.107 2.071 1.033 0.260 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

ExhibitJ-7 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

Rate 

2.120 
2.230 
2.311 
2.385 
2.463 
2.541 
3.182 
3.248 
3.298 
3.364 



Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Dumont Terrace Apartments $ 
Etc. Properties, LP 
Merrit Associates 
Walfield Realty 

-‘ Withinvestors Dumont LLC 
κ」
v1 Kent Apartments of Dumont 

375 Franklin LP 
Adamiak Family L TD Partnership 
B.S.S. Association LLC 
Birchwood Gardens 

Total $ 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2015 
Taxable % ofTotal 

Assessed District Net 
Value Assessed Value 

17,643,700 1.04% 
9,408,000 0.56% 
8,312,400 0.49% 
4,624,500 0.27% 
4,368,000 0.26% 
3,531 ,300 0.21% 
3,057,500 0.18% 
2,894,500 0.17% 
2,798,300 0.17% 
2,720,800 0.16% 

59,359,000 3.51% $ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

Exhibit J-8 

2005 
% ofTotal 

District Net 
Assessed Value 

0.00% 



Fiscal Year 
Ended Taxes Levied for 

Decem ber 31 , the Fiscal Year 

一N 
m 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

$ 40,454,718 
44,159,100 
46,540,968 
48,285,235 
49,385,141 
51 ,484,241 
53,153,045 
53,810,186 
54,892,984 
55,940,205 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Exhibit J-9 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Levy Collections in Total Collections to Date 

Percentage of Subsequent Percentage of 
Amount Lew Years Amount Levy 

$ 39,894,835 98.61% $ 559,883 $ 40,454,718 100.00% 
43,513,861 98.53% 645,239 44,159,100 100.00% 
45,878,659 98.57% 662,309 46,540,968 100.00% 
47,484,460 98.34% 800,775 48,285,235 100.00% 
48,812,405 98.84% 572,736 49,385,141 100.00% 
50,908,783 98.88% 575,458 51 ,484,241 100.00% 
52,624,617 99.00% 528,428 53,153,045 100.00% 
53,201 ,423 98.86% 608,763 53,810,186 100.00% 
54,359,041 99.02% 528,930 54,887,971 99.99% 
55,206,805 98.68% 55,206,805 98.68% 



Exhibit J-10 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Year응 

Unaudited 

• 
N 

나
 

Business-Type 
Govemmental Activities Activities 

FiscaJ 
Year General Bond Percentage of 

Ended Obligation Certi쥐cates of Capital Anticipation Personal 
June 30, Bonds Participation Leases Notes (BANs) Capital Leases T otal District Income Per Capita 

2006 $ 19,060,000 $ $ 107,381 $ $ $ 19,167,361 3.74% 1,127 
2007 16,365,000 156,705 4,000,000 22,541 ,705 4.33% 1,331 
2006 17,660,000 618,713 4,355,000 22,653,713 4.28% 1,340 
2009 20,295,000 533,931 20,828,931 3.84% 1,228 
2010 19,510,000 761 ,260 20,271 ,260 3.55% 1,156 
2011 18,520,000 716,666 19,236,668 3.26% 1,093 
2012 17,485,000 609,965 16,294,965 3.00% 1,037 
2013 16,395,000 466,555 16,861 ,555 2.67% 950 
2014 14,285,000 1,639,261 15,924,261 2.42% 891 
2015 12,990,000 1,162,935 14,152,935 2.09% 792 



Exhibit J-11 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

i 

N
∞
 

Fiscal Percentage of 
Year Net General Actual T axable 

Ended General Bonded Debt Value of 
June 30, Obligation Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property Per Capita 

2006 19,060,000 19,060,000 0.92% 1,121 
2007 18,385,000 18,385,000 0.88% 1,086 
2008 17,680,000 17,680,000 0.85% 1,046 
2009 20,295,000 20,295,000 0.97% 1,196 
2010 19,510,000 19,510,000 0.93% 1,115 
2011 18,520,000 18,520,000 0.89% 1,053 
2012 17,485,000 17,485,000 1.03% 991 
2013 16,395,000 16,395,000 0.97% 923 
2014 14,285,000 14,285,000 0.85% 800 
2015 12,990,000 12,990,000 0.77% 727 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
As of December 31 ,2014 

Unaudited 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
as of December 31 ,2014 

一N@ 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Borough of Dumont (100%) 
County of Bergen - Borough’s share of 

$933,422,641 at December 31 , 2014 (1.1450%) 
Bergen County Utilities Authority -

Water Pollution Control System-
Borough’s share of $220,538,676 at 
December 31 , 2014 {2.5435%} 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31 ,2014 

Source: Borough of Dumont Chief Financial Officer and Bergen County Treasurer’s Office. 

$ 21 ,265,116 

10,687,689 

5,609,401 

Exhibit J-12 

$ 14,285,000 

37,562,206 

$ 51 ,847,206 



Exhibit J-13 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Legal Debt Margin Information 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Legal Debt Margin Calculatlon for Fiscal Year 2014 

Equalized val때tion basis 
2012 
2013 
2014 

뼈
 때
 m깅
-
…
m
 

m때
 뻐 뼈
짜
-
%
 

때
 따
빼
 
맨
짧
 

’’ 
4l 

4
-
-
C니
 

，
、
‘

Average equalized valuation of taxable property $ 1.865.449.060 

Debt limit (4 % of average equalization value) 
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 

Legal debt margin 
$ 
$ 

mM 

땐
없
 

애
 웰
때
 Rscal Year 

一ω
 。

앨11 Z띠2. 젤1용 2민~ Z띠효 

Debtlimit $ 89.880.848 $ 85.489.455 $ 81.044.831 $ 77.467.283 $ 74.617.962 

T。떠I net debt applica비etolimit 

Legal debt margin 

18.521.464 17.486.464 16.396.464 14.285.000 

$ 71.359.384 $ 68.002.991 $ 64.648.367 $ 63.182.283 $ 

12.990.000 

61.627.962 

Total net debt applicable to the IImit 
as a percentage of debt limit 20.61% 20.45% 20.23% 18.44% 17.41% 

Rscal Year 

웰Q2 Z맹Z 작믿뭘 Z파앨 젤10 

Debtlimit $ 68.241.157 $ 77.407.074 $ 85.525.041 $ 90.919.108 $ 91.862.154 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin 

19.150.727 18.385.601 21.036.464 20.386.589 

$ 49.090.430 $ 59.021.473 $ 64.488.577 $ 70.532.519 $ 

20.296.464 

71.565.690 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage of debt limit 28.06% 23.75% 24.60% 22.42% 22.09% 

50urce: Equalized val뻐뻐n bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the 5tate of New Jersey, 
Department of Treasury, Dlvision of Taxation 



Year ~pulatiol} 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

17,007 
16,935 
16,907 
16,967 
17,502 
17,595 
17,645 
17,757 
17.863 
17,863 (Est.) 

i 

ω
 一

Exhibit J-14 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Demographlc and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Personal Income 
Per Capita Personal 

In∞me 
Unem머。yment 

Rate 

512,308,261 
520,342,165 
529,871 ,478 
542,386,938 
570,547,698 
590,786,787 
610,239,605 
632,536,435 
656,768,921 
676,471 ,989 

30,123 
30,726 
31 ,340 
31 ,967 
32,599 
33,577 
34,584 
35,622 
36,767 
37,870 

2.9% 
2.6% 
3.4% 
6.1% 
6.3% 
6.2% 
6.3% 
7.6% 
5.2% 

Sources: 
Population informatlon provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal pop비ation and per capita personal income presented 
Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis. 
Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
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Exhibit J-16 

BOARD OF EDUCA T10N 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Full-time Equivalent District Employ，빼5 by FunctionJProgram 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2014 2015 

191 
5 

15 

190 
5 

15 

2MO 2M1 2M2 2M3 

189 
5 

15 

185 
5 

15 

185 
5 

15 

192 
4 

16 

2006 2007 2008 2009 

193 
4 

16 

m 
4 

m… 
빼
 

4 
m 

185 
3 

16 

% 
3 

깅
 

2 
2 
3 

% 
6 
4 

% 
3 

강
 

2 
2 
3 

잃
 

6 
4 

50 
3 

22 
2 
2 
3 

34 
6 
4 

얘
 

3 
Z 
2 
2 
3 
% 
6 
4 

쩌
 

3 
Z 
2 
2 
2 

% 
5 
4 

50 
4 

23 
2 
2 
2 

35 
4 
4 

50 
4 

23 
2 
2 
2 

35 
4 
4 

% 
4 

경
 

2 
2 
1 

%
써
 

3 
4 

% 
4 

영
 

2 
2 
1 

%
써
 

3 
4 

$ 

4 

원
 

2 
2 
1 

잃
 

1 
4 

Instruction 
Regular 
Special education 
。ther instruction 

Support Services: 
Student and instruction related services 
General administrative services 
School administrative services 
。ther administrative services 
Central Services 
Administrative information technology 
Plant operations and maintenance 
PU때1 transpαtation 

。ther support 똥vκes 

Function삐l/Proqram 

i 

ω
 ω
 

336 337 338 327 330 335 326 333 336 339 Total 

Source: Distrlct Personnel Records 



Flscal 。perating CostPer Percentage 
Year Enrollment Expen삐ures PU얻l Change 

2006 2,741 36,458,850 13,301 5.78% 
2007 2,679 39,700,889 14,819 11 .41% 
2008 2,860 41 ,014,487 14,341 -3.23% 
2009 2,831 41 ,284,321 14,583 1.69% 
2010 2,851 41 ,782,239 14,655 0.50% 
2011 2,786 42,465,554 15,242 4.01% 
2012 2,713 42,456,462 15,649 2.67% 
2013 2,686 44,497,219 16,566 5.86% 
2014 2,637 45,754,892 17,351 4.74% 
2015 2,610 44,278,175 16,965 -2.23% 

-‘ w Source: District records 
4‘ 

Note: Enroliment based on ann뼈I October district count. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Operating Statistics 
냐st Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Pupi llTeacher Rati。

Teachlng Senior High 
Staff E틴l뻐삐e히’m뻐entary School 

212 1:14.1 1:12.2 
211 1:13.1 1:11 .9 
212 1:12.1 1:11 .4 
214 1:12.7 1:11 .6 
217 1:12.3 1:11 .9 
210 1:11.6 1:11 .5 
210 1 :11.6 1:11.5 
214 1 :11.2 1:11 .4 
215 1 :11.5 1:11 .7 
216 1:12.7 1:12.0 

Average 
Daily 

Enrl이Iment 

l뼈~ 

2,664.0 
2,687.7 
2,812.9 
2,803.0 
2,805.9 
2,752.7 
2,691.1 
2,664.0 
2,613.1 
2,577.7 

Exhibit J-17 

Aver.엠e Dally ’‘ Change in Student 
Attendance Average Daily Attendance 

(ADA) Enrollment Percen온s! 

2,545.1 0.89% 95.54% 
2,564.0 0.89% 95.40% 
2,690.2 4.66% 95.64% 
2,676.4 -0.35% 95.48% 
2,690.5 0.10% 95.89% 
2,638.4 -1.90% 95.85% 
2,593.4 -2.24% 96.37% 
2,546.6 -1.01% 95.59% 
2,508.2 -1.91% 95.99% 
2,472.7 -1 .35% 95.93% 
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2006 
District Buildinq 
Elementarv 
Lin∞In Elementary School (K-5X1911) 

Square Feet 30,350 
Capacity (sl때enls) 209 
Enrollment 203 

Granl Elementary School(K-5X1911) 
Square Feet 48,890 
Capacity (students) 428 
Enrollment • 384 

Lovell J. Honiss Sch∞I(K-8) (1955) 
Square Feet 64,308 
Capa띠ty (students) 502 
Enrollment 698 

Charles A. Selzer School(K용)(1961) 
Square Feet 52,912 
Capacity (students) 505 
Enrollment 552 

Hiqh School 
Dumont High Sch∞1 (1929) 

Square Feet 137,356 
Capa다ty (students) 530 
Enrollment 828 

Q쁘m: 
Central Administration (1977) 

Square Feet 6,501 
Maintenance B내ding(1992) 

Square Feet 2,160 

Number of Scho이5 at June 30, 2015 
E’ementary K-5 = 2 
Elementary K-8 = 2 
Senior High School = 1 
Other= 0 

Source: District Facilities Office 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

School Building Infonnation 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2007 2008 

30,350 40,900 
217 234 
201 205 

48,890 55,880 
446 446 
389 433 

68,452 68,452 
519 519 
691 700 

58,612 58,612 
514 514 
547 597 

142,756 142,756 
530 530 
841 880 

6,501 6,501 

2,160 2,160 

2009 2010 2011 

40,900 40,900 40,900 
234 234 234 
208 216 216 

55,880 55,880 55,880 
446 446 446 
415 421 421 

68,452 68,452 68,452 
519 519 519 
716 712 712 

58,612 58,612 58,612 
514 514 514 
574 537 537 

142,756 142,756 142,756 
530 530 530 
875 914 914 

6,501 6,501 6,501 

2,160 2,160 2,160 

Note: Year of original ∞nstruction is shown in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capa디ty are the result of alterations 
and additions. Enrollment is based on the annual 0다.ober distrid count. 

Exhibit J-18 

2012 2013 2014 2015 

40,900 40,900 40,900 40,900 
234 234 234 234 
216 206 209 200 

55,880 55,880 55,880 55,880 
446 446 446 446 
421 382 368 362 

68,452 68,452 68,452 68,452 
519 519 519 519 
712 681 679 667 

58,612 58,612 58,612 58,612 
514 514 514 514 
537 532 515 533 

142,756 142,756 142,756 142,756 
530 530 530 530 
914 857 830 807 

6,501 6,501 6,501 6,501 

2,160 2,160 2,160 2,160 



Ur잉l혀nαJteα Exper삐iture운-Req버red 

Maintenance for School Facilities 
11-{)00-261-xxx 

Pe때ing Projεts 

·ScimolFa디Iim lw'IDOEProiect#l 

Dumont High School SP11 3O-040-03-0700 
SP11 3O-04O-O용1002 

SP11 3O-040-10-1oo3 
Gra며 School SP11 3O-050-03매670 

Honiss School SP11 3O-060-03-0699 
SP11 3O-060굉9-1001 

-‘ SP11 3O-060-10-1oo4 
w Lincoln Sch。이 SP113O-070-03-0669 
。이 Ct、artes A. Selzer School SP11 3O-080-03-0701 

SP11 30-080-1 0-1 005 

District Total 

'S대001 염cilities as defined under EFCFA. 
(N.J.A.C.6A:26-1.2 ar삐 N.J.A.C.6A:26A-1 .3) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

General Fund 
Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudiled 

Gross 
Bui‘ding TenYear 
Are화§티 I맹l 잭1효 잭14 앨~ 웰.1l 

Exhibit J-19 

잭끄 잃피 쟁lm 2맹g 2맥Z 2맥§ 

142,756 $1 ,724,666 $165,022 $170,671 $168,324 $162,793 $198,616 $158,827 $193,n3 $171 ,933 $ 179,471 $155,237 

55,880 659,441 64,596 66,807 65,888 63,723 62,088 62,171 75,850 67,301 70,251 60,765 
68,452 807,803 79,128 81 ,837 80,712 78,060 76,057 76,158 92,915 82,442 86,057 74,437 

40,900 482,662 47,279 48,898 48,225 46,641 45,444 45,504 55,516 49,259 51 ,419 44,476 
58,612 691 ,681 67,754 70,073 69,110 66,839 65,124 65,210 79,558 70,591 73,686 63,736 

366,600 $4짧，252 얻쯤뿌 옆앨앨1 월집똥 옆댐펼 호얻L뀔 휠맴Z묘 웰얻밍ζ E옆념똥 $ 460,884 훨앨편L 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30, 2015 

Unaudited 

Northest Bergen County School Board Insurance Group: 

Property - Blanket Building & Contents 

Comprehensive General Liability 

Employee Benefits Liability 

Boiler and Machinery 

Environmental Legal Liability 

Commercial Automobile Liability 

Workers' Compensation (Employer's Liability) 

Commercial Umbrella Liability 

Pollution Liability 

Cyber Liability 

Excess Liability (Excess of 10,000,000) 

School Board Legal Liability 

Employee Dishonesty 

Surety Bonds: 
Board Secretary 

School Accident Insurance through Bollingers/Monumental Life Insurance 

Volunteers of Boards of Education through National Union Fire Insurance 

Source: District records. 
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Exhibit J-20 

드막한쁘§ 므쁘쁘쁘l!! 

$ 100,346,544 $ 5,000 

2,000,000 

1,000,000 1,000 

100,000,000 1,000 

1,000,000 15,000 

1,000,000 1,000/1 ,000 

1,000,000 

9,000,000 10,000 

4,000,000 15,000 

6,000,000 15,000/25,000 

50,000,000 

1,000,000 

500,000 5,000 

500,000 

5,000,000 

250,000 
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Cfi.ris C. J{wang, CαA 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MA TTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING ST ANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Borough of Dumont School Disσict 
County ofBergen, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Qovemment Auditin l! Standard~ issued by the Comptroller 
General ofthe United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office ofSchool Finance, 
Department ofEducation, State ofNew Jersey, the tinancial statements ofthe govemmental activities, the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Borough of Dumont School 
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the tinancial statements, which 
collectively comprise Borough of Dumont’s basic tinancial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
July 24, 2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Borough of Dumont is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control 
over tinancial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Borough of Dumont School 
District’s intemal control over fmancial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the tinancial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Dumont School Districts’s intemal control over 
tinancial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Dumont 
School District’s internal control over tinancial reporting. 

A d，얻fìciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deticiency, or combination of deticiencies, in intemal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s tinancial statements 
wil\ not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A sign끼cant d，얻ficiency is a deticiency, or a 
combination of deticiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with govemance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over tinancial reporting was for the Iimited purpose described in the tirst 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deticiencies in internal control over tinancial reporting 
that might be signiticant deticiencies or material weaknesses. Given these Iimitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deticiencies in internal control over tinancial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identitied. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Borough of Dumont School District’s tinancial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of tinancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests discIosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Qovernment 
Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
res비ts ofthat testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Dumont School District’ s 
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standard~ in considering the Borough of Dumont’s internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Montv iIIe, New Jersey 
July 24, 2015 
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d긴 
Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certitied Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 



”
藏ν

‘r. 5W. o/ra6e{ 앓)fssociates， LLC 
Accountants and)4. uáitors 

fJimotliy~. tVra6e' ~쩌ft， CP5ft 
Cliris C. :J{wang, 않A 

옳
 
짧
 K-2 

Sheet 1 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM: REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE: REPORT ON SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS AND ST A TE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUlRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND 
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LETTER 15-08 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members ofthe Board ofEducation 
Borough of Dumont School District 
County ofBergen, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Borough of Dumont School District’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the U.S. Office ofManagement and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 çomoliance Suoolement and the New 
Jersey Compliance Manual .state Grants ComoJiance Suoolement that could have a direct and material effect on each of 
its m며or federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. Borough of Dumont School District’s major 
federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor’s Results Section of the accompanying schedule of 
tindings and questioned costs. 

Mallagemellt ’'s Respollsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its federal and state programs. 

A lIditor ’'s Respollsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Borough of Dumont School District’s major 
federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted 
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards appJicable to tinancial audits contained in Qovernment Auditin!!. Standard~， issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133 , Audits of States. Local Governments ‘ and Non­
Profit Or!!.anization~; and New Jersey Office of Management and Budget Circular Letter 15-08 .sin!!.le Audit Policv for 
Recioients of Federal Grants. State Grants and State Aid. Those 

350 !Main (j(pa4, Suite 104 
!M.ont'Ville, XI 07045 

973-953-7769 Ptq; 973-625-8733 

P.mau: tmvra6efávc@optonlìne.net 
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standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB ’s Circular Letter 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Borough of Dumont School District’s compliance with those requirements 
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
ofBorough ofDumont School District’s compliance with those requirements. 

Opinion on Eacll Major Federal and State program 

In our opinion, the Borough of Dumont School District, in the County of Bergen, State of New Jersey, complied, in al1 
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its m매or federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management ofBorough ofDumont School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our 
audit of compliance, we considered Borough of Dumont School Disσict’ s internal control over compliance with the 
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or st와e program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the p따pose of expressing an opinion on compliance and 
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB 
Circular 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Dumont Schoo1 
District’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Borough of Dumont Schoo1 District’s internal control over compliance. 

Ad，밴ciency in internal control over compliance exis앙 when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not al10w management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely 
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in 
intemal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal or state wil1 not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant dl캠ciency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
intemal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of federal or state program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in intema1 control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of intema1 control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal contro1 over compliance that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133 and New 
Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Required by OMB 
Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 

We have audited the tinancial statements ofthe Borough ofDumont School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2015 , and have issued our report thereon dated July 24, 2015, which contained an unmoditied opinion on those tinancial 
statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the tinancial statements as a whole. The 
accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are presented for purposes 
of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 and is not a required 
P따t of the tinancial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the tinancial statements. The information has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the tinancial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the tinancial statements or to the tinancial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
Schedules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the tinancial statements as a whole. 
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뼈
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Federal Gran‘。ηPass-Through
G r.;anlorlPmaram TrHa 

Federal 
CFDA 

。rGrant Gnmt 
인쁘보 e앙역 

K-3 
BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedule 여 E><pendìtu",. af F.야nlAwa며5， Schedule A 
For 111. A.ea' V .. r Ended June 30, 2015 

효Hl 

U.S. Depar\ment of Treas‘Jry: 
ARRAlSEMI Medκ:aid Reimburs.mont 9J.n8 1011/08-12131/10 “ .&40.58 $ 
Medicaid Roimbursement 93.nB 7/1/1‘-6/3α15 26,945.31 

Total U.S. Oepartment of Treasury 

U.S. Oepartment of Agriculture Passed -
Through Slate Dopartment 01 Edueation 

繼뾰
 멜 

,‘-
‘.‘-爛펼

 
팩
 

$ $ 4,&40.58 $ 

~원효II 
--격1팩효g묘 

27‘443 B4 27，7해 이 
98,110.80 104,323.38 

___ 7‘g쁘보으 -
___ ，짚‘쩔효효 ___ ，끈;쁘1，옆 

27,758.01 
104,323.38 

2.786.78 Food 다stribution program 
National SchooIl.:ωlCh progr.un 
National ~ Lunch Program 

Total U.S. Department 01 Agriculture 

10.550 7/111 4-6/3α15 27,443.&4 3,100.95 
10.555 7/1/1~ν킹lI15 104.323.38 
10.555 7/1/1~ν30114 ’ 10，647.02 요웰쁘) 

---..J웰L윈) 

U.S. Department of Education Passed -
Through State Oepartment of Education 

一k#ki 

Spe디011 Revenue Funds 
E.S .EA Trtle' &4.01OA 7/1/1 4-6/30115 
E.S .E.A. Ti이011 A 84.367A 7/1/1 4-칭3α15 
E.S .EA Til1e 111 84.365A 7/1/1 4-6130/15 
E.S .E.A. TiUe I1l-1mm멍띠nt 84.365A 7/1/14용13α15 
I. D.E.A. Par1 B. Basic 84.027A 7/1/1 4-6/3α15 

I. D.E.A. Par1 B. Basic 84.027A 9/1/1 3-6/3α14 

I.D.E.A. Pa꺼 B, Pres다'001 84.173A 7/1/14동/30115 
I.D.EA Par1 B, Preschool 84.173A 9/1/1 3-6/30/14 

Tolal U.S . Department 01 Edueatian (Fund 2미 

Tolal Federal Flf1an디al AS5lstanca 

‘:6,212.58) 

___ ，끈i쁘1 .39 ----l효걷츠헬) ----12.쁘.78 

111 .001 .00 
56,803.00 
18.154.00 

7,251 .00 
547，0잃 m 
535,890.00 (135，413.0이 

18.513.00 
18.678.00 -1뾰뜨쁘j 

---'브호옆츠쁘j 

95,323.00 
52,018.00 
16,390_00 
2,521.00 

496.488_00 
135,413.00 
13.391 .00 18.513.00 18.513.00 (5 ， 122.0이 

---효1쁘쁘 
--쁘J갚쁘 --잭‘땐쁘 • ___ 7쁘‘g쁘쁘 ---~웰E쁘---

111 ,001.00 
56.80300 

111 ,001.00 
56.80300 
18,154.00 
7,251.00 

547,086.00 

(15.678.00) 
(4 ，785.0이 

(1 ，764 ∞) 

(4,730.00) 
(50,59B 00) 

1B.154 00 
7,251 .00 

547,086 00 

The accomp.nymg Notus to 5야ledules of Awards and Finan디al Assistance are an Integral pa끼 。f thlS schedule , 

L....l괴IÆ!2.옆_$_→_$_응언과혹~ !.-2강‘깜1! _$_•_$ ___ →_$_엎으걷동1! $ !.....J뾰;뾰펀 !...2끽쁘.7B _$ __ -_ 



State G .... ntar1Proaran’ rule 

State Oepartment 0' Education 

Gener.al Funds 
Equallzat100 A써 
Equal다，.，."， AId 
C.legorical T며nsport허ionA띠 

Categorical Trans∞rtaIi며 씨d 
Categorical Special Educatlon A찌 
Categorical Speclal Educatiαn μd 
Cat매해calSec:urityA삐 

Categorical Sec:urity씨d 

PerPu찌1 Growth 씨d 
PARCC Reöldiness AId 
Ex!taortl1n"'Y ιd 
Extraordina깨 A녕 

Raimbu",ed TPAF 50cial Sec:urity Co여ribution 

。n-Behalf TPAF Pens‘。n ContribuUons 
On-Bahalf TPAF PRM Contr1butions 

Tot.’ Gener히 Funds 

Capital P때ect Funds 
N.J. sch。이5 Devalopment A띠hαity Grant 
N.J . SchooIs DeveloαnentA냉hority Grant 
N.J. sch。이5 Develoαnent Authority Grant 
N.J.Sch。이5 Oevelopment A띠hority Grant 

-‘ N.J. sch∞’5 Oevelopment A띠hority Grant 
휴 N.J. ~S Oevelopment A띠hority Grant 
u1 N.J. Schools Oevelopment A띠hority Grant 

N.J. Schools Oevelopment A띠ho며yGrant 

T여alC해iIlIl ProJed Funds 

De버 Service Funds‘ 
Oebt Service Aid - S녀teSupport 

TotalOe이 Service Funds 

Enterpr1se Funds 
State Sch。이 Lunch program 
StateSch。이 Lunch program 

T여.aIEr뻐rpriseFω애S 

T여alAU Funds 

(1) Canceled 

Grant or State 
E므낱닥희딛모얀r 

A‘ .. ，히 
효민E브!!! 

G,nt 
얻파펀 

BOARD OF EDUCAT’ON 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

Schedu‘e of Expenditures of State Anancial As‘Istance. Schedule B 
Forthe Flscal V .. , Ended.June 30, 2015 

Salance 
씌보L르민.! ð!!l띤쁘S브 

BUDGETARY EXPENOITURES 
Acc。‘rnts

묘l!쁘뜨E쁘E띤! .f!월l!!! 트쁘딛띄E므~ I언!! 

C.sh 
g뜨!!잉펀 

1 5-49응。34-51 :zG.078 7/1/1 4-6/30115 $ 6.765.905.00 $ 
14-495-034-51 :zG.078 7/1/1 3-훌/301’4 6 ,765.905‘00 (614.150.17) 
15-495-034-51 :zG.01‘ 7/1/1~ν30/15 42,792.00 
14-495-034-51 :zG.014 7/1/1 J.6/3α14 ‘2，792 때 (3.884.29) 
1 5-495-034-51~9 7/1/1 4-6/30115 1.7’‘.909.00 
1 4-495-034-51엉-ll89 7/1/1 J.6/30J14 1.714.909.00 (155.앓4.5끼 

1 5-495-034-51~ 7/1/1~ν30/15 47.063.00 
14-495-034-51 :zG.084 7/1/13-6130/14 47.063.00 (4.271 .97) 
1 5-495-034-512ι097 7/111 4-6/30/15 25,900.00 
15-49s.034-51 :zG.09Ø 7/1/1 4-6/30115 25.900.00 
1S-10Q.034-512().473 7/111‘4써α15 555‘875.00 
1 4-10ι034-51 2().473 7/1/1 3-6130/14 632.910.00 (626.369 。이 

15-495-034-509S-002 7/1/14-&1α15 1.388.415.62 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF A W ARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSIST ANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

Notel: General 

K-5 
Sheet 1 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and tinancial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Borough of Dumont School District Board of Education. The Board of 
Education is detined in Notel:8. to the Board’s basic tinancial statements. AII federal awards and state 
tinancial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as we lI as federal awards and state 
tinancial assistance passed through other govemment agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note2: 8asis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and tinancial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and 
NoteI:F. to the Board’ s basic tinancial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements ofOMB Circular A-133 , Audits ofStates, Local Governments, and Non­
Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in the sched비es may differ from amounts 
presented 띠， or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. 

Note 3: Relationshio to Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expendit따es have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N .J .S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

K-5 
Sheet 2 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF A W ARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

(CONCLUDED) 

Note 3: R.elationshio to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(7,128.00) for the general 
fund and $4,925 .10 for the special revenue fund . See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the general and special 
revenue funds. A wards and tinancial assistance revenues are reported in the Board’s basic tinancial 
statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Food Service Fund 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance 

앨쁘댄l 
$ 31 ,585.89 

763 ,733.10 

13 1.767.22 

$ 927.086.21 

Note4: Relationshio to Federal and State Financial Reoorts 

State I마~ 
$12,177,260.62 $ 12,208,846.51 

763 ,733.10 
52,710.00 52,710.00 

3‘ 803 .45 135 ‘ 570.67 

$ 1 2.23 3 .774‘01 $ 13.160.860.28 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts repoπed in the related federal 
and state tinancial reports. 

Note 5: Q띤만 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributíons 
represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the dístríct for post-retirement medical benetits and 
the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2015. TPAF Social Security 
Contributíons represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer’s share of socíal security 
contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2015. 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

Part 1 - Summary of Auditor’s Results 
Financial Statement Section 

A) Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified 

B) Intemal Control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? ___ yes X no 

K-6 
Sheet 1 

2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? ----Yes_걱: ___ none reported 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
tinancial statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section 

D) Dollar threshold used to detennine Type A programs 

E) Auditee qualitied as low-risk auditee? 

F) Type of auditor’s report on compliance for major 
programs 

G) Intemal Control over compliance: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 
2) Were signiticant deticiencies identitied 

that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? 

H) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133 (section .5 10 (a))? 

1) Identification of m며or programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

원』긴A 
84.173A 
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__ --Jyes X no 

$ 객ιmι00 

--걷~es no 

Unmodified 

__ --Jyes X no 

----yes X none reported 

__ --Jyes X no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

I.D.E.A. Part B. Basic 
I.D.E.A. Part B. Preschool 



BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

Part 1 - Summary of Auditor’s Results (Continued) 

State Financial Assistance Section 

J) Dollar thresho1d used to determine Type A 
Programs 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

L) Type ofauditor's report on compliance for 
maJor programs. 

M) Intemal Control over compliance: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

$ 338.286.00 

---와"'yes no 

Unmodified 

---yes _츠no 

K-6 
Sheet 2 

2) Were significant deficienCÎes identified 
that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? ---yes --Xnone reported 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N .J. OMB 
Circular 15-08? 

0) ldentification of major programs: 

GMIS Number(s) 

15-495-034-5120-078 

15-495-034-5120-089 

15-495-034-5120-084 

15-495-034-5120-097 

l5-495-034-5120-098 

15-100-034-5120-473 

15-495-034-5095-002 
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---yes __ X_no 

Name of State Pro l!ram 

Eaualization Aid 

Soecial Education Aid 

Cate l!orical Securitv Aid 

Per Puoil Growth Aid 

PARCC Readiness Aid 

Extraordinarv Aid 

Reimbursed T.P.A.F. Social 

Securitv Contribution 



BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

(CONTINUEO) 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

K-6 
Sheet 3 

This section identifies the significant deticiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to 
the basic tinancial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGH OF DUMONT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30‘ 2015 

(CONTINUEm 

Part 3 - Schedule ofFederal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

K-6 
Sheet 4 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-1 33 and 
New Jersey OMB ’s Circular 15-08. 

FEDERAL A WARD~ - Not AppIicable 

ST ATE FINANCIAL ASSIST ANCE - Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCA TION 
BOROUGHOFDUν10NT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

K-7 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Governrnent Auditing Standards, U .S. 
OMB Circular A-133 (section .315 (a) (b)) and New Jersey OMB ’s Circular 15-08. 

Not Applicable 
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